.
i,

AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible aclion.
Perquimans County Board of Commigsioners
Meeting Room at Perguimans County Library
October 3, 2022
7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Prayer & Pledge
prpmval of Agenda
Consent Agenda

(Consent ftems as follows will be adopted with & single mofion, second and vote, unless a
reguest for removal of an ftert or iterns is made from & Commissioner or Commissioners.}

Approval of Minutes September 6, 2022 Regutar Meeting and September 19, 2022 Work Session

ALTION
REQIUIRED

NO
ACTION
REQUIRED

Vi

NG
ACTION
REQUIRED

Vil

L

Tax Refund & Release Approvals

G, Parsonnel Matters

Fromotion: Social Worker If

Resignation: Certified Telecommunicator

Job Reclassification: Part-Time/Fill-dn Certified Telecommunicatar
Resignation: Pan-Time/Fill-tn Cartified Talesommunicator
Retirement: Waler Clark

Retirement, Sociat Worker |t

Retirement: Social Services Director

S S G N e

0. Slep increases

1. Telecornmunlcations (1)

2. Social Services (1)

3. EMS (1)

4. Water Deparment -~ Performance Bonus (1)

E. Budget Amendment No. 15 - 20
F. Board Reappointments/Resignation

1. Reappoimments: Board of Trusleas for Voluntaer Fire Dapartments (8)
2. Resignation: Planning Board

3. Resignation: Senior Tarheel Delegate

4, Resignation; Senior Tarheel Regional Legislature & Advisory Board

G, Miscollaneous Doguments

1. Tyillium ABC Annual Report for FY 2021.2022
2. Resolutions:

A  Swplus Vehicle
b, Qperation Green Light

3. 2023 Holiday Scheduie
4,  Letter of Support to Estabiish MR Services in Elizabeth Clty, NG

Presentations & Introduction of New Employees

A, Presentations

..% 1. Plagque - Retiring Planning Board Member
2. Regognition of Service

Infreduction of New Employeess
1. Susan Chanay, Social Services

cheduled Appointments

Janice Cole

w > of o

-

Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports

A.
e

* Addditions ot Correetions {0 Agenda

7:00 p.m.
7:05 p.m,



NOACTION i
REQUIRED )
Lipdates from County Manager

Agreement for Lobbying Services

G,  Board Vacancies

ACTION 1. Northern Regionat Advisory Board
2. Pianning Board

REQUIREDR
IX.% New Business

A, Assistance to Firefighter's Grant Award, Documentation, & Budget Amendment No, 21

Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{If you wish to address the Board, please sfate your namae for the record prior to speaking)

N0
ACTION
KREQUIRED

ACTION _—
rREQUIRED XL Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

s

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
> Platlog
Tax Departrment Report
Buitding Inspector's Reports
Code Enforcement Reports
CES Reports for the Following Quarters (a-maifed to Commissioners on Seplember 26, 2022)

a. 1% Quarter ending March 31, 2022
b. 2 Quarter ending June 30, 2022

» EMS Report for August, 2022 fe-mailed to Commissioners on September 15, 2022)
COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

#8911 Communications Division Advisory Board Minutes (e-mailed to Corunigsioners on September 26, 2022}

¥ YWY

* Additions or Corrections o Agends



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
October 3, 2022
7:00.p.m,

V. Enclosures: Hems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these
iterns, please make that request gduring the meeting.

V. The following prasentations and introduction of new employees will be done:

A, Presentations:

1. Plague: Chainman Nelson will present a plaguae 1o AL, Robere sho retired frosm the Pranning Board after sorving on it for e vears,

2 Reeopuition of Emplovees” Yenrs of Service with the Coundy; Hepinning funme £, 2022, the Board will be secopnizing the employees
who ave been working with the Counry for 5010, 15, 20, ete. years. "This sonth, we will be recognizieg the following emyplioyecs for
their vears ol service with the Courtly:

Employee Fwpluyee No. ol Elffeetive
Muine Depaiime Jorh Tt Years Dharier
Digne Myrryy Socinl Servives HUES! 3 VIS, LR /2022
Angela Jordan Social Services Social Work Supervisor 1 135 yrs. 1040172023
My Hummieutt County Manager Clerk to the Bowrd 25 I8, 10/03/2032

. Introduction of New Employoees:

I, Bnsap Chanev: Susan Chaney, Soeial Services Director. will imtroduce Kaitlyn Beower, IMC 1 Working Teward IMC 1} and Cayla
Bugler, IMC T Working Toward IMC 11, T30k were appointed ¢ffective September 1, 2020,

VLA, Janice Cote will discuss a possible Justice Center Complex for the Board fo consider,

VLA, County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

VIILE, Enclosures. Al their September 19, 2022 Work Session, Mr. Bob Steinburg presented the two enclosed
proposed agreements for lobbying services with WolfeStein, LLC & Jones Street Consulting. Board action
is betng requested,

VIN.C. The foliowing two Board vacancies will be discussed:

I, Enclosures, Prillhwm Northern Regional Advisory Board: At ihe Board’s request, the vacancy on this Board wits advertised. We have
received ane application which is englosed, 105 from Terry Tatman, A copy of his c-mail slong with his Statcment of Interest o Service is
enclosed for vour review, Hoard action will he requested.

3. Plauninyg Boand: At the Sepiember 19, 2027 Work Session, County Manager Heatk informed the Hoard that A,Q) Roberts kit resigned from
the Planning Board effective immedintely.  The Chairman gsked the #osrd 10 think ahoue a replacement from M. Roberts, 1 gy
recommendations are presented, Board petion may be tokea,

KA. Enclosure. The Emergency Management Department has appiied for the Department of Homeland

Security's Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) for FY 2021, The grant was approvad and the County
has been awarded $180,817.04 in Federal funding. The County is required to provide non-Federal funds
aqual to or greater than 5.0% or $9,045 86 making a total armount of the grant to be $189,962.90. The
Board will need io accept the funds and authorize the County Chairman & Staff to sign the reguired
documentation. Board action is being reguested.
LEEEE S SR LS E LR
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES
iConsent items as follows will be adopted with a single maotion, second and vole,
uess a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Conmissionet)
A, Enclosures: September 6, 2022 Reguiar Meeting and September 19, 2022 Work Session
B. Enelosure: Tax Refund & Release Approvals — see attached listing.

¢, Enclosure: Personnel Matters

Employee Employee Action Grade/ New Effective
Name Jub Tite Reqguired Step Salry Erte
Kanisha Walstos Sociul Worker [i Prometion 40,086 1041142022
Fantosia Saunders Certilied Telecampumicator [Resiymation O4/1 32022
Fantasia Sawnders PartsTirme/Till=In Cerlified Telecommunicator Jab Reclassification 10/1/2022
Anthony fohnson Part-Time/Fil-In Certified Telgeommunieator Resisgpation OU/20/2022
Vaterie Price o Waer Clerk Renremet Q012023
Joe Ann White Socinl Worker 11 Retirgmem OI/012023
Susan Chaney social Services Dircetor Retirement GL01/2023

D.  Enclosures: During the Budgel process, the following step/merit increases were approved for these employees. The
foltowing individuals are being recommended by their supervisar for these step/merit increases;

Employes Employee Grade! Mew Eflective

| Department Mame Joh Fitle Step Sulary | Date |
PHspatch Amanda Ward Certified PTAT Telecommuicstor [ielz] Si6.04/Mhr | 1041722022

D55 Sischi Lorenson 1M (1 - 63/2 $34.436 | 10/01/2022
FEM& Celin MeLennan Paramedic (872 320.67Mr | 10/M172023

Winer Steven Stallings Water Plant Operator M FE20G | 10402000
“one-thine performance honus

*mldiiions oy Carreetions 10 Nowgs



E.  Enclosures: Budget Amendment Nos. 15 - 21 are enclosed for your review and action.

F.  Enclosure. The following board reappointment was presented for Board action:

i

_r-».J

*Addilionﬁ or Clorrections do Notes

Name Board/Contmittee Action Taken | Tepm | THEctive
o Dafe

Winstow. Wade Bourd Trustees for BebvidereChappelt Hilt Siee ept. | Resppointment | Lyr. | 10401/2022
Baker, Jubian Hoard Trestecs for Bebvidere/Chappell I Fire Dept Remppointment | Ler, | IDA/20323
Flotibs, [enjurmin Board Tragtees For Bethel Firg Dept. Reappointment £ 1wy, | 10/12022
 Matthews. Chid Reappointmest 1w {1 10/01/2032
Chapaell, Reappeintmer Yyr, | 10172023
Mixon, Magk 13, Resppointnwent | v | /012022
Bovay, Jornlhan Reappointment | | yr. | HAH2022
| Swayne, Robert 17, | Board Truglees For Inter-Clounty Five Dept. Reappointment | 1yr. | HYO12002
Fobens AD. Flanning Boarl Resigaation 09/84/2023
Harrell. Daclene Senior Tarbwes! Delepate Regignation (/2272022
Harrell, Prarkene Senioy Tarheel Restonal Lepislatre & Advisory Bourd | Resipnation (222002

County, G5 |8B-R05(h) requires Trillinm o provide an anoval report to the Roard of County Coimmissioners deseribing how fmds were spent.

This report s provided for infosmalion onty.

Besolutions:

A Bwrplus Vehicle: The Board will need to cossider the cuglosed Resolution requesting e Bowd to declare & motoreyele in Sherifi™s OfYige
as surpltus vehicles 1o be sold on GovDenls. Board action is being requested.

b, Opeeation Greew Light: This coming Velerany Day, NACo & the National Association of Cousty Veteran Service Officers is asking that
the Cenrnty’s suppart the Operation Creeens Light for Veterans,  The gnulosed Resolwtion encourages the public to show their suppont foe the
veternns by lighting our boildings green from November 7 @ Movermler 13 By shining » green Bl comnty governments and our residents
witl e veteruns know thay they are seen, appreciated. and supported. [Boasd action is being reyghesied.

2023 Hobidsy Schedule: Sach yenr, the Board needs to approve the Siate Holiday Schedule for Social Services Depariment. Board aciion i
requested Tor the approval of the 2023 Suate Holiday Sehedule. Bowrd action is being requested.

Letter of Support to Establish MR Serviees in Dlizabeth City, NCT AL their September 19, 2022 Work Sesgion, Chairman Nelson presented o
letter of suppon for Chesapenke Regional Henitheare & Chesapenke Dingnostic Imaging Centers LLC Certiftcate of Meed w Fxstablish MRT
Servicss e Blizabeth City, NC. Since the letter hadd to be forwarded 10 henr by September 9, 2022, e Chaioman signed the Tetter which is added

Lo tomight's Agendn for offigial appraval from the Board. Boeard action i being requested,




3832 August 15, 2022 continued IV.A. - Page 1

County Manager Heath asked the Board if they had any questions or coraments. Chairman
Natson asked whether ar not we should acd the foliowing to Section VI, Rule 14{a); 213 thirds vote of
members prasent in order to pass, County Attorney High gaid that we could add that to clarify it more,
Gaunty Manager Heath expiained thal we have to hava (wo-thirds of the members prasent in order o
have a quarum, It was the consensus to ada this to Section VI. Rule 14(g). There being na further
duestions or comments on this matter, Vice Chalr Leigh asked if there was any other items of

discusslon, County Manager Heath said that had a couple of matters he wantad (o bring up to the
Board.

COUNTY MANAGER UPDATES
County Manager Heath presented the following updates to the Board;
» Fergulinany Copngy High Sehool Bpsebnll Team: Mr. Mol sxplained that the Perguimang County Bazebal]

‘Teant are the 1A N.C. High School Athietic Associatlon's st champions ngain fhis yenr. This makes them bagk
1o baick champions. Chaitman Melson and My, Heath huve been eppranched agaln by members in the eommunity
wondering if the County could make a donoion tike they did last year to assist with the purciiging of their
champiotiship sogs, He just wanted (o present this to ihe Board so that they could take action on it in September.
wir. Heath giplained that lust year the schood ruised sore finds and the County gave them $5,000. They have
vegeived u quote for the cogts this year to be §7,90), R was the consensus of the Board Lo proceed with tnking
action at the September mevting.

F doint Work Sessfan with Planning Board: M. Heath explaired thal st the September 19, 2022 Wark Session,
we wilt hold a Joint Meeting with e Planning Board o talk ahout e work tral they have been doing on severa)
el arvendimenls.

ADJOURNMENT

Vice Chair Leigh asked if there were any other items to discuss. The following iters wera
discussed:

.

o Commissioner Hofler asked why o deputy is present tonight. Fe said that he has noticed tha ey have been
present at the st couple of meetings, County Manager Hemb explained that he and Shedtl White decided 10
have hem present,. We bt present in the past bu, during S0OVID, we stopped il County Attorney [igh
atedd that every pulslic imuering shat s has atiendad bas g low enforcement presest,

* Commissinner Holfler said that in a reenin) Perquinuns Weekly anicte, Viee Chair Fondella A Lurigh was named
10 the NC African-American Heritige Commission. Mr. Heffler wosted w congratulate hey snd make this et
ol'aur Ronrd's records. The Boaed congrntulated her oy this Appinlrent.

¥ Commissioncy Woodnrd gakd that at the NCACT Aanwal Confercnce last week, Chidrman Nelson was slesied

M Vige Prestdent of the NCACT Board. Afer serving three yours ag 2™ Vice President, he will became the

President of MCACC Boord. 1t Iy M, Woodands undersianding that Perquirnns County ias never bad o

prestdent an the NCACC Board of Trustess. M. Heath agresd, The Boned congraliatesd My, Nelsan., Chansn

Nelgin rmade a fow comineys,

There being no further cemments ar business to discuss, the Regular Meeting was agjournad 2
7:30 pom,

Fondella A, Leigh, Vice Chair

Clerk to the Bogrd

XA WA wA ok h R R A AWK R W N

REGULAR MEETING
September 6, 2022
7:00 p.m,
The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners mat in a reguier meeting oh Tuesday,

Septembar §, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of the Ferquimans County Librery located at 514
8, Church Street, Hertfard, NG 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman Fondella A. Laigh, Vice Chair
Thalma Finch-Copetand Joseph W. Hoffler
Charles Woedard

MEMPERS ABSENT: T, Kyle Jones

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicutl, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, Gounty Attorney

Chairman Nelson called the meeting to order. Commizgioner Hoffler gave the Invocation and
Chalerman Melson led the Pledge of Allegiance.

AGENDA

Chairman Nelson staled that a copy of the Aysnds was at their seats lonight, Fondaiia A. Leigh
made & motion to approve the Agenda as presented. The motitr was seconced by Charles Woodard
and unanimously approved by the Board,

CONSENT ABENDA

Cheirman Melson asked If there ware any items that the Board wished o remove fram the
Consent Agenda 1o dlsouss. There being nona, the follawing items were considered 1o be routine and
wate unanimously approvad on motion made by Charles Wosdard, secanded by Josaph W, Haffler,

1. Approval of Minutes: August 1, 2022 Reguiar Masting and August 15, 2022 Work Session were
approved.

2. Tex Refund A VEIEH
Hubet, Laorn Jeenretie --5270.H
Yehiele sold;, [C-month refind, Acgount Mo, 60920107,

Smith, Charlee 106,39
Vehicle salil; Ssmonth refund. Account Mo, G06EMIRT.




m

&

7

September 6, 208V Satmied’age 332

Duncl, Wendy Leaourer- : $125.39
Yehicly soldh T-munib rotliod. Account Mo, 52355648,
Yarger, Hobeet Arlnn 514,16
Veshinhe soddy @-tonth refingd, Account Mo. 37416194,
Parsonnal Matters:
Eiplayce Empliyee Aukign Grade/ Moew Efieetive
e Mame JSob Tiike tgonlvet Stirgy Sndary Diaig
Kerry Lahr Por-Tane/Fill-In GMT Appoinimerd [EN] S16.56Mr, | 0D/012022
Saphin Wriglt Par-Time/FilbIn EMT Appoinimein 6311 510.20Mr. | O9/0]/2073
Tabilly Martin Parl-Time/Fill-in EMT Appoiniment G341 S0, 00hy. | 0912023
. dimdly Swwyer Purt-Time/Fifl-in LM Apprinimen a3/l 16,160 | (901720722
Robert Martin Watking Full-Thne Prrmnetic Appeintment G842 1 200y, | DN /E02
britlws Brower IMC | Working Against IMCTT | Appalamcny G141 532521 | 09012078
Ctyt Butler IWE | Working Againgt B 1 | Gl B3232] | 00/ /2077
Jared] Virner Full-Tiie ALMT 6673 S19. 370 [ 09012030
Step Increasasg:
[HT Employee Grode/ Mew Efientive
Minie deh Title ! Blep Salary B
e W Muman Resonress Teehinician - . ’
ety Wine Adnministratiye Assistont. i 311,582 0}101#’12
Willian Woed Cuttified Teleramiymivaloy 4] $3267 el VEF)
Katlzlewn Comier Socin! Woker 111 - Adult Servives 694 LLYRTE LA
Szsvamtli Furray M It 633 535,204 e
|_Migole Aidorson Parnwedic G AN TR LT a9/e1)
Rebeeen Cullinher N Paruntdic HR/2 Sl 3k [ETHH
C ) Wilsan B ‘ Parmudic [T £17,339 09/1/32
 Breg Damrop T 6343 $H6.97r, Glp1/22
{ Kristen Myers Depuiy Register of Deeds RLIM 529741 [tR IR
Budget Amendments:
BUDGET AMENRMENT N(L 13
GENERAL FUNDS
o AbGUNT
CODE NUMBER BESCRIMTION OF CODE INCREASE BECREASE
L. 10-348.000 D83 - ftale Grantg 2,904
1{1-614-142 1285 - Crisig Intorvention N PR
EXPLANATION: Townend FY 2323 budget wo inghogde the sdditionas Tmds ns mvorehed By U Sune for RSS/Crisis
Inlervention.

Buard Reappaintment: The following hoard reappointment was approved by the Board:

MNime o rUfCommit tee Aclion Taken | Tern |‘J;1;-‘:ll:\’t‘
Chompeoy, Betsiay  jAniniat Canttel Toard (SPCA Bepresentativil | Reappointent | 1 yr, | 10/01/2022

Enclosures: The following miscellanecus dogument was approved by the Baard:

N ML fon Bire §injsge S Pubbie Safsly Grapt & Budzet Amendapens Mo 16 The follawing MOU far Firgheuse

Subs Pubstic Sty Grant & Budget Amendment Mo, 14 werg pressimed nid approved by (e Hoasd:

Fheelnniag Snles Pulstic Sufety Foundyinn, tne,

TEIE T Map Iy, Seite 130, oclmviile. Plosidn 17257

REEAIL CF DNDERSTANDING- FUNDPING AGREEM KN
Augausi 8, 2023

Fisthyre W dhurs 1o the sequbigmanta of s Funelig A goecibent will Jeopurdiae wenr g wwasl.

AN phipiclietss siaist sironcl e sptehistiy.s el copipon upiprved i e it Bt veinst el e qui,

Tirelouse Sl fabile Suiery Fomehgion Responsililitiv

«  Picehouse Subie Public Sufgy Foumdatdo witk s tindbig o Tevgerimans Consty, on irehalF ol
Ferquining Coanly Kmergeney Servlecs, Hortfovit, NEC Tor 524,003,060 w b veeed lowird ihe i
purctuse of Twehvg Strvhor LifePak CR2 ARDe & Accoxsorfest e L35 Ml 1000 with Genphiv)

Dixphiy & Aceesaosic.
Perguinns Couny, an Bebnll of Pergitisany oty Snrergency Sorviees Besponstritlites

foAn ACH sl will be camitte v e aigonization mime o aued 2 sis i ol idecsuntdig ned
nBEl mpely s ST aumiber sebimbbed o prom reguest asd ek neoung infomestion lised os de

ACH Authurialon, W ihere iy g change i el infnmdion. you mustsudbisic g W=,
rarrahmse e cgeipigat v Approved Guose 10426438 from Strvker
o NOTE DO N FREPAY far the eguipnent sider st e lEne ol qureliase
Condlrm Receipt of ACI T ranstur by emofling proeussmsni{musdlation@tirehonsesuls tiss)
X Verify Furelnge and Delivory by providlng Firehouse Sabz Public $afesy Founditbin with the
fullewing:
o Adlsigned oo b praking slips

=

|
o Copies of pald lnvaives, vertlying your orgnmizrien’s wme s e cuswmer and manding e

vendor yuoe(s)

o A copy of the cleared eheekfah verifiing the puyee mnd poyaseig asmout amishas (he vengor

quwlels;

4. e eviend thas the purghasied vguipment easts hess s s dollar amous awarded. all excess fimds

st he resumed e Fieghose Subs Publie Sainy Fousthition,

& Emoll progepenyent iyndationdifirebousesubs comy will noiliention of cxcess funds wihin )

ehtvw ol palrslhone

o Ruven Exeess Fuids wilhin M) days al' vecelpn af esess funds invoicn 1o Firchowse Sube Pubitic
Lnlisty Foundulion. Auenton: £ilsg Rrovied, 12735 Ornn By Parkway, Sujte 150, Iackuonville.

22258

3. Wpnseluses exeved Riding, Perguineins Crunty, oo Seldl of Pevgrimans Counly Emergeney

Serviees is reipaaids [ar the aditional umont.
MERV IMITIETANT; BentdHue ter snlbadebed doenmentatiog iv Daoomber 31, 2032,

T

Firchoatse Stibs rabbiv Saltey Faundnrian

[N g A s re

TRRNTY LA PR RCY Sar 104~ Hprpsnrl hios: gtk

T

Terguim i T FinErpeney mery s ettt Mt )




3834 September §, 2022 continued IVA. - Page 3

BUDGET AMIS DV EST NOL 1L
GENERAL FUNDS

AMOLNT .

CODE MUMBER BESCRIFTION OF CODE, INCREASE DECREASE
| (-348-005 Pire Houwse Suk GraniEMS 24,100
10-392-M0 Fire bouse Sub Graunl/EMS 24103

EXPLANATION: Toomerd FY 22723 budget to inglide he sddition l.‘um.l.-s 15 wwarded by the Fire House Sub Grant 1o ’
purehase 13 AlZs.

b all Liey thycen 2023 Resolutinn: The fllowing Fall Lier Sweep 2093 Resolation wad approved prochiimisg
September 1K) - 24, 2022 o5 Fadl Liter Sweep i Pergutimns Comity;
RESCLATION
EITFRER SWEEP FALL 20422
1N PERQUINEANS COUNTY

WHEREAS, Ihe Notth Camoling Reparineie ol Transportakine rgEes oy ananal Falk statewhle roadside
elemiig w enzure olenn aned beantiful sonds i Nearth Carobing mud

WHEREAS, (e Full 2022 “Liter Sweep” rondtide clonmp will take plaee Septawber 14 - 24, 2022, wml
shcourages local poverments sod cammunitics. civie amd professionnl araops, businesses, chirches, schaols, funilio
il individual citizens o participaie in the Depatiment o Tramsporialion cleanup by spunsarieg a0 vigankaig focai
ronelside clapnsps: and

WHERLAS, AdoptAdHighvoy voluawers, Depaciment of Tranzporiation amployees, Depariment af
Cotreclion inmates Wnd comnunity sorvice workers, Tocal governmen! ngencics, commenily leaders, sivie snd
communily orginizitons, businesses, churches, sehools, and gnvironmentally concernad citizens gonduel sl local
cloimaps during “Liner Sweep™ and may reecive certilicntes of nppregintion for their partisipalion: mnd

WHEREAS, the great natuml benuly of our Site and q clean envlonsient e soorces of grent pride tor all
Maosth Carpliniang, nirneting tourists and piding it eendtheg new industries and

WHEREAS, the cleanup will ingrense awareness of the need for cleaner tondstcus, emphngize the Importinee
of nat lering, and encourags reeyeling of solid wasies: ond

WIHEREAT, (e 2022 {ITTRR SWERE cleanup will colebrmte the 34% Anniversary of Ihe Morth Caraling
AdupteAsfighwny progrio and its spprosinate 120,000 participmis thar donave their libar and fure vear ound w kyep
aur roadsides cieai.

WHEREAS, the LITTER SWERR oleinup wilt be n purl ol eduesting e children of this Grent Suie reygrding
Use impartuies of a clean envirpment Lo die quality of i in Mol Sarolin,

MOW, THEREFQRE, RE V' RESOLYED thal the Perquintang County Roard of Comnsitsioners do herchy
proclyim Seplemibzer 10 2d, 2027, 15 “FALL LITTER SWEER™ lime iu Perquingng Connty and cnconrage ils gitizens
fa ek o aetve role in mpking ouy comstanusity cleansr and imore beautisui,

ABTHYTED the 6" day of Sepieaber, 2022,
1

(SEAL) Watluee [, Melson, Cllrinun
Perguinanng Connly Potrd of Cunmissiongre

ATTESTE

Mury P, Hunnicuit, Clcr;:“x:; the Roard
Perquimans Counly Bodrd of Cammisgioners

PRESENTATIONS & INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

A Introduction of New Employees: The fallpwing new empluyaes were introducad to the Boasd:
Lo e Chavey; Susan Choney, Social Sorviees Director, introdieed 11y Mapin, IMC | Warking fwir M 1
[Family & Children's Medieaid) wnd Cortnne Brinklay, IMG | Working 1@ward IVIC T RN it Both were nppoiised
offective August 3, 2022, Guch one mads o lew comnients wad danked® e For the QROTIINY to work [or Porgitimans
Cututy. Chairmian Nelson asked i they nd any sonsments, ‘Thare eing toie, Mr, Nelson weleomed 16 Paseuimms
Cannly,
2. Shelbv While: Shetby White, Sharifl, invoduced Willinn Wright, Mon-Certified Deputy, appoinsed Aogust 1, 2022,
Mr. Wright nde a few comments Usiking Biem for the apportontly 1o work lor his ome town ol Perquimpns Cowaty.
3 daved Mgprelt Jared Haerall, Sxtension Dircclon, btrotuced Asheton $mith, 4-H Apgnl who bogan work on July 1,
2022 Me. St miadi o fow goniments und tasked tem o the apparunily 1o wark Tor Perguimans Caunly,

Chalrman Nelsen and the Board welcomed them to Perquimans Gounty.

BILL JENNINGS, TAX ADMINISTRATOR

Mr. Jepnings introduced Ms. Renee McGinnis whe will be the acting Projest Managar for Piner
Appraisal during the 2024 County revaluation, Ms. McGinnis thankead the Board far alfowing them to
handle thair 2024 County revaluation, She looks forward to working with them and Is aveilahie for them
if thay have any questiona or concerns and explained the process and timeframe for the revaluation,

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

There being no commissioner's concerns o committee reports, Chairman Nelson moved
forward with the meeting.

UFDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presentad the following update:

B lafing Summer Testival: Mr. Heath informed (e Board of the Tndivn Summer Pestival which will be Held this waekend,
September 9210, 2022t the Town of Hertlorsd, e pave some buckgrousd an the vendors and etivilis Ut will be el s
weekand and explained tar s would Big i he dunking booth au 11:40 .. on Satardny,

¥ Perguimpng Cowity, Epstivil of Lights; Mr. Hemb sod Sherifm White have been working w event during Chrisiusiine

entifled, Perquinsans Festival of Lights, This will apgead the current Grind INuminntion Frogram thi wit? last reughont the

manth af Decembes. Thore will be n coordinated light show with itsic and thy Grinel (payed by Frank Meamd may even mnke
wn nppenrnee. ‘This will be a Fnd eiser ta belp with purchasiog addittonsl Lghts, gle, 3 las the potential t be o big, lourism
program.

PNANL Me Heath stated thit Perquinians County did neeeiva the Greut Groms during ihe seeoni rotid of awards in the
antarnt of S sliivn tht wilt be usesd 19 bring Hroadband servlees to e County. This st phase will eover (e Durant's Negk,
Waodvitle, & Chnpitoke aros. The Caunty will apply for o secend phase of he Greal Grane, The amount witl e $4 miltion,
This second phase will cover West Hertford und Belvidere arza.

#lob Wapk Session with Planning Board: Me. Heath informed the Board that the cehecufed joln work session with the

Blanning Soard hias been rescheduled 1o Oetober 17, 2022 due 1o sehadyling conflics.

T [len( Tt M. Flentls suid that he bas been sorkling with the Town of Herlford ai 8 couple of matens:

yr




September 6, 200 8ontinueage 3045

+ DPurehaghus Waer from thee Comidy: e explaingd th e Town ol Heatond wilf yead to pusehise water lron the Coany
e o fow diys sometiise Uhis mont o replace the awdia da thy use to opemle et Woter Syatear. The County b5 working
ot deterarheing e Ineniion of e connetors to oar sysienn, 4 should ot impact our Water System in pxesss. They wili
purchase the water fren the County ot the bk waicr s,

r LODE Reg Systeon M. Hewth Bag warked o g plan te ndd the Toven of Herlford onto QUF eerieny nlification sysmin,
CODE Ited. Wy wilt be nble 1o move to an ynlimited plan where we can mike entesdeay anneunesaents that will not he
oit 4 mitule fang Timit, Also, the Town al Hestfard cme nitke sonouncrinents apeeific W their nren, The Vawn of Herfor)
itk b prying 20% wf the wosts whish should make e Far the nlinvited plan coses.

MARINE PARK MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

At their August 18, 2022 Work Session, Gounty Manager MHealh presented the Marine Park
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Parquimans County and the North Carolina Marine
tndustiial Park Authority (NCMIPA). The Board has had an opportunity ta review the MOU and asked
if tirery had any questions or concarng, There being no guestions or concemns, Mr, Heath recommepnded
that the Beard approve tha MOU peading the ceview snd approval of the attarneys for each entity. On
mation made by Fondella A. Leigh, seconded by Thelma Finch-Copeland, the Board unanimiausly
approved the MOU between Perquimans County and the Nerth Carolina Marine |ndustrial Parle
Autherity fo asaist with marketing our Marine Park pending review and pending approval of the attorney
for each entity.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS RULES OF PRCCEDURE

Chairman: Nelson said that the naxt fterm of business was the revisions o the Board of
Cemmissionars Rules of Procedure, The Soard had bean talking about thase changes some time ago
to fing tine them. At thelr August 15, 2022 Work Session, County Menager Heath presented tha
proposed changes te the Board Rdes of Procedure, He reviewed the changes below and
recentmended the approval of the revised Boarg Rules of Procedire:

f. Add the foflowing sentenes 10 e end of Section | e #; I case of iy canflivt or inconsisioney batwemt these
rulgs and the stotutes of the State of Nerth Cavelina, aa dectlon uage by fhe Pergaiirs Comty Boaed of
Coamissioners iased on these vides shall be invaiidared. I addition, i ey of the pravisions o these vules are
clegted wietfiareealila then vhe remerining provivions herein shall remat in il foree and gffeat.

2. Teeplage Section VI Rule 12 Rem (b) with the allowing: Fo defermine whedher o apeaker o Board member Jeis
Beeome dismgive or has gone bevond the reasonable srandards afconrtasy in bis or her remarks wdior behaviar,

3 Add the Toluwing o Seetion VI, Rute 12 Hem(s) (e) & (9

fed I b oxtse af oy memiser af te pubite vein heconmies so disrtgptive thar the abifion e coidnci o nwetng 1 fapetied or whose
el hery gone hevond (he reasonalle standards ol couirtesy in s ar by sgaarks endfor behaviar. e Cleie shell love
(i thoriy o ask the mewdar of the pribiic o vagon th groniises. Dy the cvent e cfftrding membar of the pnerad prbtlc
refies fo vocate e preases, e Clerir shail fove e guthorily o vequest faw RifUNCEHENT 0 SRSIET U PO T
afenibiag ingatber of Hne pubiie frein tie prenisay,

G o ahe case af eny Boved wensher who becomey s disrgstive thar the by to conduet & awrting (s impenred or whage
Iahetvdar fizs gong buyond the reasaucble somdards of conriesy iz Wy or hew reinarks avebor belavior, the Chair shalt Piwi
reiimd the affending Roord momber of the rofes of debate; explam a2 the ofiewding Board member which axpacts of ila
ceaarks andfor befior are decied so disraptive ol the abilily 1o condict e meeiing 15 ingaired ambor hive e
betvoesed the reasonably shdacds of conriesy il request the affending Boared menrber to ceqse omd desist In engaging in
sueh remarks andlor bebasior.  br the avam the ffenclirg Bl member dins ol coase amd desist engaging M fich
ruitarks aadior behavior whicl have beos dgaited by te Chair 9 by 3o diariymive that the alyili (o Somiut fie g
itnphirired ar which have gone beyand e reasoiadle stordards af conrtasy, die Chair shall have te autharity i Pegust
dnerion aud seeond et die question of wirier e offediog Baard menber stall be asked 1o vacare the premisey. g the
etnal Hhe Hoard valis iy the wlfirmaiivg o have the afiensdtag Roard drnber vacate the preattses, e ¢l shall Jinst ask
e wffnclimg Board member to vecate the geenises and i e offending Boord member rofuses io dp 5o, the € o shall i
e atitharity e request iy ettforcement io agsiyt in teneving e affending fioard member front s romises,

4. Add the following o Seetion V1L Rule 1)
Rude Mfa). Ta bimi o Close Dobae

A motian i ap slos debate may be macs i i debatg @0 4 spocified tine frame afier @ reosonhle mmam af e l
already beit spo o & specific topic, Brovided. havever, sioh ¢ marion shall reguive a 243 thirds vore of menbery prasei i
vl it selbabielie

ardar Ia payy.
. \ . Added ur /152022
5. Add the following to Section VI, Rule 35; Wark Kession,

Rule 33, Codde of Etb4es e -

Tha Perguinans Connty Board of Commissioners followg e NAGE Code of Ethics swhieh 15 ey Sl il e Clak e the Boord
of Combssionnrs. The NACD Code of Rifvivs {5 moady o port feereaf the s as if it wore $er foreh verbatin.

Chairman Nelson askaed if there were any ofher changes that the Board wanted since they have
had time to review them, There being no further commands or questions about this matter, Charles
Weodard made a motion fo approve the Board Rutes of Procedure as presented. The motion was
seconded by Joseph W, Hoffler and unanimously spproved by the Board.

BEQUEETS FROM BEVERLY GREGORY, SENIOR CITIZENS COORDINATOR

Chairrrian Nelson explained that st the Board's August 1, 2022 meeting. Beverly Gragory, Senior
Citizens Coordinator, raquested that the Board distuss the following matters: (1) changing the age
limit from S5+ to 50+ and (2) changing the name from Senior Citltens to another name to reflect the
change in the age requirements. During the Avgust 15, 2022 Work Session, the Bosrd discussed
thase matars and, since then, Ms. Gregoty polled the participants &t the Senior Center to parraw the
list down to two names, The resulls of that poll s as follows: Perquimans County 50+ Activity Center
or Perquimans Center for Active Living. County Manager Haath asked the Board if they had any more
sugpestions o consider. Chairman Melson added that Ms. Gregory had discussed this with the
changing of the age requirement and shanging their name and they were all in agreemant, Mr, Nelson
askad If there were any comments or questions. There were several guastions and concemns that the
Board discussed. With regard to changing the age limil requiremnents from 83+ to 80+, Chairman
Nelsan asked if the Board had any objections. There being none, Fondetfa A, Leigh, made 2 mation
to approve the changing of the age limit from 85+ to 50+, The motion was seconded by foseph W,
Hoffler and Board unanimously approvad by the Beard., With regard to changing thelr name fram
Sentor Cizens, the Board discussed the following matters:

¥ Comissioncr Moffler: Mr. Holllor feels thal the age St should be included in the tithe 10 keep other

Indlvideals younger thar 50+ trom participating i the petivities ot the Center.




3836 September 8, 2022 continued iV.A, - Page §

* Commissigner Lejzh: My, Leigl asked it the seeond suggestion was Perguimims Center for Active Living or
Perguiwang Center for 0+ Active Living. Mr. Henth said that Ms. Gregory just pencited in 50+ and ta il should
be Perguimans Center fir Active Living.

¥ Commigsioner Eieh-Copetand; Ms. Finch-Copeland nsked that, in arder for you to pacticipsng in wetivities az
the Center, are the individuls vequived to completc an application, Mr, Heath saie (at it was nol s suel, M,
Hinch-Copeinnd asked if any individual could come Tn and participate withma knowing theiv age, Mr, Heath
explainget s, when you enter the center, you will b met by Ms, Burke wigl arcel you ang she o5 Ms, Gregory
will strike up 2 conversittion with (he individual to detenning their age. They da ceguive you 1o sign In when you
enter the buflding, Commissioter Holller stuted thal there is an applicavion that twey have e complate, Cleek 1o
the Boird Hunniestt conlirmed that there is an opplication reguingd,  Ms. Fineh-Copeland stated that would
eliminate inglviduals under 30 from parlicipating in the events ot the Centee,

¥ Commiszioner, Woodard: Mr. Woodard said thal the County woukl ndvertise thal this [aeility was far 50+
Individuals anly, dr, Heath said yes it would be the e,

B Chairman Nefsoy: Mr Noison asked Mr. Hatfler B he had heard anylishitg about problens with individunts
coming into the Center wnder 80+, Mr. Hof{ee wid tint he had heand anyilring bul was looking al ihe possibitiv
of someone trying,

Thee being no further discussion, Ghairman Nelsan asked for a motion to approve the name
change. On motien made by Thelma Finch-Copeland, saconded by Gharles Woodard, ihe Board
approvad changing the name from Senior Cltizens to Perquirmans Centar for Ative Living. The vole
was four (4) 10 one (1) with Jesaph W, Hoffler veting againat the molion. Mr. Heath sald that he would
handle natifying the public of the changes,

BOARD VACANCY; NORTHERN REGIONAL ADVISORY BOARD

Chairman Nelson explainad that Parquimans County is responsibla for appointing two members
to the Trillium Northern Regionsl Advisory Board — one Caomimissioner and one fion-commisgioner,
Currently, we have a vacancy with the non-commisgionar appointea.  Me asked if any of the Board
members krew of someone that may qualify to serve on this Board, Commissioner Laigh asked when
and how often thay mest. Mary Muppicutt asked the Chairman is he wauld fike for her o forward
information abiout the Board and the requirements for tha appointee to the Commisgioners. He saiy
that would be & good ldes. She alee explained that the jast time we had a vacancy we advartised it on
the County's website, the County's Facebook page, and in the newspaper. Did hey want her to do the
same thing this time? Chairman Nelson said that it probably would be a gaod idea. He further statad
that, shoutd they find someone Interested in serving on this Board, have them contact Mary Munnigutt
to ebtain the application to compiete, Ne action was taken at this fime,

REQUEST FOR CONTRIBUTION FOR PERQUIMANS GOUNTY HS BASEBALL TEAM'S
CHAMPIONSHIP RINGS

Chairman Netson said that they discussed Cuaunty's contribution toward tha purchase of thegs
rings as we did iast year. He said ihat he thought that we contributad abeyt 55,000 last vear, On
motien made by Joseph W. Hoffler, seconded by Charles Woadard, the Board unanimously approved
to contribute up 1o 55,000 \oward the purehase of these charmpianship rings,

COUNTY COOPERAYIVE AGREEMENT WITH N.C. FOREST SERVICE

County Manager Heath prasented the County Cooperative Agreement with N.C. Forest Sarvices
for Y 2022-2023. The Board unanimausly approved fhe County Cooperative Agraemsant with Division
of Forest Services for FY 2022-2023 and autharized the Counly Staff to sign the Agreement. The costs
will be 513,201 being divided betweer: the State at $119.081 (65%) and the County at $4,120 {35%,),

PLUBLIC COMMENTS
The follawing public cotmment was made;

Pt Perry: My, Perty mace g faw comineiis regurifing (he Soard Rules & Pravedunes. Sevorsl montlhs ago, e Chairman
nsked the: Board to veview he Rufits & Frocedure that we sarronaty lave so Uhat we ori ke it mee open and nHow the citizens
1o parisipate belter. Necontly ey g n Wtk Steion on e maner and tousight they voled Lo suppress speeeh, Any way you
Teork 1 ity you oré puig o suppress speect. AL the Work Session, you sre not pllgwed 1o say anythlng. Refors anyiling happens,
yur urg not allewed 1o sny pnything, e wa darding there on the bittlesiip again. Ho wotdd like 1o st rules chmged o
Jiutks it anyweay you see fil. The itizsas iod to be able 1o talk abott o item on fhe ggends befne Lz Boasd vows 10t afer e
Bawerd voles, Chalrivim Nelson ihanked . Pacry far his coniments.

CLOSED SESSION. TO CONSULT WITH OUR ATTORNEY._ REGARDING REAL
PROPERTY AND CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

Chairman Nalson stated that, pursuant to NG General Statute 143-318,11(5), the Board went
into Closed Session to sangult with our attomey regarding real praparty and approval of closed session
minutes.  On maotion made by Fondella A Leigh, seconded by Chartes Waodard, the Board
unanimously vated to go into Closed Sasslon,

The Cloged Session was adjouried and the Ragular Celled Meeting reconvened on motion maede
by Chavles Woodard, setonded by Fondella A, Leigh, and unahimeusly approved by the Board.

No action was required from the Closed Session

ADJOURNMENT

Thera heing no further comments or business to diseuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at
7:50 p.m. on motion made by Cherles Woeodard, seconded by Fondalla A. Laigh,

Wailace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Boarg

EXEH AN R Ak kAR R AW



September 19, 208A. - Page sghy
; WORK SESSION
Septermbear 19, 2022
7.00 pomn.

The Perquimans Counly Board of Commissioners met in a regular Work Session on Monday,
September 19, 2022, &t 7:00 p.m, in the Meating Room of the Perquimans County Library loceted at
514 8. Church Strest, Hertford, MG 27044,

MEMBERS PRESENT; Woallace E, Nelson, Chairman Fondealla A. Leigh, Vice Chair
Theima Finch-Copeland T. Kyle Jones
Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Joseph W. Hofflar

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Fleait, Gounty Managsr Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk io the Board

After Chairman Nelson ¢alled the mesting to arder, Commissiones Finch-Cepeiand gave the
invoeation and thay recited the Pladge of Allegiance. The following matters were discussed.

LETTER OF SUPPQRT TO ESTABLISH MRI SERVICES IN ELIZABETH CITY, NC

Chairman Nelsch sxplained that this was a letier of support for a funding request to eatabligh
ancthar MRI Faciiity in Elizabeth City, NG. This will be in partnership with Chesapeake Regional
Healthcare {CRM) & Chesapeake Disgnastic Tmaging Centers (CDIC), LLC, Hecause of time
constraints, Chairman Nelsan had to sign the letter and forward it ta CRH and CDIC. A copy of tha
lestter is provided beiow and was included in their Aganda Packet He asked if any Commissioner had
any questians or comments, County Manager Health siso explained that Dr, Lare's office contacted
the County to requast this leftar of suppart, The letter is ag follows:

Saprenther 16, 2032

Mls. Michaela Mitchalt
Chial, Mealth Care Planning sad Cerlifiente of Megd
NC Division of Mealh Services Regulatin
808 Ruggles Drive
Raleigh, MNorth Coraling 27603
R Stupgraet far Chesapenite Reglvnal Hewlthonre andt Chesapenke Diapuosels Emagtng Centers £LE
Certiffeite of Need to Extablish SR Serviees In Eiigabeth City, NC
Bretr My, Mitchell;

On ehall of the Perquirins County Bostd of Commissioners {he “Perquisiang Roard™), § am plensed tev have (his opportiity
submil a fetfur in Suppont of Chesgpents Regional Mealtheare ("CRH™ and Chesspeake Diapnostic Imaging Cemers LLC's (CDIC™)
(topether, "Chisapeoke™) appticaion for a Cenlilicas of Neod CON Applieatinn™) 10 develop a new fxed mugnetiv resenmnes Tnuging
sesnmer (*WIR] Seanes”) in tie Prsquatank, Chinden, Curritnek, and Perquitians service aren (e “Pnsguotnnl Servige An').

Wa ure pwhie of Chesspeate's histery of providing quatity, necessary healthesre serviaes in the nonleasieny acen of Monl ©areling
for mare than (wo cecades, 25 well 15 tigir 2o iment o Rether cxprunding aceess in Wis oren of s S, Because of hint comsnitmess,
this COM revigw is of panicolar interest 10 he Perquimnng Bonrd a5 we reiks eigaped in plonping toe nol aly e econontie presvel aml
development of our County but alse in ensuring vbr congtituems we aflorded U hes passible healhesre resources, provider chvice gl
alfordilrle neoess 1o heattheaee.

Ve wre nlso inforined thit it lag beai maiy yeurs sinee o nesd dersrmination Gor 2 new MRESerner s been included 5 a Grad State
Iviedical Faeiltivs Plan, ‘g, the Pecguisnans Board is exeited abon the potentil for e introduction of nis alwernals prvider of 1L oevies
Tiv thig ren, As you know, the Pasquotonk Scrvice Aros bas heen regopeized w0 medicelty waderserved nrt oF North Crroling for many
yuirs and the Morth Casoling (Fice of Ruml Health has designated the cownities in the Pusquotnik Service Area as Heallh Professions!
Glottage Arsas, This acknowledgment by the State serves ns o reeopnitlon of (e need For additionas healdiin resovrees 10 serve this
populstion and we support Chesapaake's apptication o maet this need. As of the time of this filing, the only MR services fogated in e
Pasquotink Service Area are ot Sgmiam Albenrle Modiest Cenler. Thus, patiants seeking MRI servlees st g 1o fhis hospital-based
Tocntian 0 receive theid scang.

We underetind U the propasal by Cliestipeslie is for o stafe-ol-the-ast, freestnding Mixed MIU Scanner, t be loeated i Clizaboth
City, which will provide a convenient, accessible wng \ower ¢ost aternative Tor our cilizens while expanting their choige of provider end
toeption for this insperlan| service. W e certninly cognizans of the importance of aceess and choie o inpegvid heath culcomes,
particulzsly for the papalakion in aur widsrssrved sren, The Inendon of this MIRL Seanapr will serve 10 inprove travel times and necess.

We are excited 1o see an sddftionsl heatticare provider serve Perquimang County, and we welteins Chesepeake, Thank you for tie
apportandy o reuch gal iy support of this mpartan? projeet hy Chesapeske. W hope Bt lhe CON Seetlon will npprave Chessike's CON
Application.

Shtcerely,

Wallaces Melson
Chalrnie
Wid/mh

Thete being no comments or questions, Ghairman Nelsan proceeded with the Work Session.

AGREEMENTS FOR LORBY|NG SERVICES

Chairman Melzon welcomed Bob Steinburg to the meating tonlgnt. He is here to lat you know
about the labbying services he has to offer. Mr. Steinburg explained that ha Is part of 3 consulting firm,
The WoifeStein Group, LLC. He provided an averview of their misston. He explained that ha wanted
to keep the momentum rmoving that he had for northesst North Carolina white serving in the General
Assernbly. With the redistricting, he failed to win the recant primary slection. Bven though he is na
lenger in the General Assembly, he feels that ali the counties he served before should continue to be
served and this is the bast way that he could accompligh it. There are 50 members in the Benate and
120 members in House of Representatives in the NC Genaral Assambly, Of that 170 members, thare
is only 17 |egislators that represent the area east of Interstate §5. Northeast North Cavoling needs to
have a strong advocacy at the General Assembly. In order for jndividuals te represent the counties,
they need to know the countias and have a relationsbip with the counties and this is how he feels that
he can continue to serve the nesds of Perquimans County. That Is why thay have farmed a team with
Jackson Stencil of Jones Street Consulting. Mr. Jones is from Jackson Counly and is considered one
of the top 25 tobbyist aut of 750 lobbyists in Raleigh. Thelr arrangement is very unigue in that Mr,
Jones has an office within two biecks of the Genersl Assembly and he is at the Genaral Assembly
avary day that they are in saeslon, Mr, Steinburg will continue to reside in Edanlon, NG, When needed,



3838 September 19, 2022 continted WA - Page 7

Mr. Bleinburg will go the Raleigh to assist Mr. Jones in pleading our case for whatever Perguimans
County is seaking into the budget, $o, in many cases, bath lobbyist will not be in Raleigh, but he faels,
for Parquimans County, many of the cases wauld involve both lobbyists. Mr. Steinburg ssked if the
Board has a Board Retraal. If 5o, he would fike to attend ta fingd owt rore about what Perquirmans
County needs. Me said that the way things are in the Genera) Asaambly now, it very difficult to fight for
the needs of small counties like Perquimans, The faw raguites that he wait at least six months afler
his term has ended in the General Assembly before actually doing any labbying. The cantracts wili be
for two years at $1,500 per yaar for bath lobbyists making it a iotai cost of $3.000. A copy of the
coniracis are provided below:

AGREEMENT FOR LOBEVING SERVICES

e 15 W60 el enlered vt by and Ditween Perguimang County,

This AGREEMENT, dated _ —
ling, and WolloSiein, LLC:

body palitie of the State of Ne

WHEREAS, Perquimans County desives 10 hire o contsacted povernment relations profassional to represent iig
interests i Neith Cacaling; and

WHEREAS, WalfaSiein, LLC i5 desivous of performing said povensimenl slions work for Pevguimans County:

NOW, THEREFORE, in congiderarion ol the mutusl promises snd Covenants ol the partes herenfter set forth, the
purties apres as follows;

b EERM. This Agreement shall commencs Februnry 1, 2023 and terasingre an Decembar 31, 2024,

1. SERVICES. During the term of this Apresment, WolfeSieh, LLO aprees to provide the fudlowing services w
Perguimans Counly:

Lobby the Cienernt Assembly of all fses coneerning Perguimans County,

1 COMEBEMSATION, Perquimans Caunly will compensate WalfStein, LLO for e contraeled lobbying services
wiled privyrments witl be made (0 WalieStein, LI, sendored pursuant 1o this Agreenynt as lotlows:

$1500 per month for e enlire comrast pesiod,

4, COMPLIANCE. Ity connestion wilh e performange of services under this Agresment, WolfeSein, 1LLEC at all
times wii] eamply with all spplicable Federat, Btate and toe} laws and regulations includlig those applicale 1o
loblylmg nnd political conlributions, 8 ot ey Wiae during the term of this sgreement WoliStels, (L0
inlentionally or materinlly violates applicable Federal, State or local laws and regulations his Agreement
immediaely bucomes audi and vaid,

50 LOBOYIET REGISTRATION. WolleStein, LLC witl register as 0 Lobbyiat in the Stnte of Morth Cocaltna for
Perpuimans County when linefutly requival 16 do so, and will comply with all rales and reaslatons of .0,
Lobbying Law, WolleStein, LLC will puy the 525200 Loblyist Registration Fee, made pvible to the Nonh
Caralisn Office of Secretary of S1ve,

6. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This shall be the emine pgesement belween 19e parfis,

CHOCE O LAW. Il any fegal dispute arises wider this contract, the buws of North Carodin shail apply and any
such matter wilt be hagrd before s Courl oened in the Stale of Marth Careling,

Signed ang yxecuted between the two parties, this dayal oo a3

Rub Steinburg,
President of WolteSiein, LLC

Wallace &. Melsen
Chairman, ferquiming County Doard of Compaissioners

Altcslcdwby Mary Flunnicutt, Clerk 1o the Boart

AGREEMENT FOR LOREYING SERVICES

This AGREEMENT, dated e 8 e and cntered into by angl hutween Perquimans Counry, 3

Budy pulitic of the State of Morth Caroling, and Jones Sireet Consulting;

WHEREAS, Perquimans County desives to hire a contracied gavatriment relmtions professional 1o fepresent s
inlerests in Norih Caroling; and

WHEREAS, Jones Street Consulling is desirous of perforning said government telntions work for Perquimans
County;

NOW, THEREFORE, in considerstion of the mwanl promises and Covanunts of the parties hercafter set forth, the
partics ngees fy llows:

% TERM. This Agreetent shall commence Jansary |, 2023 and lerminate on December X1, 2024,

9. SERVICER. During the teem ol this Agreement, Jones Stecet Coaselting ngrees 1o provide the foflowing services
1o Perquinuang Coungy:
- Lobly the Geoera! Assembly on ail [gsucs congerning Perquimans Counly.

15, COMPEMSATION. Perquimang County will compensate Jones Strect Cansuiting For the contracted tobbying
services and paymoats will be niide w Jenes Streat Constting, sootdereed pursiant 10 this Agreement ag folipws:
- F1500 pet momh for the entire conieacl period.

. COMPLIANCE. In conneetion with the performimes of services under this Agreement, Jomes Street Consulting
ut el times witl comply wilh all applicable Pederal, State and local inws aed segulations ingluding those applicable
Lo lobbying and political contributions. [Fal any time during e lera of his agreement Joones Street Conguling

Helentionlly or mulerially violales applicalrle Fideral, State or logal laws end reguintions (his Agreement
immedintely beeomes null angd vold,

12, LORBYIET REGISTRATION, Jones St Consulting will register as & Lobbyiat in the Stae of North Cacoling
far Perquimans County when lawfully requived (o du go, and widl camply with all rules and regulations of 8.0,
Lubbying Law. lones Street Consebtfng, will pay the $252.00 Lobbyist Regisiration Fec, made ayable 1o the
Mortl Carofing QMee of Seeretary of State,

13, RMTIRE AGREEMENT. *This sholl be the entine agreement helwecn the panies.



Sepiarber 19, 28¢280ntinudage 2a8g

ML CHQICE OF LAW. | amy legol disputs aetses under Uiis conlcaer, te laws of North Careling shalk apply and any
such master witl e heard before a Cowr looated fn the Swate of North Caroling.

Signed and execwted between the two parties, this . deyoef

John Stancil
Presidenn of Jones Strect Consuliing

Wiallage 5. Nelson
Chutrman, Peequinmns County Board of Commissioners

Attested by Mary Hupsicuw, Clerk to the Boa

He opened the floor for questions or comments. The followlng questions/cormments were mada;

#  Courmizsloner |eigl): Me. Liigh asked 37 1t fud w be o bwo yers conteact. br. Steinburg suid tha it did bochuse of the way the
Cieneral Assenibly session works, 1Tyou don't make itin e st session of' the bandgzet yau might be able w get the fnds in the
secand sersion.

¥ Lommisgioasrohies: Mz, Jones ssked i any af our sureowndiing eouities liad sigoed with thom. He sase Buat Blizabeth Gy
s sighed & contrret wilh thesy, Me expouts o significont pumbee of elignts @ the aves. I sddiien w govemnenial ppencics,
they will servt several arge bosinesses in the aros thal have wpprodelsed lim about his consuting seevices.

Loy Monoger Heatk: mr Heath explaingd to Mr. Sieinburg Gt they do holg o Bogrd IRetrmat every cauple of vears, During
that meeting, the Boord sets teir poals o varieus items ey discussed,

* Lommbssinner Wandard: . Wondard nsked if thoy siuld halp the coury appry fof gemts. Mr, Steinburg ssit ol he know
i snem in Rnlefgh tha docs seck s zpply for prants for govermental sgenches. He will bave ta be paid by the County. They
will keep an eye on the budget appragrintions and sicer the County in e fight direciion.

#  Dob Steinbueg: M. Siginbarg asked the Boord if they kaew shen the new beldge with be openad. He s bad many people
come up and nsk i, He has tried 0 get aa nnswer bal bad nob heen 5ble to gl tire. County Mpnngar Heath said Gt thay have
nist giver them o dute. He liather stated that the bridge i beastiful, M olae snid that e was very impressed lgw e Tugnede on
the huildings in downtows Mertford are really losking nice, He wse mentioned the reapeing oF e thenter in Hesford,
Chuinman Medson mentioned shout the walerfront projret far thie Town of Hertfl, )

# o Commissoner danes; Me, Jones siated thal his sl improssion was 16 disugeee wilh (hiz begtuse tha 75 why we have peoplo
in e Jegizlutare. Fe by sume skepticiss o his bul will lave 1o thiok g jt more before voliing e it He explained why he
wos feeling i wiy was buenuse of our previous represeintation belone Mr, Stefnburg, Mow with Gie changs in represention,
he feals that we nany Eall heoupl: the coacks again, He will continue t ponder the question.

Chairmar: Nelson thanked Mr. Steinburg for ¢oming to explain this to the Board. Mr, Steinburg
thanked them for the opportunity and lat therm know that, aftar a dissussion with County Manager Meath
and Chairman Nelson, thay desided not to request Mr. Jonas to coma from Rateigh. Thay felt that Mr.
Steinburg could Tully explain the progess, There baeing o further guestions or comments, Chairman
Nelson said that they will ba plating it on the Octeber Agenda far action,

VACANGY ON PLANMING BOARD

Chairman Nelson explained that A.Q. Ruberts had resignad effective immadiately from the
Planning Board. Thersfore, we hava an cpening on the Planning Board. Tenight what Mr. Nelsan ang
Mr. Heath were asking the Board to do is to think about somacne who they know might b2 interested
in sarving on the Planning Board. If they know of somesne, please lat Mr. Nelson or Mr. Heath know
and we will place their names on the October Agenda for action. They asked Rhonda Repanshek,
Planner, when the Planning Board's naxt mesting will be and she said that Joint Wark Session with the
Commissionars at their Work Session on October 17, 2022. Commissioner l.eigh said that she thought
of surneone but has not epproached himiher to sk if interested. Mary Hunnicutt, Cteri to the Board,
seid that, if they have someone inlerested in sarving, please have them complete the Stajerment of
Intarast to Serve Application which can be found on the County's wahsite,

MISCELANEOUS 1TEM

Commissioner Jones asked County Manager Heath if he could update the Board on the cass
where a person assaulted one of our EMS persannel, The person wag plased in jail and we had to
vover her medical costs of approximately $200,000. Then, we recelved a bill from Depgttment of Publie
Safety when she was in Ralelgh stating we owed $140,000 custody costs. There was a lagigiative bilk
passed in 2019 that eliows them 1o bitl counties for custody costs. This is somathing that the Board
cannat budget for bacause we do not know wha will be jaied fram our wounty, The Albemarke District
Jait Board agked the Jaif Administrator to reach out to his contagts in the prizon system to see what
could be done to assist with that process. Wa still do not know if we owa that bill. They were thinking
what he could do or someone fike him could reach out to the spansors of the bill to see if there could
ba gome changes to the hill to assist countias whe cannot afford to pay ihese trge sums of monay,
This one case Impacted the county's budget by 2-3 cants on our lax rate, Mr. Heath sald that she
assaulted our emplayee but we have to pay for it. Commissioner Jones stated that this has happaned
in Pasquotank Caunty and could possibly happen to Camdan Counity too. Mr. Heath sald that it wes
fur three weeks of custody, Commissioner Jones wanted to make sure that the Board was aware of
what was happening in the system,

Thars being no further comments ar business to discuss, the Regulzr Meeting was adjourned at
745 p.m.

Wallace E. Nelsen, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

koo ok ok ok ok kR R Wk N W NN N



September 26, 2022

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

Jarvis Wilford Winslow $100,97
Carolyn Morgan Winslow

Vehicle sold; 4-month refund
Account#: 64242425

Thomas Allen Houlroyd $109.43
Vehicle sold; 11-month refund
Account#: 65168600

Cody Jolm Wharton 5194.35
Vehicle sold; 9-month refund
Accountt: 65996610

Tax Releases: (Perquimans County)

Martin Kent Sawyer $1,440.00
Solid Waste Fees for nine singlewides were
put on a new account by taxpayer.
Account#: 520098

SOLNCPOWERI Owner LLC $61,258.20
Did not receive their 80% discount in error.
Account#: 528957

David & Dawn Winslow $130.54
Doublewide was never deleted from
leasehold card. It was being double billed
for 2022,

Account#: 427316

David & Dawn Winslow $157.95
Doublewide was never deleted from
leasehold card, It was being double billed
for 2021.

Account#: 427316

Steven & Zarina Sparling ~ $468.48
No constructed had been started.
Account#: 265871

IV.B.

Page

1



wv.C.i. - Page 1
!

EMPLOYMERNT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ¢ m{ JH QT
d T

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODMERIT RAISE

NAME: Kanisha Walston S0C.: SEC. NQ.: y
PGSITION:  Social Worker [l DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: October 1, 2022

GRADE: &7 STEP: 1 SALARY: § 40,086.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE! STEP: SALARY:

[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STER: SALARY: %

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION co NrfﬂzﬁzﬁjzzafRDVAL
xaxDmW’l Chamra ' '

’ ! bire: 14|
DATE: September 14, 2022 are: 111411

FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

COPRY

Revised 7/05



V.C.2, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: September 13, 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
: STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
‘ NAME: Fantasia Saunders S0C. SEC. NO.:
' POSITION: Cetlified Talecommunicator FULL-TIME DEPT.: 911 Communications

1[:] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

:] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

: Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
» GRADE: STED: SALARY:

D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSHUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

9/13/2022  DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

l:] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
vt virse v ok v Akl
DEPARTMENT BECO COUNTY MANA APPROVAL
f s
ATE: Sepiember 13, 2022 DATE: /9] 22
! Ire. 4]

FINANCE OFFICER

I~ C RV

Revised 7/05




.C.2, - Page 2

Fantasia Saunders
1216 Beech Springs Rd.
Tyner NC 27980

September 12, 2022

To: Jonathan Nixon, Director

| Perquimans County is a great piace to work. | am so thankful for the opportunity
to work as a full time tele-communicator. As you know, 1 am a new mother and
still a newlywed. The full time position that | currently have is for an
evening/night shift. | am aware that a full time position for the day shift is not

! likely to come avallable any time soon, Working at night is possible, but not easy
for our little family. My hushand and | feel that our family will benefit from a
daytime position.

I have accepted a full time position with Pasquotank County in the Sheriff’'s Office.
. My last day as a full time tele-communicator with Perquimans County is
| September 26, 2022, However, | would like to continue to serve part-time when
you need someone to fill in. | hope that if the opportunity arises, you may
consider me for a future full time position. Thank you for working with me during
COVID and the birth of my daughter and for providing a safe and productive work
environment.

Sincerely, , J

s i

Copy




V.C3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM N

e




IV.C4. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: September 20, 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP:____ SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ 008 PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

W DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECONMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[:] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STER: SALARY:
{] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[2( 09-20-2022  DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date ‘

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE FEVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

sy sk o kel o ke v e e e ek

RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

Ada, .ﬁfe

ATE: ‘7/ 2.){[ 2.2~

DEPARAM

ATE: September 20, 2022
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: L@ @> @W

Revised 7/08




W.C4. - Page 2

it

. A \ ] ] , :
1 Hﬂ"’%om} JOohnson  has o#ﬁmll}/

F@S:jh +rom Pmr*F~hmt 'eff-‘a@%va now

é@iﬂf‘- : 5&0, A0X)

A

T

/4




W.C5 - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: q | L_O QQ\

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Valerie Price SEC. NO.:

POSITION; Water Clerk BEPT.: Water Departmant

D NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[} JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Data RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
VM 11/2003  DATE OF EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT.
Date

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 15 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE [N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
*rkFkrktErRhkkbhbhhkikthiiy
DEPARTMENT REQOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
\ o Moot
_4q] ohre: 4]
oate: 4 /{4 | 2e2e pate: 9 | 1 !ZOZ’L

FINANCE OFFICER i, o
COPRPY

Revised 8/04

DATE:




W.C.5. - Page 2

September 12, 2022

To: Nick Lolies

Perquimans County Water Supervisor
P.O. Box 7

Hertford, NC 27944

From: Valerige Price
P.O. Box 3

Winfall, NC 27985

Dear Nick,

Thank you for allowing me the opportunity to work and flourish at Perguimans County Water and Tax
department for more than 40 years,

A lot of changes have taken place through the years, which was necessary for the growth of the county.

After much consideration, I will be retiring on January 1, 2023, with a termination date of December 31,
2022,

While | took forward to enjoying my retirement, | will miss being a part of our team and company. | trust
that the friendships, | have developed here will last weall into the future.

| can be of any assistance after my departure, please let me know.

Yeours Sincerely,

Yt e

Valerie Price,

Perquimans WaterClerk .
w.* i




W.C.6, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: S1- 27 - 2204002

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Joe Ann White 50C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Social Worker i DEPT.: Social Services

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
Ll DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X 1/1/2023 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESiGNATiON.‘W

Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE:; STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON MiS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

okt Rk Rk fd ok dekk

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
DATE: _q- Q77 T E}LTE: 7_/2—9 /2"2*’/
FINANCE OFFICER

COPY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




IV.C6. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

P.O. BOX 107
Hertford, North Carolina 27944

S0CIAL SERVICES BOARD 232-426-7373 « Fax 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Teressa Blanchard, Cliir Susan M, Chancy
Brenda Diltard

Charles Woodard

September 27, 2022

Ms. Joe Ann White
P. 0. Box 52
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Ms, White,

It is with mixed emotions that I write this letter accepting your leter of retirement with Perquimans County
Department of Social Services effective January 1, 2023. Twenty-Five years in an office is quite an
accomplishment and you have been a faithful employee, both in Income Maintenance and Social Work. I have
enjoyed our time working together and hope that the next chapter in your life is everything that you want it to

be.

Sincerely,

émm‘q. Chamas
Susan M. Chaney
Director

i
=l =\
Q{; 9) U;::;,J
LT
Perquimans County’s Vigion

To be a community of oppartunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



Ww.C., - Page 3

26 September 2022 (Monday)

Susan Chaney, Director
Perquimans County Department of Social Services

PO Box 107
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mrs. Chaney:

During my 312 months (% century) of employment at The Department of Social
Services: Ihave fought a good fight; I have finished my course; I have kept the
faith.

The opportunities in making differences in the lives of all people I have

encountered has been rewarding (geruinely going above and beyond my call of
duty) regardless of cultural socio-economic status or backgrounds. Thanks to the

agency for that opportunity.

I am requesting to work on third shift at the agency (a little humor). Please accept
this letter for the voyage to third shift (refirement) effective 01% January 2023 with

last working day 31% December 2022,

1 wish you and all my co-workers / counterparts nothing but the best for future

endeavors.

Respectfully,,
(i
Joe Ann Vzv.hitfn: (g? (@ {E)X\f/



Iv.C.6. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
PO BOX 07
flertfird, Noveh Carolinag 27044

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD AEL-426.757F - FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR

Terissn L Blanclaed, Chair Susan M. Chaney

Beenda Dntfieed
Charles Woodnrd

MEMORANDUM

Date: September 27, 2022

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
‘Iracy Mathews, County Finance
Casey Winn, Human Resources
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk Lo the Board
Rebecea Corprew, Piscal Otficer

n - - ot § A . . . e

From: Susan Chancy, Social Services Director 5“: T &Jﬂ (jﬁu},l,‘
sSubject: bmployee Retirement
Perquimans County Department of Social Services has received a letter from
Ms. Joe Ann White submitiing her letier of retirement effective January 1, 2023,
Ms. White has been with the Department for 26 vears and her last day of employment
with Social Services will be December 31, 2022,

She as well a3 her contributions to the agency and the county will be missed,

[f you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373, ext. 128,

Pergquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

CORY

4



v.C.7. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT AGTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: S - 22 7- Q0T

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Susan M, Chaney 80C. SEC._NO.: .
POSITION: Director DEPT.: Social Services

(] NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: BALARY

[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[} DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X 1/1/2023  DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Rk kidek -k kA kdkkddbxdkd

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CO% MANAGE APPROVAL
patE: 9. 7] - AT DATE: 9/%15/ Ay -

FINANCE OFFICER

n,
M DA

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C.7. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

P.Q, BOX 107
Hertford, North Carolina 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7373 - Fax 426-1240 GIRECTOR
Teresss Blanchard, Chair Susan M, Claney

Rrenda Dilkard
Clarrles Woodard

September 26, 2022

Mr, W, Frank Heath, ITI
Perquimans County Manager
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Heath,

It is with a great deal of mixed emotions that [ am submitting this letter of my intent to retire effective
January 1, 2023 as the Director of Perquimans County Department of Social Services.

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has been an important part of my life for the past 30 years. I
began employment with Perquimans Social Services in May 1992 as an unproven Social Worker with a great
deal of determination and drive. 1 was appointed as the Social Work Supervisor and became Director in

June 2004. As Director in & County Department of Social Services, there have been many challenges, demands
and difficulties but this journey has also held the most rewarding life experiences. Knowing that many
Perquimans residents have not suffered from food insufficiency; have received necessary medical services and
the most vulnerable populations of adults and children have been protected from abuse, neglect, exploitation, or
dependency made the challenges worthwhile and the joys much brighter. While T will miss serving my county
ag Social Services Director, 1 look forward to other opportunities in the next chapter of my life.

It has been an honor working with you as the Perquimans County Manager. Your listening ear, guidance, and
most importantly support has been essential in my guiding the Perquimans County Department of Social
Services to the agency it has become, The County staff and the staff of Perquimans County Department of
Social Services have been my home, work family, and a true blessing in my life.

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

Perquimans County's Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



IV.C.7. - Page 3

It has been an honor working with the County and the Social Services Board, and it is my intention to support
the Board in ensuring a smooth transition. Tt has indeed been an amazing journey and I truly thank you for the
opportunity.

Sincerely,

Susan M. Chaney
Director

wwwww

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be & community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



DL - Page 1

| EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _Seplernber 8, 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Amanda Ward : 50C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Cerified Telecommunicalor PERMANENT PART-TIME DERT,: 911 I‘Jarﬁmunlcétlﬂns

[/] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:_Osiober 1,2022

GRADE; 62 STEP; 4 - SALARY: 516.64 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: '

CURRENT: ERADE: 5TEM BALARY:

{1 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

ate RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: ____ SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGGESBFUL PROBA-
Dote TIONARY PERIOD. |
] m‘r&,?w EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Data

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date  GRADE: STEP. SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED CDUNW EMPLOYEE I8 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INGREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATiUN
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

RAHRERRRAE R RRE A RA N

DEPARTMZT EfC%nMENDﬁ'ﬁIOL COUNTY MAN Jﬁen ﬁppno\ml_

DA/ ‘?/& ?/ﬁ&- f | Mare: 9/#'7/ '2;2'
FINANCE OFFICER - T .

)
( (.L‘_‘w !ur“
- {
S

DATE; SN | b
' ' Revisad 7/08

B
u‘” iy




V.02, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ﬁﬁiﬁ?— S 20

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPIL.OYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: SandiL.orenson 50C.: S8EC. NO.:
POSITION: IMC Il {Aduit Medicaid) DEPT,: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE! STEP: SALARY:

[1 JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: &

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE @ NERIT RAISE:

Date: 10/1/2022  GRADE: 63 STEP: 2 SALARY: $34,456.00
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION /%;JNTY MAMAGER APPROVAL
DATE: September 9, 2022 DATE 9/ "f{ Ll
FINANCE OFFICER o &)j N

DATE: NI

Revised 7/05



v.D.3, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ 9/1/2022 |

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Celia McLennan | $0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _Paramedic | DEPT..___EMS

[J NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PHUBAT!ONAR\’ PERIOD:

GURRENT GRADE STEP: $ALARY:

1 JoB PERFDRMANCE EVALUATION -

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

£ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
" Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
| GRADE: ' STEP: SALARY:

R DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEPR
. Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.

. Date TIONARY PERIOD.

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

X MRECDMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date . GRADE GB STEP: _2 SALARY: _ $20.64 Mourly

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY

LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
F’ER THE GOUNT’Y PERSONNEL FOLICY.

e e e sk e e o e e W e ok

DEPARTZ‘ ENT REG%MENDATION GC%’:Y MANAGE? :;&‘AL

ra ‘%/ 2/32 . ohTE: ‘7! H" 22.

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



VD4 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: /723 / s

COUNTY QF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEWEMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Steven Stallings S0C.SEC.NO.: ,
POSITION: Water Plant Operator DEFT..___Water Department

O new EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE CF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[J JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TIONARY PERIOD,

M 10.1.2022 RECOMMENDATION FOR A ONE-TIME PERFORMANCE BONUS OF 51,289 .

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: “ZoZ\ PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
*itmtww***u*ﬂﬂu*t
DERART \'m YOMMENDATION COUN YMANAQZ?'APPRQ Al
u) - 4 @A /L(/(/‘. : («Ué(
DATE: g [ 23/2002 DB!TE: ‘i/ﬁé /?/1*"'
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE: /L g

Revised 7/05



W.E. - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NQ. 1§

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

CODE AMOUNT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-360-001___|EMS Donations - 2100
10-592-140 EMS - Travel and Training 1.000
10-592-020 EMS - FT Salaries 1,100

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include an EMS donation from COA to
be used for training and payroll,

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS QF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD GF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2022,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance QOfficer



IV.E, - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
E-811 FUNDS
NO. 16

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF OQCTOBER, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET,

CODE AMOUNT
NUMBER - DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
78-348-000 E-911 State Grants 864,003
78-500-161 E-911 - Hardware Maintenance 864 003

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include the additional funds as

awarded by the PSAP Board for the FY23 grant cycle.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2022.

Chairman, Board of Cammissioners Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

V.E. - Pape 3

GENERAL FUNDS

NO. 17

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

CODE AMOUNT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CQODE iNCRmE DECREASE
10-362-002 Extension - 44 Donations 1,000
10-615-142 Extension - 48 Donations 1,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include the additional funds received
from donation for the 4-H Program.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATEDRD ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY QF OCTOBER, 2022.

PASSEDR BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF QCTOBER, 2022

Chafrman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




BUDGET AMENDMENT

IV.E. - Page 4

ERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND
NQ. 18

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF QCTOBRER, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

CODE AMOUNT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DEQREASEE
10-348-025 VFD Grant 50,000
10-530-4863 Belvidere VFD One-Time Grant 50,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include the additional funds as awarded
by the State for Belvidere Fire Department.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2022,

FASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2022.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




IV.E. - Page b

BUDGET AMENDMENT
FERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REVALUATION RESERVE FUNDS
NO. 19

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF QCTOBER, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

CODE AMOUNT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
70-399-000 Fund Balance Appropriated 171,697
70-680-450 Revaluation Reserve Contracted Services 171,597

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include the funds for starting the Tax
Revaluation Process.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMIESIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2022.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



IV.E. - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUNDS
NO. 20

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

CODE AMOLUNT
NUMBER | DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
58-648-001 Opioid Settlement Fund 88,623
58-329-000 Opioid Settlement Fund Investment Earnings 2,000
58-500-041 Opioid Setilement Fund 90,523

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include National Opiod Settlement
Funds in a special fund as outlined in the financial guidelines - this amendment will
replace BA#5 which was approved in July placing these funds into the general fund.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF QCTOBER, 2022,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD QOF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2022.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Qfficer



gM4/2z, 8:33 A Mait - Mary Mannicutt - Quilook IV.F.2, - Page 1

Fw: Planning Board

Rhondz Repanshek <RhondaRep@perquimanscountync.govs>
Wed 8/14/2022 819 AM

To: Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountyne.govs

Cc: Mary Munnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.govs

Frank,

With much regret, I notify you that Mr. A.Q. Roberts informed me at last night's meeting that
he is retiring himself from the Planning Board, effective immediately. Commissioners will need

to contemplate a new candidate. See the emaitl below.

Rhonda Repanshek, Perguimans County Planner
104 Dobbs 5t. / P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27844

(252) 426-2027

Perguimans County's Vision: To be o community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and
play.

From: A.O. Roberts <eureseedfarms@vyahoo.com:>

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 7:08 A

To: Rhonda Repanshek <RhondaRep @perquimanscountync.gove
Subject: Planning Board

[ am stepping down from the Planning Board effective Septernber 13, 2022. | appreciate the tims

Fwas allowed to serve and it was & learning expetience. 1've had some great peopla to work with over the years.
Thanking you In advance for vour consideration on this,.

A. 0. Roberts

Eure Seed Farms 1565 New Hope Road Hertford, No. Carolina 27944 252.264.3326

hitps:Houtioak.office.comimailinbox/id/ AAMKADK1 O TNININILWEANTNGMOYyY1iZTK3LTYZM2Y 5YZBINZINWB GAAAAAAAZRY IBY WNIX Ty QiC... 141



20/22, 2.22 PM Mail - Mary Hunnicutt- Outiook  |V,F.3 &4, - Page 1

RAC/ STHL

Jasmine Wilson <jwilson@accog.org>

Thu 8/29/2027 155 P

Ta: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.govs

Please see the resignation emait from Dariene Harrell. She's resigning from bath STHL and RAC, Please
et me know if you have any questions!

Jasmine S. Wilson

Aging Program and Contracts Specialist &
Perguimans County SHIIP Coordinator

jwilson@accog.org

Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging
512 South Church Street

Hertford, NC 27944

Direct Phone Ling: (252)426-8244

Fax: (252)426-8482
www.albemarlecommission.org

"The best way to find yourself is to lose vourself in the service of athers” ~ Mahatma Gandhi

~¥~ Need Medicare Assistance? Ask MEH ~#~

From: Darlene Harreil <eneharreli@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 1:41 PM

To: Jasmine Wilson <jwilson®@accog.org»
Subject: Re: RAC/ STHL Meeting

Ciear Jasmine,

It is with much regret to inform you | will have to resigh my position on the RAC/STHL. | feel | have
not been effective in my position due to family matters which comes first for me. Hope you will be
able to find someone in Perquimans County who has the time to devote to this very important
position.

Will miss seeing all of you!

Sincerely,

Darlene Harrell

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

https foutionk office catnimailfinbox/id/AAMKADKTOTNININILWE4NTCtNGMO Yy HIZTRILT Y2M2ZY 5 z8jNz HNWB GAAAAAAA 2N % 2B YWNiX g TrxlkyQi0h. ..



.Gl - Page 1

Fw: ABC Annual Report

From: Bland Baker <Bland.Baker@triliumnec.org>

Sent: Thursday, Septarmber 22, 2022 4:03 PM

To: Tracy Mathews <tracymathews@perguimanscountync.govs; Frank Heath
<frankheath@perquimanscountync.govs

Subject: ABC Annual Report

Good afternoon,

Per G5 13B-805(h) since Trillium Health Resources received Alcohatism (ABC) Funds from your county, we are
reguired 1o provide an annual report to the Board of County Commissioners describing how funds were
spent. Please find attached a brief description of the expenditures that were paid from July 1, 2021 - June 30,
2022, i you bave any questions please let us know.

Take care,
Bland

Bland Baker, BA

Northern Regional Director
Trillivrm Health Resources

www trillivmhealthresources.org
Bland.Baker@trilliumnc.org
1-866-998-2587

24-hour Access to Care Line
1-877-685-2415

Like us on Facebook

Trithurm Health Resources

Trillium Direct Connect Recavery
Frillivum Direct Connect Enrichment

Public Records Law Statement; Please be advised that any e-mail sent to and from this e-mail account is
subject to the NC Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. Confidentiality Statement:
This e-mail transmission and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it may contain
confidential health information. Such documents are legally privileged. The authorized recipient of this
mformation is prohibited from disclosing this information to any other party unless required to do so by law
or regulation, Recipients are required to destroy such information after its stated need has been fulfilled. If
you are hot the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or
action taken in reliance on the contents of these documents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
tnformation in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the e-mail and accompanying file

attachment.



W.G.1. - Page 2

ABC Funds Report for FY 21

County: Perquimans
Amount of ABC Funds Budgeted $ 4,853.01
ABC Funds Restrictions per County Allocation: None

Per GS 18B-805(h) since Trillium Health Resources received Alcoholism (ABC)
Funds from your county, we are required to provide an annual report to the
board of county commissioners describing how the funds were spent, Please find
below to a brief description of the expenditures that were paid from july 1, 2021

to June 30, 2022.

Healing Transitions in Wake County: $ 2,250.00 was paid for 50 days for
individuals from your county to the Healing Transitions in Wake County for
substance abuse treatment and specifically for detoxification services and

recovery treatment.

Purchase of Naloxone Kits: Trillium purchased and distributed in Perguimans
County 26 Naloxone kits at $1950.00 to Perquimans County Sheriff,

*Substance Abuse Treatment Services: S 185,173 was paid for 59 individuals from
your county to providers for substance abuse treatment.

These Substance abuse treatment expenditures were spent for the treatment of
alcoholism or substance abuse, These funds were paid to providers who
contracted with Trillium to provide substance abuse treatment to consumers with
an address in your county. Services provided include but are not limited to the

helow:

s Assessment/evaluation

e  (utpatient treatment and counseling, including face to face and
telepsychiatry and both individual and group

¢ Mobile Crisis

» Substance Abuse Intensive Qutpatient Therapy

¢ Facility Based Crisis

* Opioid Treatment .



iV.G.1. - Page 3

*Denotes State and ABC funds paid for services for consumers residing in
Perquimans County with substance abuse diagnosis. This does NOT include
Medjicaid funds paid for the same.



V.G.2a. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WA A BON

FOAaN

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONDELLA A, LEIGH
i THELMA FINCH-
PO, BOX 45 COPELAND
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27044 JOSEPU W, HOFFLER
‘ TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 T. KYLE JONES
MARY P, HURAICHTT CHARLES WOOBRARD

CLERK T BOARD

W, FRANN HEATTL I
COUNTY MANAGER

W HACKNEY HIGIL IR
COUNTY ATTORNEY

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Conwnissioners desires to dispose of
certain surplus propetty of the County:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners that:

1. The following described vehicle is hereby declared to be surplus to the needs of the
County:

Harley S . e
Davidson Muotoreycle HHDACIM 344556068

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the
Perquimans County Board of Comumissioners to sell these vehicles on GovDeals,

3. The County reserves the right o reject any or all bids and decide not to sell the

vehicles at any time during this process.

4. The County Manager, in accordance with State law, shall cause a summary of this
resolution to be posted on bulletin board at Courthouse and place it on the County’s website and
Facebook page. After not less than ten (10) days from the date of publication, the County
Manager 1s anthorized 1o sell the above-described property to the highest bidder.

Adopted this the 3" day of Qctober, 2022,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
ATTEST:

SEAL

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County's Vision:
To he a community of opportunity in which 1o live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.G.2b., - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONDELLA A. LEIGH

VICE CHAIR
THIELATA FEINCHE-

PO, BOX 45 COPELAND
HIERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 JOSEPH W, OFFLER
TELEPHONE: 1-232-426-7550 T, KYLE JONES
MARY PLBUNNICUTT CHAREES WOUDARD

CLIRIC TO BOARD

W, HACKNEY HIGH, Jit.

W, FRANK HEATH, U1 . L . e
COUNTY MANACGIR Supporting Operation Green Light for Veterans

COUNTY ATTORNEY
WHEREAS, the residents of Perquimans County have great respect, admiration, and the vimost gratitude for all of
the men and women who have selflessly served our country and this community in the Armed Forees: and
WHIEEREAS, the contributions and sacrifices of the men and women who served in the Ammed Forces have been vital
in maintatning the freedoms and way of life enjoyed by our citizens; and

WHEREAS, Perquimans County seeks to honor these individuals who have paid the high price for freedom by
placing themselves in harm’s way for the good of afl; and

WHEREAS, Veterans continue to serve our community in the American Legion, Veterans of Foreign Wars, religious
groups, civil service. and by functioning as County Veteran Service Officers in 29 states to help fellow former
service members access more than $32 bitlion in federal health, disability and compensation benefits each year; and
WHEREAS, Approximately 200,000 service members transition to civilian communities annualty: and

WHEREAS, an estimated 20 pereent increase of service members will transition to civilian life in the near future;
and

WHEREAS, studies indicate that 44-72 percent of service members experience high levels of stress during transition
from military to civilian life; und

WHEREAS, Active Military Service Members transitioning from mititary service are at a high visk for suicide
during thetr first year after military service; and

WHEREAS, the National Association of Counties encourages all counties, parishes and boroughs to recognize
Operation Green Light for Veterans; and

WHEREAS, the residents of Perquimans County appreciate the sacrifices of our United States Military Personnel
and believes specitic recognition should be granted; thevefare be it

RESOLVED, with designation as a Green Light for Veterans County, Perquimans County hereby declares from

QOctober through Veterans Day, November | 1" 2022, a time to salute and honor the service and sacrifice of our men
and women in uniform transitioning from Active Service; therefore, be it further

RESOQLVED, that in observance of Operation Green Light, Perquimans County encourages its citizens in patriotic
tradition to recognize the importance of honoring af! those who made immeasurable sacrifices to preserve freedom
by displaying a green light in a window of their place of business or restdence.

Adopted this 3 day of Qctober, 2022,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
ATTEET:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to Board e T
({ = (O) 0
AN

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be o cotmunity of opporamite in which s live, learn, work, prosper and play.




IV.G.2b, - Page 2

Fw: READ!U! OPERATION GREEN LIGHT ! FW: Featured resources and info from NACo ~ Angust 4,
2022

Mon 8/15/2022 10:49 AM

From: Frank Heath
To: Mary Hunnicutt

We can include the sample below in our November consent agenda, Thanks,

W, Frank Heath, 11T MPA
Perquimans County Manager
128 N. Chureh Street
Hertford, NC 27944
(252)426-8484

Perguimans County's Fiston: To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.
Prost

Pmm P:c.a.t-:m Spem mpqpear(_,pmqmmansmumync gov}

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 9:15 AM

To: Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountync.gov>

Subject: Fwe READ!U!T OPERATION GREEN LIGHT ! FW: Featured resources and info from NACo — August 4,

2022
This includes more than Green Light but [ couldn't figure out how to separate,

Preston

From: Harvip-Ravin, Lois <lharvin-ravin@decone.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 9:50 AM
Subject: READ! OPERATION GREEN LIGHT ! FW: Featured resources and info from NACo — August 4, 2022

IFYOU ARE NOT ON NACeo MAILING LIST. PLEASE CONSIDER BEING ADDED.
IF IS MY UNDERSTANDING THAT THE COUNTIES GENERALLY PROVIDE ALL COUNTY
EMPLOYEES EMAIL ADDRESS TO NACo AS A MATTER ()F STANDARD FRACTICE

HOENO ’”f”"ﬁﬂlm

This coming Veterans Day, join NACo and the National Association of County Veteran Service Offtcers

for Operation Green Light for Veterans. We encourage you to show support for veterans by lighting our buildings
green from November 7 to November 13. By shining a green light, county governments and our residents will let
veterans know that they are seen, appreciated and supported.

Explore our participation toolkit for counties, including a resolution/proctamation template, a sample press refease,
social media resources and more,

+  ACCESS THE PARTICIPATION TOOLKIT
+ WATCH THE ANNOUNCEMENT AT #NACoANN
« READ MORE VIA COUNTY NEWS

Chperation Green Light for Veterans: County Toolkit (naco.org)

LOHS BARVIN-RAVIN | DIRECTOR

Interim-President NC Association of County Veteren Service Officers
“Served and Still Serving Those Who Served”

Office: 219, 560.8387] Mobile: 984, 260.5976] Fax: 219. 560.7229



IV.G.2b. - Page 3

Rightfax: $19.328.6279 |Email: | lharvin-ravin@@deonc.gov
LSDYA Email: Jois.harvin-ravin318@va.gov

From: NACo <naco@naco.org=

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 5:44 PM

To: Harvin-Ravin, Lois <tharvin-ravin@deone, gov>

Subject: Featured resources and info from NACo — August 4, 2022

This coming Veterans Day, join NACD and the Nmional As;soc:iation of County Veteran Service Officers

MATIOMAL
ASSOCIATION N AC(
o/ COUNT s >

MNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES August 4, 2022

PARTICIPATE IN OPERATION GREEN LIGHT FOR VETERANS

This coming Veterans Day, join NACo and the National Association of County Veteran Service Officers

for Operation Green Light for Veterans. We encourage you to show support for veterans by lighting our buildings
green from November 7 to November 13. By shining a green light, county governments and our residents will let
veterans know that they are seen, appreciated and supported.

Explore our participation toolkit for counties, including a resolution/proclamation template, a sample press release,
social media resources and more.

« ACCESS THE PARTICIPATION TOOLKIT
» WATCH THE ANNOUNCEMENT AT #NAC0ANN
¢+  READ MORE VIA COUNTY NEWS



_bﬁth

FMEEEL

v.G.3. -

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MARY P HUNNICUTT
CLERK TO BOARD

W. FRANK HEATH, {0
COUNTY MANACER

.. BOX 45

HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944
TELEPHONIE: 1.252-426-7550

Page 1

WALLACE K, NELSON
CHATRMAN

FONDELLA A, LEIGH
VICE CHAIR

THELMA FINCH-
COPELAND

JOSEFIT W, HOFFLER
T KYLE JIRNES
CHARLES WOODARD
W HACKNEY MEGIH, JI2,

TO: County Comnuissioners
Hackney High, Jr., County Attorney
Al Drepartiment Heads:
Tax Veterans Services
Finance Inspections
Register of Deeds Board of Blections
Sheriff Extension
Social Services County Manager
Soil Conservation Recreation
FROM:  Casey Winn, Human Resources
DATE: September 27, 2022
RE: 2023 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

Emergency Medical Services
Senior Citizens

Water Department

Buildings & Grounds

Below is the holiday schedule for the year 2023, Please distribute to your department. H you
have any questions, please let me know,

2023 ﬁ!il()LIl‘)AY SCHEDULE
] OBSERVANCE DAY OF THE
HOLIDAY DATE WEEK
New Year's Day January 2, 2023 Monday
Dr. Martin Luther K.ing, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 Monday
Good Friday April 7, 2023 Friday
Memorial Day May 29,2003 Monday -
[!‘ldﬂ])&:ﬂ:ﬂﬂlwﬁ Day July 4, PQ(JEB Tuesday
Labor Day Septemb; 4,2023 Monday
Veterans Day November 10, 2023 iriday
‘‘‘‘‘ Thanksgiving ﬂ-m;;weml"ser 23 & 24,2023 Thursday & Friday
Christmas December 25, 26 & 27, 2023 Monday dgc“"‘&?}'/‘) &

To be « community of opportunity in which 1o live, learn, work, prosper and play.,

Perguimans Counly’s Vision;



W.G4 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONDELLA A, LEIGH

VICE CHAIR
THELMA FINCH-

PO, BOX 45 COPRLAND
HERTFORD, NORTH CARQLINA 27044 JOSEPM W, HOFFLER
TELEPHONE: 1-232-426-7550 T, KYLE JONES
(AR WOODARD
W, FRANK HEATIL 11 W, HACKNEY G, JR.
COLINTY ATTORNEY

COUNTY MANAGHR
September &, 2002

Ms. Michaela Mitchell

Chiet, Health Care Planning and Certiticate of Need
NC Division of Health Services Regutation

B0Y Rugples Drive

Raleigh, North Caroling 27603

RE:  Suppaort for Chesupeuke Regional Healthcure and Chesapeake Dicgnostic tmaging Cenvers LLC
Certificare of Need (o Establish MRI Services in Efizaheth City, NC

[ear Ms, Mitchell:

On behalf of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners (the “Perquirmans Board™). | am pleased to have this
opportunity 1o submit a letter in support of Chesapeake Regional Healthcare (“*CRH™) and Chesapeake Diagnostic hmaging
Centers LLC's (“CDNC™) Gogether, “Chesapeake™} application for a Certificate of Need (“CON Application™) to develop a new
fixed magnetic resonance Imaging scanner (“MRI Scanner”) in the Pasquotank, Camden, Curritock, and Perquimans service
area (the “Pasquotank Service Area™).

We are aware of Chesapeake's history of providing quality, necessary healthcare services in the northeastern area of
MNorth Caroting for more than two decades, as well ag their commitment fo further expanding access in this area of the State,
Because of that commitment, this CON review is of particular interest 1o the Perquimans Beard as we remain engaged i
planning for not only the econemic growth and development of our County but also in ensuring our constituents are afforded
the bast possible healthcare resources, provider choice and affordable access to healtheare,

We are also informed that it has been many years since a need determination for a new MRJ Scanner has been included in
a final State Medical Facilities Plan,  Thus, the Perquimans Board is excited about the potential for the introduction of an
alternate provider of MRIT services in this area. As vou know, the Pasquotank Service Area has been recognized as g medically
undlerserved area of North Caroling for many years and the North Carolina Office of Rural Health has designated the counties
in the Pasquotank Service Area as Mealth Professional Shortage Areas. This acknowledgment by the State serves as a
recognition of the need for additional healthcare resources to serve this population and we support Chesapeake’s application to
meet {his need.  As of the time of this filing, the only MRI services Tocated in the Pasquotank Service Area are at Sentara
Albemarle Medical Center, Thus, patients seeking MRI services must go to this hospital-based location o receive their scans,

We understand that the proposal by Chesapeake is for a state-of*the-art, freestanding fixed MR Scanner, to be located in
Elizabeth City, which will provide a convenient, accessible and lower cost aliemative for aur citizens while expanding their
choice of provider and location for this important service, We are certainly cognizant of the importance of access and choice o
improved health oweomes, particularly for the population in our underserved area. The location of this MRI Scanner will serve
0 improve travel times and access.

We are excited to see an additional healtheare provider serve Perguimans County, and we welcome Chesapeake. Thank
you for the apportunity to reach out in support of this important project by Chesapeake., We hope that the CON Section will
approve Chesapeake’s CON Application,

allace 1
“hairman
WN/mih

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be o community of opporttunity i which to tive, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.A1, - Page 1

PRESENTED

TO
A.O. ROBERTS
IN
RECOGNITION OF HIS
TEN YEARS
OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE AS A
MEMBER OF THE PLANNING BOARD
BY
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

OCTOBER, 2022



VIilLBE, - Page

AGREEMENT FOR LOBBYING SERVICES

This AGREEMENT, dated is made and entered into by and

baetween Perquimans County, a body politic of the State of North Carolina, and
WolfeStein, LLC;

WHEREAS, Pergquimans County desires to hire a contracted government relations
professional to represent its interests in North Carolina; and

WHEREAS, WolfeStein, LLC is desirous of performing said government
relations work for Perquimans County;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and Covenants of
the parties hereafter set forth, the parties agree as follows:

1. TERM. This Agreement shall commence February 1, 2023 and terminate on

December 31, 2024,

2. SERVICES. During the term of this Agreement, WolfeStein, LLC agrees to
provide the following services to Perguimans County:
- lLobby the General Assembly on all issues concerning Perquimans

County.

3. COMPENSATION. Perguimans County will compensate WolfeStein, LLC
for the contracted lobbying services and payments will be made to Jones Street
Consulting, rendered pursuant to this Agreement as follows:
- 51500 per month for the entire contract period.
4, COMPLIANCE. In connection with the performance of services under this

Agreemant, WolfeStein, LLC at all times will comply with all applicable

1



VILB, - Page 2

Federal, State and local laws and regulations including those applicable to
tobbying and political contributions. If at any time during the term of this
agreement WolfeStein, LLC intentionally or materially violates applicable
Federal, State or local laws and regulations this Agreement immediately
becomes null and void.

5. LOBBYIST REGISTRATION. WolfeStein, LLC will register as a Lobhyist in

the State of North Carolina for Perquimans County when lawfully required to
do so, and will comply with all rules and regulations of N.C. Lobbying Law.
WaolfeStein, LLC will pay the $252.00 Lobbyist Registration Fee, made
payable to the North Caroling Office of Secretary of State.

6. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This shall be the entire agreement between the parties.

7. CHOICE OF LAW. If any legal dispute arises under this contract, the laws of

North Caroiina shall apply and any such matter will be heard before a Court
located in the State of North Carolina.

Signed and executed between the two parties, this day of

2022,

Bob Steinburg
President of WolfeStein, LLC

Wallace E. Nelson
Chairman, Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Attested by Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board



VIILB., - Page

AGREEMENT FOR LOBBYING SERVICES

This AGREEMENT, dated is made and entered into by and

between Perquimans County, a body politic of the State of North Carolina, and
lones Street Consulting;

WHEREAS, Perquimans County desires to hire a contracted government relations
professional to represent its interests in North Carolina; and

WHEREAS, Jones Street Consulting is desirous of perfarming said government
relations work for Perguimans County;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and Covenants of
the parties hereafter set forth, the parties agree as follows:

1. TERM. This Agreement shall commence January 1, 2023 and terminate an

December 31, 2024.

2. SERVICES. During the term of this Agreement, lones Street Consulting agrees to

provide the following services to Perquimans County:

- lLobbythe General Assembly on all issues concerning Perquimans

County.

3. COMPENSATION. Perquimans County will compensate Jones Street Consulting

for the contracted labbying services and payments will be made to lones Street
Consulting, rendered pursuant to this Agreement as follows:

- 51500 per month for the entire contract period.

4. COMPLIANCE. In connection with the performance of services under this

Agreement, Jones Street Consuiting at all times will comply with all applicable

3



ViiLB. - Page 4

Federal, State and local laws and regulations including those applicable to
tobbying and political contributions. If at any time during the term of this
agreement lones Street Consulting intentionally or materially violates applicable
Federal, State or local laws and regulations this Agreement immediately
becomes null and void.

5. LOBBYIST REGISTRATION. Jones Street Consulting will register as a Lobbyist in

the State of North Carolina for Perquimans County when lawfully required to
do so, and will comply with all rules and regulations of N.C. Lobbying Law.
Jones Street Consulting will pay the 5252.00 Lobbyist Registration Fee, made
payahle to the North Carolina Office of Secretary of State,

6. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This shall be the entire agreement between the parties,

7. CHOICE OF LAW. if any legal dispute arises under this contract, the laws of

- North Carolina shall apply and any such matter will be heard before a Court
tocated in the State of North Carolina,

Signed and executed between the two parties, this day of ,

2022,

Jackson Stancil
President of Jlones Street Consulting

Wallace E. Nelson
Chairman, Perguimans County Board of Commissioners

Attested by Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board



O/26122, 8:47 AM Mail - Mary Huanicutt - Qutlook VIHILC.A, - Page 1

Advisory Board Vacancy (Statement of inferest to Serve)

terry tatman <thipmt@gmail.com=

Thy 9/22/2022 629 PM

To: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.govs

Ms. Hunnicutt,

Please find attached my completed Statement of Interest for the Advisory Board Vacancy at the
Northern Regional Advisory Board serving Trillium Health Resources.

Regards,
Terry Tatman

hitos:Houttook, office. corm/mail AAMKADK O TNININILWEANTEINGMOY vHZ TKILT Y ZzMZ Y 5YZBiN 2  INWAUAAAAAAAZ DS 2B Y WNIXa TrdkvQIGhZ7AGDD. .. 11



VILCGL - Page 2

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TQ SERVE

if you are a Pernulmans County resident and would like to volunteer yaur time and expertise to your
cofnmunity, please complele and returm to;

Parquimans County Hoard of Cammissioners

&/ Clerk to the Board
.0, Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944
E-mail: mhunpicutt@perquimanscountyric, qov Fax Number: {252} 428-4034

Ple;7§e lls //n,order of prefarance the Boards and Ccmm:asiuns for ﬁhinh yau would be willing to serve:

i la nning Goawd
2 _Sewlvr f\x“hwf»m MV:%?& ‘3::31.&.{4 £ azy ff)(ommw Cﬂ’r»ﬁ ”ﬁt:fﬂbC@wM-

Your full nama T @4 Lééf T4 oman

pate o Birtn ___*] hArle it \AH 7

Mailing Address { A% 2., Pl €N iy

City and Zip Code _ M o v T"Qf.« vt <7 '{f L . ]

Horne hone A.f, 7 Work Phone ___A‘][_Aﬁj____ Gell Phone 5 %0 6L 7~ 5/ 27

Current Job Title -efh o

Company or Agency '
Emall Address ‘7‘”’[“{'{3 44| fﬁf’,ﬁ el / [ . cont
| -
Do you live n the county? Yes @4’ No [

Please list the name of your Township .ﬁﬁra} Lo pe
(This information can be obtained f?m the Tax Offlce at (252) 426-7010)

Educatiopal Background ___ 1235 'H:f’ét[ are ‘GAW“‘;! fmaﬁ'ﬁl)"m
M’! fod £ ﬂ?"‘?’lﬂ-’l ;‘.’7

WnrkExp ceﬁp‘}(’f@{i NMI’“F[-——@]GE:IC'GF' B yeArs
T; d(tf‘wfqy{mm MeA el %ﬁl’ﬁ?zidu#dmd

)

(2 ol B £ )
Prior Board/Gommittes Experience x‘f‘ﬁ-/:v a:?fﬁerr-‘zg‘ # ff o dL—?LI Ve e e #

This "Statement of Interest to Serve” will remain active for two {2) years from date received In the
County Manager's Office,

if 1 am appointed to serve on ane or more boards, | will agree by aigning an Affinmation of Understanding,
1o altand the required number of meetings esch calendar year and not {o exceed unexcused sbzences as

set forth by the byJaws or rules for that Board. i
T d /22 /o7

Skgnatdea"T v T Data

Please feel free to attueh @ resume ar additipngf information if so desived,




ViLC.1. - Page 3

From: Bland Baker <Bland.Baker@trilliumunc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 5:23 PM

To: Mary Hunnicuit <mhunnicutt@perguimanscountyne.gov>
Sunbjeet: Northern Regional Advisory Board

Hey Mary,

Hope you are doing well. Just wanted to reach out as a friendly reminder that we are still in need of a non-
commissioner appointee from Perquimans County. | realize how hard it is to get people to serve on boards and
committees these days. | just wanted to add if | may, that when you are looking for someone, if you could focus on
their willingness and interest in serving on the board. At times we struggle with not having a quorum and as you
know that prevents any real action from the board. It is also very important for Perquimans County to have a voice

at the table.

Just wanted to add these thoughts as you continue to look for someone. | have attached the criteria again for your
convenience,

Thanks so much for your help.
Bland

Bland Baker, BA

Morthern Regional Director
Trillium Health Resources

www trilliurmhealthresources.org
Bland.Baker@trilliumne.org
1-866-998-2597

24-hour Access to Care Line
1-877-685-2415

Like us on Facebook

Trillium Health Resources

Triliam Dhect Connect Recovery
Trillium Direct Connect Enricliment

Public Records Law Statement: Please be advised that any e-mail sent to and from this e-mail account is subject to
the NC Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third partics. Confidentiality Statement: This e-mail
transmission and any documents, files or previous e-mat! messages attached to it may contain confidential health
information. Such documents are legally privileged. The authorized recipient of this information is prohibited from
disclosing this information to any other party unless required to do so by law or regulation. Recipients are required
to destroy such information after its stated need has been fulfilled. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of these
documents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete the e-mail and accompanying file attachment.



iIX.A - Page

Award Letter

LLS, Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20472

Effective date: 09/06/2022 /%

Julie Solesbee T i

PERQUIMANS, COUNTY OF
P.O. BOX 45

HERTFORD, NC 27944

e

EMW-2021-FG-10204
Dear Julie Soleshee,

Congratulations on behalf of the Department of Homeland Security. Your application submilted for
the Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Asslstance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) Grart funding opportunity has
been approved in the amount of $180,917.04 in Federal funding. Az a condition of this grant, you
are required to contribute non-Federal funds equal to or greater than 5.00% of the Federal funds
awarded, or $9,045.86 for a tofal approved budget of $188,962.90. Please see the FY 2021 AFG
Notice of Funding Opportunity for information on how to meet this cost share requirement.

Before you request and receive any of the Federal funds awarded to you, you must establish
acceptance of the award through the FEMA Grants Outcornes (FEMA GO) system. By accepting
this award, you acknowledge that the terms of the following documents are Incorparated into the

terims of your award:

» Summary Award Memo - included in this document

» Agreement Articles - included in this document

» Obilgating Docurnent - included in this document

« 2021 AFG Netice of Funding Opportunity (NGFO) - incarporated by reference

Please make sure you read, understand, and maintain a copy of these documents in your official file
for this award.

Sincerely,

1



IXK.A - Page 2

FAMELA WILLIAMS
Assistant Administrator, Grant Programs



X.A - Page

Summary Award Memo

Pragrarm: Fiscal Year 2021 Assistance to Firefighters Grant
Recipient: PERQUIMANS, COUNTY OF

UVELEFT: MBXQSJ2NMCKS

DUNS numbei: 927155200

Award number: EMW-2021-F(G-10204

Summary description of award

The purpose of the Assistance to Firefighters Grant program is 1o protect the health and safety of
the public and firefighting personnel against fire and fire-related hazards, After careful
consideration, FEMA has determined that the recipient's project or projects submitted as part of the
recipient’s application and detailed in the project narrative as well as the request details section of
the application - including budget infarmation - was consistent with the Assistance to Firefighters
Grant Pragram’s purpose and was worthy of award.

Except as otherwise approved as noted in this award, the information you provided in your
application for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Assistance to Firefighters Granis funding is incorporated info
the terms and conditions of this award. This includes any documants submitted as part of the

application.

Amount awarded table

The amount of the award is detailed in the attached Obligating Document for Award.

The following are the budgeted estimates for object classes for this award (including Federal share
plus your cost share, if applicable);

3



IX.A - Page 4

. Object Class Total |

Personnel $0.00

Fringe benefits $0.00 }

| Travel $0.00 \
Equipment $189,962.90

Supplies ‘ $0.00

Contractual $0.00

Construction $0.00

Other $0.00

Indirect charges $0.00 J

' Federal $180,917.04

Non-federat ‘. $9,04586 |

' Total | $189,96290 |

Program Income $0.00 |

Approved scope of work

After review of your application, FEMA has approved the below scope of work, Justifications are
provided for any differences between the scope of work in the original application and the approved
scope of work under this award. You must submit scope or budget revision requests for FEMA's
prior approval, via an amendment request, as appropriate per 2 C.F.R. § 200.308 and the FY2021
AFG NGFO.

Approved request detalls:

Equipment



IX.A - Page 5

Portable Radios (must be P-25 Compliant, limited to number of |
AFG approved seated positions)
DESGRIPTION
APX 800 All Band Partable Radios with 7/800MHZ and VHF cagabilities, encryplion,
prograrmming, chargar, and a microphone

QUANTITY UNTT PRICE TOTAL BUDGET

CLASS

Cost 1 18 $7,895.00 $142,110.00  Equipment
CHANGE FROM APPLICATION
Gluantity from 22 o 18
JUSTIFICATION
This reduction is because the number of SCBA requesied excesds the number of seated
riding positions in your department.
Mobile Radios {must be P-25 Compliant)
DESCRIPTION
APXB500 Enhanced 7/800MHZ Mobile Radio for the quick response vehicle and the
community paramedic response vehicle. This will include encrypfion, pregramming, and
instatlation. |

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL BUDGET !

CLASS “

Cost 1 2 $6,211.75 $12,423.50 Equipment



iX.A - Page

. Mobile Radios (must be P-25 Compliant)

DESCRIPTION

APXB5006 Enhanced 7/800MHZ Dual Head Mobile Radio including encryption, programming,
and installation.

QUANTITY LINIT PRICE TOTAL BUDGET
CLASS

Cost 1 5 %7,085.88 $35,420.40 Equipment

6



Agreement Articles

Program: Fiscal Year 2021 Assistance to Firefighiers Grant
Recipient: PERQUIMANS, COUNTY QF

UELEFT: MBXQSJ2NMCKS

DUNS number: 827155200

Award number: EMW-2021-F(&-10204

Table of contents

IX.A

Page

7



IX.A - Page B8

lArticle” Assurances, Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, Representations and |
i Certifications ;
égrtime General Acknowledgements and Assurances
Article Acknowledgement of Federal Funding from DHS
?irticle Activities Conducted Abroad ;
éirticfe Age Discrimination Act of 1975 j
)
Egrticle Americans with Disabilities Act of 1920 !
iArticle Best Practices for Collection and Use of Personally ldentifiable Information t
E;rticla Civil Righis Act of 1964 - Title VI | ;
Eirticle Civil Rights Act of 1968
éirticle Copyright ‘
%I\?ti(:le Dabarment and Suspension :
;l\lticla Drug-Free Workplace Regulations ﬁ
:\?ticla Duplication of Benefits :
;L?tinle Education Amendments of 1972 (Equal Opportunity in Education Act) — Title 1X i
ixticle Energy Policy and Conservation Act
E11!1‘13tic:he= False Claims Act and Program Fraud Civil Remedies
E:A}icle Federal Debt Status |
‘Article Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging while Briving
j[z\?tic!e Fly America Act of 1974 :
%\Etiale Hotel and Motel Fire Safety Act of 1990 |
éArtic:le John 5, McCain National Defense Authorization Act of Fiscal Year 2018 |
ilticfe Limited English Proficiency (Civil Hights Act of 1964, Title VI} i
iﬁticla Lobhying Prohihitions ;
Ef\?ticle Mational Environmental Policy Act
Iiﬁtiaie Nondiscrimination in Matters Pertaining to Faith-Based Organizations

25 |




Article
26
Article
27
Article
28
Article
29
Article
30
Articte
3
Article
32
Article
33
Article
34
Article
35
Article
36
Articla
37
Article
38
Article
39
Article
40
Article
41
Article
42
Article
43
Arficle
44
Article
45
Article
46
Article
47

IX.A - #Page

Non-Supplanting Requirement

Notice of Funding Qpportunity Requirements

Patents and Inteliectual Praperty Rights

Procurement of Recovered Materials

Rehabliitation Act of 1973

Reporting of Matters Related to Recipient Integrity and Performance
Reporting Subawards and Executive Compansation

Required Use of American Iron, Stee], Manufactured Produets, and Construction

Materials
SAFECOM

Terrorist Financing

Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA)

Universal identifier and System of Award Management

UsSA PATRIOT Act of 2001

Use of DHS Seal, Loge and Flags

Whistieblower Protection Act

Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation (EHP) Review
Applicability of DHS Standard Terms and CondHions to Tribes
Acceptance of Post Award Changes

Disposition of Equipment Acguired Under the Federal Award
Prior Approval for Modification of Approved Budget

Indirect Cost Rate

Award Performance Goals



i

|

Articie 1

Article 2

IX.A - Page

Assurances, Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles,
Representations and Certifications

I, DHG financial assistance recipients must complete either the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Standard Form 4248 Assurances - Non-
Construction Programs, or OMB Standard Form 4240 Assurances -
Construction: Programs, as applicable. Certain assurances in these documents
may not be applicable to your program, and the DHS financial assistance office
(DHS FAQ) may require applicants to certify additional assurances. Applicants
are required to fill out the assurances as instructed by the awarding agency. |l.
DHS financial assistance recipients are reguired to follow the applicable
provisions of the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Reguirements for Fedaral Awards located at Title 2, Cade of Federal
Hegulations {C_F.R.} Part 200 and adopted by DHS at 2 C.F.R.Part 3002, 11l
By accepting this agreement, recipients, and their executives, as defined in 2
C.F.R. § 170.315, certify that their policies are in accordance with OMB's
guidance located at 2 C.F.R, Part 200, all applicable faderal laws, and relevant
Exscutive guidance.

General Acknowledgements and Assurances

Altrecipients, subrecipiants, successors, transfarees, and assighess must
acknowledge and agree to comply with applicable provisions governing DHS
aceess {o records, accounts, documents, information, facilities, and staff, L.
Recipients must cooperate with any DHS compliance reviews or compliance
investigations conducted by DHS. 1l. Recipients must give DHS access to
examine and copy records, accounts, and other documents and sources of
information refated 1o the federal financial assistance award and permit access
to facilities or persannel, 1. Recipients must subrnit timely, complete, and
accurate reports to the appropriate DHS officials and maintain appropriate
hackup documeantation to support the reparts. IV, Recipients must comply with
ail other special reporting, data collection, and evaluation reguirements, as
prescribed by taw, or detailed in program guidance. V. Becipients (as defined
i 2 C.F.R. Part 200 and including recipients acting as pass-through entities) of
federal financial assistance from DHE or one of its awarding component
agencies must cornplete the DHS Civit Rights Evaluation Tool within thirty (30)
days of receipt of the Notice of Award for the first award under which this term
applies. Recipients of multiple awards of DHS financial assistance should only
submit one completed tool for their arganization, not per award. After the Initial
subrnission, recipients are required to complate tha ool once every two (2)
years if they have an active award, not avery tirme an award is made,
Recipients should sulbmit the completad tool, including supporting materials, to
CivilRightsEvahsation@ha.dhs.gav. Thia tool clarifies the civil rights obligations
and refated reporting requiremenis contained in the DHS Standard Terms and
Conditicns. Subrecipients are not required to complete and submit this tool to
PHS. The evaluation tool can be found at hitps//www.dhs.gov/publication/dhs-
civil-rights-evaluation-tool. The DHS Office for Civi Rights and Civil Liberties
will consider, in its discration, granting an extension if the recipient identifies
steps and a timelfing for completing the tool, Recipients should request
axtensions by ematling the request to CivilRightsEvaluation@hag.chs.gov priot
te expiration of the 30-day deadline,

10



Article 3

Articla 4

Article 5

Article 6§

Article 7

Articte 8

IX.A - Page 11

Acknowledgement of Faderal Funding from DHS

Recipients must acknowledge their use of federal funding when issuing
statements, press releases, requests for proposal, bid invitations, and other
docurments describing projects or programs funded in whole or in part with
faderal funds.

Activities Conducted Abroad

Reciplents must ensure that project activities performed outside the United
States are coordinated as necessary with appropriate government authorities
and that appropriate licenses, permits, or approvals are obtained.

Age Discrimination Act of 1975

Recipients must comply with the requirements of the Age Discrimination Act of
1975, Public Law 94-135 (1975) (codified as amended at Title 42, U.8. Code,
8 6101 ot seq.), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age in any
program or activity receiving federal financial assistanca.

Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

Recipients must comply with the requirements of Titles |, I, and Il of the
Americans with Disabilities Act, Pub. 1. 101-336 (1990} (codified as amended
at 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101- 12213), which prohibits recipients from discriminating
on the basis of disability in the operation of public entities, public and private
transportation systems, places of public accommodation, and certain testing
antifies,

Best Practices for Collection and Use of Personally ldantiiable
information

Recipients who collect personally identifiable information {(PI1) are required to
have a publicly available privacy policy that describes standards on the usage
and maintenance of the PH they collect. DHS defines PIf as any information
that permits the identity of an individual to be directly or indirectly inferred,
including any information that is linked or linkable to that individual. Recipients
may also find the DHS Privacy Impact Assessments: Privacy Guidance and
Privacy Template as useful rasources respaclively.

Civil Rights Act of 1964 — Title VI

Recipients must comply with the requirements of Title Vi of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964 {endified as amended at 42 U.8.C. § 2000d et seq.), which provides
that no parson in the United States will, on the grounds of race, color, or
national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or
be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal
financial agsistance. DHS implemanting regulations for the Act are found at &
C.F.R. Part 21 and 44 C.E.R. Part 7.



IXA - Page 12

Article B Civil Rights Act of 1968
Racipients must comply with Title VEI of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, Pub. L.
90-284, as amended through Pub. L. 113-4, which prohibits recipients from
discriminating in the sale, rental, financing, and advertising of dwellings, or in
the provision of services in connection therewith, on the basis of race, color,
national origin, religion, disability, familial status, and sex (see 42 U.5.C. §
3601 et seq.), as implementad by the U5, Department of Housing and Urban
Development at 24 C.F.R. Part 100. The prohibition on disability discrimination
includes the requirement that view multifamily housing with four or more
dwelling tnits—i.e., the public and commoen use areas and individual
apartrent units (all units in buildings with elevators and ground-floor units in
huildings without elevators)—be designed and constructed with certain
accessible features. {See 24 C.F.R. Part 100, Subpart D.)

Article 10 Copyright j
Reciptents must affix the applicable copyright notices of 17 U.5.C. §§ 401 or ?
402 and an ackrnowledgernent of U5, Government sponsorship {including the
award number) to any work first produced under federal financial assistance

awards. ,

Article 11 Debarment and Suspension
Recipients are subject to the non-procurement debarment and suspension
regulations implementing Executive Orders (E.Q.) 12549 and 12689, which are
at 2 G.F.R. Part 180 as adopted by DHS at 2 C.F.R. Part 3002. These
regulations restrict federal financial assistance awards, subawards, and
contracts with certain parties that are debarred, suspended, or otherwise
exciuded from or inaligible for participation in lederal assistance programs or

activities.

i

Article 12 Drug-Free Workplace Regulations
Recipients must comply with drug-free workplace requirernents in Subpart |
{or Subpart C, if the recipient is an individual) of 2 C.F.R. Part 3001, which
adopts the Gavernment-wide implementation (2 C.F.R. Part 182) of Sec. 5152-
5158 of the Drug-Frea Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.5.C. §§ 8101-8108).

Arfigie 13 Bupfication of Benefits
Any cost aflocable to a particular federal financial assistance award provided
for in 2 C.F.R, Part 200, Subpart E may not be charged to other federal
financial assisiance awards to ovarcome fund deficiencies; to avoid restrictions
imposed by federal statutes, requlations, or federal financial assistance award
terms and conditions; or for other reasons, However, these prohibitions woutd
not preclude recipients from shifting costs that are allowable under two or more
awards in accordance with existing federal statutes, regulations, or the federal
financtal assistance award terms and conditions,




Article 14

Article 15

Article 16

Article 17

Article 18

Article 19

IX.A - Page 13

Education Amendments of 1972 (Equal Opportunity in Education Act) -
Title IX

Recipients must comply with the requirements of Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1072, Pub, L. 82-318 {1972) (codifiad as amendad at 20
LL5.C. § 1681 et seq.}, which provide thai no person in the United States will,
on the basis of sex, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of,
or be subjected to discrimination under any educational program or activity
receiving federal financial agsistance, DHS implementing regulations are
codified at 6 C.F.R. Part 17 and 44 (G.F.R. Pari 19,

Energy Policy and Conservation Act

Recipients must comply with the requirements of the Energy Policy and
Conservation Act, Pub, L. 94- 183 (1975} (codified as amended at 42 U.5.C. §
6201 et seq.), which contain policies relating to energy efficiency that are
defined in the state energy consetvation plan issued in compliance with this
Act.

Falze Claims Act and Program Fraud Civil Hemedies

Recipiants rmust comply with the requirements of the False Claims Act, 31
U.8.C. §§3729- 3733, which prohibit the submission of false or fraudulent
claims for payment to the Federal Government, {See 31 UL5.C, §§ 3801-3812,
which delails the administrative remedies for false claims and staternents
mace.)

Federal Debt Status

All recipients are required to be non-dalinquent in thelr repayment of any
federat debt. Examples of relevant debt include delinguent payroll and other
taxes, audit disalfowances, and benefit overpayments. (See OMB Circular A-

129.)

Federal Laadership oh Reducing Text Messaging while Driving
Hecipients are encotraged to adopt and enforce policies that ban text
messaging while driving as described in E.Q. 13513, including conducting
initiatives described in Section 3(a) of the Order when on official government
business or when performing any work for or on behalf of the Federal
Government.

Fly America Act of 1974

Recipients must comply with Preference for U.S, Flag Air Carriers (air cartiers
holding certificates under 49 L1.5.C.) for international air transportation of
people and property to the extent that such service is available, in accordance
with the International Air Transportation Fair Competitive Practices Act of
1974, 49 U.5.C. § 40118, and the interpretative guidelines issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States in the March 31, 1981, amendment to
Comptroller General Decision B-138942,



IX.A - Page 14

Arficte 20 Hotel and Motel Fire Safety Act of 1990 ?
Recipients must ensure that alf conference, meeting, convention, or training
space funded in whole or in part with federal funds complies with the fre
prevention and control guidelines of Section 6 of the Hotel and Motel Fire
Safety Act of 1990, 15 UL.5.C. § 2225a

Article 21 John 8, McCain National Defense Authorization Act of Fiscal Year 2018
Recipiants, subrecipients, and their contractors and subcontractors are subject
to the prohibitions described in sestion 888 of the John §. McCain National

} Defense Authorlzation Act for Fiscal Year 2019, Pub, L. No. 115-232 (2018) !

and 2 C.F.R. §§ 200.218, 200.327, 200.471, and Appendix H{ to 2 C.F.R. Part ]

j’ 200. Beginning August 13, 2020, the statute - as it applies to DHS recipients, |

‘ subrecipients, and their contractors and subcontractors - prohibits obligating

J or expending federal award funds on certain telecommunications and video

surveillarice products and contracting with certain entities for national security

reasons

i’ Article 22 Limited English Proficiency (Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title VI}

g Recipients must comply with Title V1 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, (42 U.8.C.
i § 2000d et seq.) prohibition against discrimination on the basis of national i
E origin, which requires that recipients of federal financial assistance take '
| reasonable staps to provide meaningful access to persons with limited Engfish
proficiency (LEP) to their programs and services. For additional assistance and |
i information regarding language access obligations, please refer to the DHS
; Recipient Guidance: https//www.dhs.gov/guldance- published-help-

i department- supported-organizations-provide-meaningful-access-people-

! limited and additional rasources an hitp:www. lep.gov.

Article 23 Lobbying Prohibitions
Recipients must comply with 31 L1.S.C. § 1352, which provides that none of the
funds provided under a federal financial assistance award may be expended by
the recipient to pay any person to influence, or attempt to influence an officer or
‘ employee of any agency, a Member of Cangress, an officer or employee of
' Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with any
federal action related to a federal award or contract, including any extension,
continuation, renewal, amendrnent, of modification.

Article 24 National Environmental Policy Act
Recipients must comply with the requirements of the National Environrmentat

Palicy Act of 1969, (NEPA) Pub. L. 91-120 (1970} {codified as amended at 42
I U.5.C. § 4321 et seq. and the Councll on Environmental Quality (CEQ)
Regulations for Implementing the Procedural Provisions of NEPA, which
require recipients to use all practicable means within their authority, and
consistent with other essential considerations of national policy, to create and
maintain conditions undar which people and nature can exist in productive
harmorty and fulfill the social, economic, and other needs of present and future
genarations of Americans




Article 25

Article 26

Article 27

Article 28

Article 29

Article 30

IX.A - Page 15

Nondiscrimination in Matters Pertaining to Faith-Based Organizations
Itis DHS policy to ensure the aqual tregtiment of faith-based organizations in
social service programs administered or supported by DHE or its companent
agencies, enabling those organizations 1o participate in providing important
socigl services 1o beneficiaries. Recipients must comply with the equal
treatment policies and requirements contained In § C.F.R. Part 18 and other
applicable statues, regulations, and guidance goverring the participations of
faith- based organizations in ndiidual DHS programs.

Non-Supplanting Requirement

Recipisnts receiving fedaral financial assistance awards made under programs
that prohibit supplanting by law must ensure that federal funds do not replace
{supplant) funds that have been budgeted for the same purpose through non-

federal sources,

Notice of Funding Opportunity Requirements

All the instructions, guidance, fimitations, and other conditions set forth in the
Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFQ) for this program are incorparated here
by reference in the award terms and conditions. Alf reciplents must comply with
any such requirements set forth in the program NOFO.

Patants and Intelectual Property Rights

Recipients are subject to the Bayh-Dole Act, 35 U.S.C. § 200 et seq, unless
otherwise provided by law. Recipients are subject to the specific requirements
governing the development, reporting, and disposition of rights to inventions
and patents resulting from federal financial assistance awards located at 37
C.F.R. Part 401 and the standard patent rights clause located at 37 C.F.R. §

401,14,

Procurement of Hecovered Materials

States, political subdivisions of states, and their contractors must comply with
Section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, Pub., L, §8-272 (1965}, (codified
as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, 42 11.5.C. §
8962.) The requirgments of Section 8002 include procuring only items
designated in guidelines of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at 40
C.F.R. Part 247 that contain the highest percentage of recovered materials
practicable, consistent with maintaining a satisfactory level of competition.

Rehabiliiation Act of 1973

Recipiants must comply with the requirements of Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Pub, L. 83-112 (1873), {codified as amended at 29
L.5.C. § 794,) which provides that no otherwise qualified handicappead
individuals in the United States will, solaly by reason of the handicap, be
excluded from participation In, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to
discrimination under any prograrm or acfivity receiving federal financial
assistance.




}
|
1

Article 31

Article 32

Article 33

IX.A - Page

Reporting of Matters Related to Recipient Integrity and Performance
Genaral Reporting Requirements: If the total value of any currently active
grants, cooperative agresmants, and procurement contracts from all federal
awarding agencies exceeds $10,000,000 for any period of time during the
period of performance of this federal award, then the recipients must comply
with the requirements set forth in the government-wide Award Term and
Condition for Recipient Integrity and Performance Matters located at 2 C.F.R.
Part 200, Appendix XH, the full text of which is incorporated here by reference
in the award terms and conditions,

Reporting Subawards and Executive Compensation

Reporting of first tier subawards. Recipients are required to comply with the
requirements set forth in the government-wide award term on Reporting
Subawards and Executive Compensation located at 2 G.F.R. Pan 170,
Appendix A, the full text of which Is incorporated here by reference in the award
terms and conditions.

Required Use of American fron, Steel, Manufacturad Products, and
Construction Matertals

Recipients and subrecipients must comply with the Build America, Buy
Armarica Act (BABAA), which was enactad as part of the Infrastructure
tvesiment and Jobis Act §§ 70801-70027, Pub. L. No. 117-58 (2021); and
Executive Order 14005, Ensuring the Fulure is Made in All of America by All of
America's Workars. See also Office of Management and Budget (OMB),
Mernorandum M-22-11, Initial Implementation Guidance on Application of Buy
America Preference in Federal Financial Assistance Programs for
Infrastructure, Recipients and subrecipients of federal financial assistance
programs for infrastructure are hereby notified that none of the funds provided
under this award may be used for a project for infrastructure unless: (1) all iron
and steel used in the project are produced in the United States--this means all
manufacturing processes, from the initial malting stage through the application
of coatings, occurred in the United States; (2) all manufactured products used
in the project are produced in the United States—this means the manufactured
product was manufactured in the United States; and the cost of the
components of the manufactured product that are mined, produced, or
manufactured in the United States is greater than 55 percent of the total cost of
all components of the manufactured product, unless another standard for
determining the minimum amount of domestic content of the manufactured
product has been established under applicable law or regulation; and (3} all
construction materials are manufactured in the United States—this means that
all manufacturing processes for the construction material occurred in the
United States. The Buy America preference only applies to articles, materials,
and supplies that are consumed in, incorporated into, or affixed to an
infrastructure project. As such, it does not apply to tools, equipment, and
supplies, such as temporary scaffolding, brought to the construction site and
removed at or befare the completion of the infrastructure project. Nor does a
Buy America preference apply to equipment and furnishings, such as movable
chairs, desks, and portable computer equipment, that are used at or within the
finished infrastrueture project, but are not an integral part of the structure or

¥

!

16



Article 34

Article 35

Article 36

IM.A - Page

permanently affixed to the infrasiructure project. When necessary, reciplents
may apply for, and the agency may grant, & waiver from these requirements,
(&) When the federal agency has made a determination that one of the
following exceptions applies, the awarding official may waive the application of
the dormestic contant procurement preference in any case in which the agency
determines that: {1) applying the domestic content procurement preference
woutd be inconsistent with the public interest; (2) the types of iron, steel,
manufactured products, or construction materials are not produced in the
United States in sufficient and reasonably available quantities or of a
satisfactory quality; or (3) the inclusion of iron, steel, manufactured products, o
construction materials produced in the United States will increasea the cost of
the averall projoct by more than 25 parcent. A reguest to waive the application
of the domestic content procurement preference must be in writing, The
agency will provide instructions on the format, contents, and supporting
materials required for any waiver request, Waiver requests are subject to
public comment periods of no less than 15 days and must be reviewed by the
OMB Made in America Office. There may be instances where an award
qualifies, in whote or in part, for an existing waiver described, For awards by
the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), existing waivers are
available and the waiver process is described at 'Buy America’ Preference in
FEMA Einancial Assistance Programs for Infrastruciure | FEMA.gov, For
awards by other DHE componants, please contact the applicable DHS FAC.
To ses whether a particufar DMS federal financial assistance program is
congictered an infrastructure program and thus required to include a Buy
America preference, please either contact the applicable DHS FAQ, or for
FEMA awards, please see Programs and Definitions: Build America, Buy
America Act | FEMA.gov. ‘

SAFECOM

Recipients receiving federal financial assistance awards made under programs
that provide emergeney communication equipment and its related activities
rmust comply with the SAFECOM Guidance for Emergency Communication
Grants, including provisions on technical standards that ensure and enhance

interoperable communications.

Terrorist Financing

Reciplerite must comply with £.0. 13224 and U.S. laws that prohibit
transactions with, and the provisions of resources and support to, individuals
and organizations associated with terrorism. Recipients are legally responsible
to ansure compliance with the Order and laws.

Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA)

Trafficking in Persons. Recipients must comply with the requirernents of the
govarnment-wide financial assistance award term which implements Section
106 {g) of the Trafficking Victims Proteciion Act of 2000 {TVPA), codified as
amended at 22 U.S.C. § 7104, The award term is located at 2 C.E.R. § 175,15,
the full text of which is incorporated hare by referance.

i

17



Article 37

Article 38

Article 39

Article 40

Articie 41

IX.A - Page

Universal dentifier and System of Award Management

Requirements for System for Award Management and Unigue Entity Identifier
Reciptents are required to comply with the requirerments set forth in the
government-wide financial assistance award term regarding the System for
Award Management and Universal Identifier Requirements located at 2 G.F.R.
Part 25, Appendix A, the full text of which is incorporated here by reference.

USA PATRIOT Act of 2001

Recipients must comply with requirernents of Section 817 of the Uniting and

Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required fo Intercept
and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2007 (USA PATRIOT Act), which armends 18

U.S.C.§§ 175-175¢.

Use of DHS Seal, Logo and Flags

Reciplents must obtain permission from their DHS FAQ prior to using the DHS
seal(s), logos, crests or reproductions of flags or likenesses of DHS agency
offictals, including use of the United States Coast Guard seal, logo, crests or
reproductions of flags or likenesses of Coast Guard officials.

Whistleblower Protection Act

Recipients must cormply with the statittory reguirements for whistleblower
protections (If applicable) at 10 U.S.C § 2409, 41 U.5.C. §4712, and 10 U.5.C.
§ 2324, 41 U.8.C. §§ 4304 and 4310.

Enviranmenta! Planning and Historic Preservation (EHP) Review
DHS/FEMA funded activities that may require an Environmental Planning and
Historie: Preservation (EMP) review are subject to the FEMA EHP review
process. This review does not address all federal, state, and local
requiremants. Acceptance of federal funding requires the reciplent to comply
with all federal,state and local laws. DHS/FEMA is required to considar the
potential impacts to natural and cultural resources of all projects funded by
DHS/FEMA grant funds, through its EMP review process, as mandated by: the
National Ervironmental Policy Act; National Historic Preservation Act of 1866,
as amended; National Flood Insurance Program regulations; and any other
applicable laws and executive orders. To access the FEMA EHP screening
form and instructions, go to the DHS/FEMA website. In order io initiate EHP
review of your project(s), you musi complete all relevant sections of this form
and submit it to the Grant Pragrams Directorate (GPD) along with all other
pertinent project information. The EHP review process must be completed
before funds ara released to carry out the proposed project; otherwise,
DHS/FEMA may not be able to fund the project due to noncompliance with
EHP laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies. If ground disturbing
activities occur during construction, applicant will monitor ground disturbance,
and if any potential archeological resources are discovered the applicant will
immediately cease work in that area and notify the pass-through entity, if
applicable, and DHS/FEMA.

1

18



Article 42

Article 43

Article 44

IX.A - Page 19

Applicability of DHS Standard Terms and Conditions to Tribes

The DHS Standard Terms and Conditions are a restatement of general
requirements imposed upon recipients and flow down to subrecipients as a
matter of law, regulation, or executive order, If the requirement does not apply
to Indian tribes or there is a fedaral law or regulation exempting its application
to Indian tribas, then the acceptance by Tribes of, or acquiescence to, DHS
Standard Terms and Conditions does not change or alter its inapplicability to
an Indian tribe. The execution of grant documents is not intended to change,
alter, amend, or impose additional iability or responsibility upon the Tribe
where it doss not already exist.

Accentance of Post Award Changes

in the event FEMA determines that changes are necessary o the award
document after an award has been made, inciuding changes to period of
performance or terms and conditions, recipients will be notified of the changes
in writing. Once notification has been made, any subsequent request for funds
will indicate recipient acceptance of the changes to the award. Please call the
FEMA/GMD Calt Center at (B66) 927-5646 or via e-rmail to ASK-
GMD@fema.dhs.gov if vou have any guestions.

Disposition of Equipment Acquired Under the Federal Award

For purposes of original or replacement eguipment acquired under this award
hy a non-state reciplent or non-state subrecipients, when that equipmerit s no
tonger needed for the original project or program or for other activities currently
or praviously supported by a federal awarding agency, you must request
instructions from FEMA to make praper disposition of the equipment pursuant
to 2 C.F R, section 200,313, State recipients and state subrecipients must
follow the dispasition requirements in accordance with state laws and

procedures.




Arficle 45

Article 46

Article 47

IX.A - Page 20

Prior Approval for Modification of Approved Budget

Before making any changa to the FEMA approved budgst for this award, you
must request prior written approval from FEMA where required by 2 C.F.R,
section 200,308, For purposes of non-construction projects, FEMA is utilizing
its discretion to impose an additional restriction under 2 C.F.R. saction
200.308(1) regarding the transfer of funds among direct cost categories,
progrars, functions, or activities. Threfore, for awards with an approved
budget where the federal share is greater than the simplified acquisition
threshold {currently $250,000), you may not transfer funds among direct cost
categories, programs, functions, or activities without prior writter approval from
FEMA where the cumulative amount of such transiers exceeds o is expected
to exceed ten percent {10%) of the total budget FEMA last approved. For
purposes of awards that support both construction and non-construction work,
FEMA is utilizing its discretion under 2 C.F.R. seclion 200.308(hH{5) to require
the recipient to obtain prior written approval from FEMA before making any
fund or budget transfers between the iwo types of work. You must report any
deviations from your FEMA approved budget in the first Federal Financial
Report {SF-425) vou submit following any budget deviation, regardless of
whether the budget deviation raguires prior written approval.

indirect Cost Rate

2 GF.R, section 200.21 1(b){15) requires the terms of the award to include the
indirect cost rate for the federal award. If applicable, the indirect cost rate for
this award is stated in the budget documents or other materials approved by
FEMA and included in the award file.

Award Performance Goals

FEMA will measure the recipient's performance of the grant by comparing the
nurmber of items requested in its application, the numbers acquired (ordered,
paid, and raceived) within the period of performance. In order to measure
performance, FEMA may reguest information throughout the period of
performance. In its final performance report submitied at closeout, the recipient
Is requirad to report on the recipients compliance with the applicable industry,
local, state and national standards described in the NOFO.




IX.A - Page 21

Obligating document

1.Agreement No.2. Amendment 3. Recipient 4. Type of 5. Controf No,
EMW-2021-FG- [No. No. Action WX00671N2022T
10204 N/A 566000330 |AWARD
6. Recipient Name and |7, Issuing FEMA Office and [8. Payment Office and
Address Address Address
PERQUIMANS, COUNTY |Grant Programs Directorate  [FEMA, Financial Services
OF 500 C Street, S.W. Branch
128 N CHURCH ST Washington DC, 20528-7000 |500 C Street, S.W., Room
MERTFORD, NC 27944  {1-866-927-5646 723
Washington DG, 20742
8. Name of Recipieni 9a, Phonel10, Name of FEMA Project  |10a. Phone
Project Officer No. Coordinator No.
Julie Solesbee 252~ Assistance to Firefighters Grant|1-866-274-
4265646 |Program 0960
11, Bffective Date of 112, Method of [13. Assistance 14. Performance
This Action Payment Arrangement Period
09/13/2022 to
09/06/2022 OTHER - FEMA |COST SHARING 09/12/2024
GO Budget Period
09/13/2022 1o
09/12/2024

15. Description of Action a. (Indicate funding data for awards or financial
changes)

Program AssistancelAccounting|Prior ﬁ$§£§ d Current Cumulative
Name Listings |Data(ACCS|Totai This Action Total Non-Federal
Abbreviation|No. Code) Award + o (- Award Commitment
2022-F1-
GBO1 -
AFG 87.044 B4 Ooxxke $0.00 1$180,917.04($180,917.04|$9,045.86
4101-D
Totals{$0.00 |$180,917.04/$180,917.04($9,045.86

b. To describe ¢changes other than funding data or financial changes, attach
schedule and check here:

N/A
16:+OR-NON-DISASTER-RROGRAMS-REGIPIENTIS-HEQUHREDTO-SIGN-AND
RETURAN-THREE-(3}-COPES- SR THIS-ROCUMENT-To-FEMA-(Sce Block 7 or

address
This field is not applicable for digitally signed grant agreements




IX.A - Page 22

17. RECIPIENT SIGNATORY OFFICIAL (Name and Title) DATE
Julie Soleshee 09/20/2022
18. FEMA SIGNATORY OFFICIAL (Name and Title) DATE
PAMELA WILLIAMS, Assistant Adminisirator, Grant Programs 09/06/2022




IX.A - Page 23

BUDGET AMENDMENT
BERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO, 21

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

CODE AMOUNT
NUMBER DESCRIPTIOH_QF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-004 Assistance to Fire Fighter's Grant 180,817
10-592-747 Assistance to Fire Figher's Grant 180,817

EXPLANATION: Toamend FY 22/23 budget to include the additional funds with the
Assistace to Fire Figher's Grant - {0 be used for 18 porable radios and 7 mobile radios.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND MAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF S5AID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF OQCTOBER, 2022,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2022.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



1

Page

DHR-1

LA L0

980E-28F

GE0S-129(ZSE) BOGLZ ON *ALID HEIFOVZITI BAINC AL1D L S3IAL SORE NOHD SO

HEBE-GEE ZEGH-GEE S6LP-12E BEBO-GEE

EEBLZT D ‘URluapy LZ264E N ‘usprien PYELE DR "PMCIUBH GBRELE DN "4BuAf S0BL2 TN "AHD egezna

1BE XOH O BT A 851 A 80 oL SAMC SOOMUOLH 0D O peCY atlid uBg 20w PEOH WOSUYOr SOOE

CEaAn ARt ] Aoy Ur sy H CERIO SuBbBny HEE "UMRDIE g SBRIBYD

185[-LGE

SLCP0EE 1BLB-EEE/SLTL-BEE BLBE-BET ELBZ-GEE BEGLE Db SRiAsalen

£0BLZ 3N Aun egezig EZBLZ O “URpLUED GOGLZ I "AHD ylagez) 3 LEGLE DN ‘uspuien RS LB LEL
£2f ¥0g (4 l8alis g §ie L3158 15 WisgezHz 3 +og 3 15 15904 A9 A% SN ESL o) rmed

ydibie | Boog siaboy suois P8 5 WS Sinfarung urlAn 13 Sunsuog ueLLMOg

LELZ-600 {328) FOBLEZEE LBLF-BEE BEES-BEE BOZTE-197 (o2}

LEZSZ DN LRILnOWN Houlg TEBLT O 'Uoiuapy BOGLE OM A7 yiages 3 BUBLEZ Df “AUD Yagez(g SFGLE ON ‘uMmeH Ay
FECY BUBAY QLG PECH SACID NEd 9L LBE X009 Od Bang SIDURId 9021 BOH. X5H O
Budareng siepunes Lapig Rl eAR0Qom) 3B Bughaning [ampuzn 1S essig

ceavareene e SIHOV EVE W SIHOV 612 1 LL00LLO0L N SO (SN UNUNUNURE BRI MOTISNIM M YHANYS |

NOISIAIGENS / NOILVYNISWOD3Y X CE0E-0E-B X HE3IM ¥ HYISOS
S U S 0 B S Ve e b SNYAINOXIN AOVHL |

HEOOD-L100-G/ £000-L¥00-5 NOLLYNISWOI3Y ks Leli-i-6 x HMHITHA H T
oo SIIONEES T OWOONBOOS | e AQ0ALHON AGHET

ASAHNS AWVONNOE X GE0Z-1-6 * {| NAAOHE 3 STTHYHD

SINFNNOD ON/S3A | 1nO aivd $$3Haqav F1LL LV
AVAOHddY | MIALVA | #3INOHd SHOAIAHNS | 3N SHOAIAUNS
EE:EREE S ALNNOD SNYININDYI - DOT MIINTYH 1Vid



Page 2

DHR-1

LA ESEE

0£05-LEQIZSZ] 606LZ D0 "ALID HATEVZNT 3AMA ALK LSIM G081 dNOED SNOWNIL

SR0E-28f S88E-GEE ZEBS-BEE

ZEBLE O "LoIUSRY LEBLZ DN "UBpHIED PPELE DN TPHOREEH

LBE X0g 0d 2 A4 BG1 AMEE S 051 SALH] POOMUGHOD 891

qgapn Auog Aag o UL R H T

SLOP-0CE LHLB-EEE/SIFE-BER BEBE-BEE

EOBLE DM CAND rage)|g LEBLE D HrBpliED) BOSLZ IM "AUD yiegeR T
EEF X0g O PAng d gig L:IS 15 Wsqey 3 pog

#duag noog sisboy enon P&ZED 1B Wi

LLLZ-609 (geE] FORL-EBY Loitv-gee

148 I "UjRLno) yoejg EEGLE DN Holuap3 GIGLE DN A yiegeag
FROY BUSAY 015 {ROY 24030 HBD Gid LGE X0 Od
BEUADMAING SApnes LaOMId REE BAMDODIN Ti2d

SEIF-LEE

0862 On eudl
peOY aulg wils Zoy
uepior auabng

E16E-GEE

LEBLZ N "uspizy

335 1594 BGL AMH SO EEL
Burdaamg ueusiH 1

SZEU-BEE

B06L2 DM “AuD ulsgezny
WONG SPUBL] 90Z;
Budsnang pempien 7'

9260-C58

806£Z N A0 yagezy
pEGY WOSULGOr 5002

i *uMmolg 3 sspey)

LBSL-£5E

JEGLE DN SfInsaieq
eShg WE LEL

NGy rmed
Buinsuog veLLAMOg

DOZE-15E {252}

SPELE O “AMEH Ay
BRGL kog Od

Hasslg

SAHIW 08'G LEL0-0E00-F ASAHNS AHYONNCE

JT1 DNEE R NOSIWYI TN

X £202-08-8 X dNOYD SNOWNIL
et et e S S NS OO TUUUUNONESERN N PASTTHOE 9 NIHAILS FHL. |
51107 dSH-SL00-1800-2 AJANNS LOT LNVIVA X 2202-08-8 X SYIOOH I VIHOTD
SHIANNYS
............................................................................................................. e e e TANYLE ANV L VLINY
SIHOV 44"/ 90000-0£00-L NOISIAKIENS X 220z-22-8 X TEMAYYD IS
...................................................................................................................................................................... 113901 G338
3HIY 00°L / D6£00-EE00-G NOISIAIGENS X 2202-91-8 X ATIIOLS VL
SLNININGD ON/S3A 10 31va ssa4aay CRASERER P
TYAQHdSY NI 31vd # ANOHd S.HOAIAHNS ANVN S HOAIALNS

lsnbny

ALNNOD SNYINHOHIC - D01 MIIATY 1Y1d



DHR-2 - Page 1

107 N, Front Street Phone: (252) 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Coliections-September 2022

GARNISHMENTS: $1,036.94

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $9,750.96

DEBT SETOFFS: $0




1

Page

DHR-3

Jooadyu) Bipgngt paulls
TER'ES 98Z'LEE o5 aLs o 05 T pie'z8 GSES k13 DEE'LS [ BOS"ES &l gEL'es RiALsEY
G5 ZE0CiIG
i) EEGTIEES
s CETIBEG
03 LEOZIITM
8 P g ZE0ETIE
a5 EECTISTIG
ay ZEUTIREIG
CEES Z SEEs 1 Or1g E202ETiB
SELE L5FS 3 5% [is GEES Z anis i OSES ZEOZIERIS
Bl [P 1 GilS CRGEILEG
fgis S0E"LE 0is 1 0els Sis ! 5% E SEIS [ AL
¥oss GEB% T 5815 Z bBis 1 ags; F Prbs ZEEBLIE
s oS ZEO0ZMELIE
U EEGEMLLIS
SZIS GLEE c GELS L Dzes 1 ¥igg I 245 CEDEALE
{615 Lgis Z 0515 4 LEZS Z 1625 1 245 TEOEELIE
ey 525 < RG2S CEGETLG
bELEG [ GELE L oss £ L] £ 050% CEOTIELE
§995 HE'ES 4 2] 5 S£% £ SEES £ L85 fZ0LELm
D5 ZEDESELIB
a5 ZEOTIGLIG
G La0zieis
SEES i o963 i £i8 ZEOCIGIE
5ZLS 023 Z SOES ZEOEFEE
GE¥S SRLE F CERS ; DAES Z iESE E Lig MG
G5 ZEQErGIE
og ZEUEIME
{2 CELTIER
SEES GE6S t DCES L 058 ¥ s TEIZIES
4595 LEELS E 5L ) 048 g £ I ESZR LEOCILS
LHERAYd T O3 USOdE0 ISR MYl * HHGH g L HH B Slimwyad # SHNHIS ¥ SHMyHad 3 SUWHTIS Fiwa
QYD ELAEeN Alvis FHAOM IINYHIaN NOEEY IS ML SNISNNT THYEIRTE oMIaINg
Leau f I|w
\FAS ST SHNLCHIE Salfus Que Salep Ak Rapsadap s funes am ) FNEo s Ao Do = sping S ag FADIG) | CEOE Rgualtag Bianp ey Lefar a) aI54% |
AT oL
SRILDISSIUERRT) f pueng
N,

UL BIUWNTLSTS @iz

FHOLAN TG
ALNNOT SHNINDRHId




DHR-4 - Page 1

Find § Next e, - (R

Case Activity Report

08/25/2022 - 09/25/2022

dutest ¥ | Daseripbion ¢ | Dompiated ¥ | Aotivity - Cpse o+ | Ackinn e

2 ke SEntus Date

Aokivity T | Ackvimy ¢ [Soh

Prabe Typa i

9/23/2022|5end Letter 9f23/2022 |prepare and 9/23/2022 | Completed 9/21/2022
send letter,

9/23/2022]%end Letter 92372022 | prepare and 9/23/2022 [Completad 0/20/2022
mail letters.

92212022 [ Inspection 9/22/2022 | Inspection 9/22/2022|Completed 9/22/2022 [inspection

9/22/2022 1 Re-Inspattion 9/22/2022 [re-inspeaction Completed 9/9/2022
(notes)

/2212022 |Inspection 8/22/2022|Inspaction Completed 372412022
hased off
previous

complaint

9f21/2022| Re-Inspaction 9/21/2022 re inspection 9/21/2022 | Completed a/9/2022
after work
order and
verbally
ordering
property owner
o cease and
desist all work,
(see attached
notes far
further)

9/20/2022|Inspection Inspection - 9/20/2022 {Completed 9/21/2022
dilapidated
struckure on
property. Wil
be contacting
properly owner.

9/20/2022 |Re-Inspaction re inspected. 9/20/2022 |Camplated 371272021
Several
vehicles on the
proparty but all
appear 1o be
ouiside the
scope of
Ordinance.

9/20/2022 | Re-Inspaction Progress being Completed 3/19f2021
made on




property, Wikl
continue to
monitor

PHR-4 -

9/18/2022 | Inspection

9/19/2022

inspection - 3
camper trailers
(all solid waste
fssue) - 1
single wide
directly next to
it. Will be
preparing letter
o send.

S/19/2022 | Assigned

2/4f2020

9/16/2022

Re-Inspaction

re nspection -
vehicle still on
property, will
be praparing
NOHM to send,

9/19/2022

Completed

10/6/2021

9/16/2022 Send Leatter

prepare and
mail letter

Assigned

2/28/2022

8/16/2022 |Verbal

Warning

Perrmit
obtained . Case
closed.

Completed

8/17/2022

9/16/2022 |5end Letter

prepare and

Completed

B/22/2022

Page 2

send letter

6/15/2022 imet with G/15/2022 ] Assigned 8/26/2022
property owner
and explained
violations/
remedies, Will
rmonitor for

progress,

9/15/2022 |Re-Inspection

re Inspection. Assignad 8/16/2022

approximately
20 vehiclas
rernoved. Will
continue to
monitor
progress,

9/15/2022Re-Inspection

9/15/2022 |re inspect - no Completed 2/28/2022

change in
property.

9/15/2022 {Re-Inspaction

9/15/2022 jre inspect, 9/15/2022 |Completed 57272022
trailer debris
still on site.
Will make
contact with
property
owners,

9/15/2022 |Re-Inspaction

vehicle still on 9/15/2022 Completed 10/6/2021

property
(waiting on
certified malf)

9/15/2022 |Re-Inspection

Completed 34672020

9/14/2022|Re-Inspection progress

ongoing will




continue to
monitor

OHR-4 - Page 3

9/14/2022 |Re-Inspection

9f14/2022

progress
ongoing witl
confinue to
monitar

Completad

3/6/2020

9/14/2022|Inspection

9/14/2022

progress
ongaing will
continue to
maonitor

Completed

3/23/2022

9/14/2022 Verbal

Warning

property owner
obtained
proper permis,
case closed,

Assigned

/1112022

9/14/2022 | Re-Inspection

progress
ongoing will
cantinue to
monitor

9/14/2022

Assigned

712172022

8/14/2022 | Re-Inspection

9/14/2022

progress
ongoing will
continue to
monitor {see
notes for
further)

Completed

8/1/2022

9/14/2022 |Re-Inspection

9/14/2022

progress
ongoirg will
confinue to
monitor

Completed

7/1/2022

9/12/2022  Inspection

8/9/2022

property has
been cleaned
up. case
closed,

9/9/2022

Completed

7/1/2022

9/12/20221Re-Inspection

8/12/2022

two vehicles
removed,
progress befng
made. will
continue to
rmonitor,

9/12/2022

Completed

7182022

9/12/2022 | Re-Inspection

9/12/2022

one vehicle
removed,
progress haing
made. will
continue 0
monitor,

B/12/2022

Completed

372172022

9/9/2022 {Inspection

9/9/2022

inspection
based off
complaint

8/9/2022

Completed

B/26/2022

9/9/2022 | Inspection

9/9/2022

re inspection
based off
previous
complaint

9/9/2022

Completed

5/9/2022

8/26/2022|5end Letier

8/31/2022

Notice of
violation

B/31/2022

Completed

8/16/2022

8/26/2022 | Re-Inspection

8/26/2022

re inspect
property for

B/26/2022

Completed

4112022




sofid waste
after deme of
traiter. Praperty
has been
cleaned up.
case closed.

DHR-4 - Page 4

B/26/2022 | Re-Inspection

re-inspect and
made contact
with property
ownen See
notes for
further. will
monitor future
progress.

8/26/2022Cormpleted

8/3/2022|inspection

B/26/2022|5end Letter

Notice of
Violation

B/26/2022) Asstgned

8/9/2022

B/26/2022 | Re-Inspection

re inspection ,
one vehicle
removed , one
remaining. will
continue {0
monitor

8/26/2022| Completed

7/1/2022

‘Total Records: 3G
Page: 1 of 1

B/27 12022




DHR-5-a - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
159 Creek Dr PO Box 112 Hertford , NC 27244

CFS By Depariment - Select Department By Date
For *FIRE MUTUAL AID* 1/1/2022 - 3/31/2022

*GATES GO FIRE DEPTS" Count Percent
FIRE STRUGTURE FIRE 1 16.67%
TRANSFERRED {911)CALL - R 33.33%

" TRANSFERRED 811 CALL 3 50.00%
Totat Ratords Eor “SATES GO FIRE DEPTGY & Dept Cals/Total Calls DA%

‘INGIQENT GOMMAND Count Fercent
CFIRE BRUSH!WOODS FIRE B " 33.33%
" FRE STRUCTURE FIRE 2 Y

Total Records For *INCIDENT COMMAND® 3 Dept Cads/Tolal Calls 0.05%

811 MAINTENANGE Cotnt Percent

. FIRE ELECTRICAL FIRE - ot . 5.00%
| MAINTENANCE REPORT s 90.00%
U POWER' OUTAGHL!NESIF’DLE&» DOWN_ - S L 5.00% . |
" {CABLEIPOWER/ETC.) - > R o
Total Hacords For 511 MAINTENANGE 20 Dapl Callsfiolal Gals 0.53%

CHOWAN GO EM3 ount Parcent
BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC QR NON-RECEMT TRALUMA) 1 16.67%
CHEST PAINICHEST OFSC}DMHJRT {NCN- TRAUMATIC) 1 N "16.6?’%. )

‘CONVULSJONSJSEIZURES . M 16.67%
“‘FALLS - PR o s C1BET% -
" '8iCK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOS]S) (MISC !LLNESS) ‘ o 1eET%
- TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) Sy BRI Ui
Total Records For CHOWAN COQ EMS & Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.10%

EASTCARE HELICOPTER Coaunt Parcent
CARDIAC OR RESPIRATDRY ARRESTIDEATH 1 25.00%

- FALS O A T B . 2500%
 TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACC!DENT) 2 50.00%
Totat Records For EASTCARE MELICOPTER 4 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.07%
Count Parcent

EMERGEN{:Y MANAGEMENT

1ASS]STANCE ;

RE SMELL DF GAS

" BOATING INGIDENT 7
" BREATHINGPROBLEMS =~ = ... . e L BeE%
"DEBRIS IN THE ROADWAY EE YT
 DRILL, (FIREITORNADD!ETC] R 20885

PALLS R \

" FIRE NEAR A'STRUCTURE IR n a0 i EEE%
FIRESERVICEASSIGNMENT o S 3 " 2949

E

e

X

5.88%.

" FiRE STRUCTURE FIRE as%
- FIRETRAININGITESTING 7 0 - LA
' 2.84%

FIRE VEHICLE FIRE

CALD Report 5 Page 1

P02 14:28



DHR-5-a - Page 2
EMERGENGY MANAGEMENT Count Perc:em
' MAINTENANCE REFORT 2 5.88%
MIH FOLLOW.UP  2.94%

" MOTORIST ASSIST / DISABLED MOTORIST '

| OVERDOSEBOISONING (iNGESTlDN}
‘ZSERVtCE CALL e
U TEST
 TRAEFICHT RANSPORTATICDN lwcmamrs (ACCIDENT)
CTRAINING
:'TRAUMAT[C INJUR!EE {SF’EG&FIC)
UNCONSCIDUS.’FAINTING (NEAR}
" UNKNOWN. PROBL{:M (PER‘SON mww) MEDICAL ALARM
WELL BEING CHECK

Sk PRI S B ek e ek b kD a3

294%

2.04%
2e4%
254

BN 371 A0
588%

RERRE 27
5.50%
e
20a%

Total Records For EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 34 Dept Calts/Total Calls 0.67%

GATES CO EM Count Percant

FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE R 50.00%
TRANSFERRED 911 CALL 1 50.00%

Total Records For GATES CO EM 2 Dept Calla/Tolal Calls 0.03%

GATES GO EMS GCount Percent

CARD}AC ORr RESP!RATOFW ARREﬁ"I!EJIEATH 1 1.67%

BIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 1 1.67%

NON-EMERGENGY TRANSPORT 2 3.33%

1 167%

'FREGNANLWCle.faB!RTHIMISCARRmGE S

- TRANSFERRED ( (911) CALL

" TRANSFERRED 911 CALL

" l000%

" TRAUMATIC INJURIES(SPECIFIC) .. 00 B CABT%

© UNCONSCIOUSIEAINTING (NEAR) 1 167%

- UNKNOWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOWN) - MEDICAL ALARM R ) PR 7+
Tota! Recards For GATES CO EMS 60 Depf Calls/Total Calls 1.00%
GATES CQ S0 Count Percent
ALARM RESIDENTIAL 1 357%

'I-ANaMAL CONTROL | e S
" ASSAULTISEXUAL A‘BsAULT/STUN GUN '

-~ DRIVERE| L}CENSEIREGESTRAT!ON T e T e

:“D ; 'ENTRWTRANSA'*""DN R T e

387%
Cas
TaETR
3%
s

CAD Repaort 5

" EikE STRUCTURE FiRE 357%
U PUBLIC SERVICE CALL o e 3.57%
”"susmcmuﬁmﬂvwv (\!EHICLEIF‘ERSDN} R 357%
L UTRAFFIC STOP DT T 4%
. TRANSFERRED (911) CALL o 28.57%
=0 : 14.26%
" UNKNOWN PROBLEM (F’ERSDN BOWN; - MEDIGAL ALARM 157%
Total Records For BATES CO 50 28 Dept Calks/Tolal Calla D.47%
HERTFORD PUBLIC WORKS Count
" TRAFFIC ISSUES (SIGNS DOWN /LIGHTS OUT [ ETC.) B
" TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION rNc:mFNTS (ACCiDENT) 1

Page

2

of

TRHANAZ 14:28

7687




DHR-5-a - Page 3

HERTFORD PUBLIC WORKS Count Percent
. UTIITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL) - Lo BLER%
Tolal Records For MERTFORD PUBLIC WORKS 11 Dept CallsrTotal Galls 0.48%
MAGISTRATE OFFIGE Court Percent
ASSAULTISEXUAL ASSAULT/STUN GUN R 0.55%

ASSISTOFFIGER o T LA L 085N

BaE (aﬁr.—:AKi?éGaemEFume) ATTEMPTEDIDLD o oy " omge

|t CARELESS & REGKLESS. - SRR pen o8

CHASE 1 058%

oL PRDCESS B 085%
‘ DDMESTIC 3 1.65%

CUESCORT - ‘ Ty U BEs%
HANG-UP 911 CALL IR 0.55%

HARASSMENT = |V K - D85% -

" NFOONLY 1 055%

WG/ MENTAL SUBJECT & 3.30%

LARCENY 1 0.65%

. MAGISTRATE REQUEST - : REEE 60.90% -

IF‘EYCHIATRIC!ABNDRMAL BEHAVIDRISUICIDE ATTEMPT 0.55%

L pUBLIc SERVJCE CALL o S 3.85%

REPORT 0.55%

BERVE PAFERS U R0

| 6.04%
o RA0%
s
i
Cossw
RECT
10w

ol -l

'SERVE WARRANTS FOR AHREST o
~ BUBJECT INCUSTODY © TR

SUE‘:PIGIOUSACTIV[TY (VEHiCLEIPERSDN) o

TRAFFIC STOP Lo T , A
”TRANSFERRED(Qﬁ)CA;{, EE
TRANSPORT SURBJECT 77T T e

[ ] J\}; R - R TR o P NN

TRESPASSING
Tolal Recards For MAGISTRATE OFFICE 182 Dapt Calls/Total Calls 4.04%,
NG DOT Count Percent
" DEBRISINTHEROADWAY. g e T 3as
FiREVEHICLE FIRE o R B ' 1 1.11%

0%
o

) ‘*rFiAF'F‘nb ISSUES (SIGNS DOWN / LIGHTS OUT )y
FRAFFICHRANSPDRTATHON !NGIDENTE (ACCIDENT) ™ 1T

Tulal Reaords For NG DOT ' ! ' Dept catlsJTmaf'Céué | 0.15%
NG FORESTRY Count Percent
FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE . 12 BO,00%
FIRE NEARASTRUCTURE S ""-ifl - T “-733‘;1‘3.33%"*,‘?
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE ' 1 887%
Tolal Records For NC FORESTRY 15 Depi Calls/Total Calia 0.26%
Nc: PROBATIONIPARCOLE Count Percent
MAGI%TRATE REQUEST AT T e e e ';‘j;;ij‘-‘: f;.jf,; ;‘;:-'-,":‘-‘7: S o ‘-."jion;DQ%Lii.rl';
Tatat Records For NG PROBAT IONIF'AROLE 1 Dapt GallsfTotal Calls 0,02%
NG SHP Count Percent

CAD Report & Page 3 Of 12 TI272022 14:28



DHR-5-a - Page 4

NG BHE Count Pearcent
ASSIST ORFICER 2 1.68%
| ASSISTANGE - M 0.65%

" 'BLOOD DRAWS K ' 0.85%
' -"IGARELESS&RECKLESS L 24 2034%
CHASE . R D.85%
CUDRIVERS Llcewst—: f REGISTRATIC}N R 088k
FIGHT e 0.85%
- FiRE STRUCTURE FIRE . : B s
 GOKART | ATV 1 4 WHEELER DN RC)ADWAY 1 op5%
L LLEGALLY PARKEQ VEHILLF R S " 0.85%
" INTOXICATED DRIVER 2 C1E0%
- MAGISTRATE REQUEST ~ .~ . g Az
MOTORIST ASSIST / DISABLED MOTORIST oy | 085%
“PaYCHIATRiG!ABNCJRMAL at;HAvmmsmc:mEAT'rFMPT ‘ 1 - 0:85%
" TRAFFIC STOP 4 3.39%
"f.TRAFrlcnRANSPORTATION !NCIDENTS (ACCIDENT} 66 5593%‘.}
TRANSFERRED {911) CALL '3 2.54%
TRAUMATIC INJURIES (SPECIFIC) - = - 0.88% ¢
© WELL BEING CHEEK R 085%
Total Records For NC SHP 118 Dept CallsfTote! Calls 1.97%
NG WILDLIFE Count Percent
CUGUNSHOTS REPORTED | - 0 e e B0, 00% -
"'l|vr:$mc+<(lNTHcRQADWAWYARD) T g T s gy
. UTRANSFERRED 9711) CALL ™ 1 26.00% -
TRESPASSING e 2000%
. WILDUIFE # HUNTING VIGLATION L 2000%
Ta[al Racords For NC WILDLIFE 5 Dept Cal%éﬂ'o!al Calls 0.08%
NIGHTINGALE HELICOPTER Count Barcant
FALLS 1 35.33%

s
3833%
Dapt Calts/Total Calls 0.05%

STRDKF (CVA)FVF?ANS]ENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK (TIA)
TRANSFERRED (911} CALL
Total Records For NIGHTINGALE HELICOPTER

PASGUOTANK-CAMBDEN EMS Count Percent

BREATHINGPROBLEMS. 7 7 T T T s

" FALLS 5. 00%

e 250%

 RAREIGTRANSPORTATION INCIBENTS (ACCIDE—NT} Y
Total Records For PASQUOTANK-CAMIEN EMS Dapt Calls/Total Calls 0.13%
PERGUIMANS GO 911 Count Percent
ENTAL 11 GALL. o g R

A ”RMBU NESS
A\LARM RES]DENTIAL B N v
ALARM VEHECLE o e 1 e

B Pt RUON ¥ <)

aaDReports Page 4 Of 12 o 72712022 14:28



DHR-5-a - Page &

PERGQUIMANS CO 914 Count Fercent
ANIMAL CONTROL 2 0.17%

- ASSAULT/SEXUAL ASSAULT/STUN GUN R R . 008%
'BREATHING PROBLEMS 0.08%

GARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREST/DEATH | D.08%
CARELESS & RECKLESS 0.08%

' CHEST PARYCHEST DISCOMFORT. (NON TRAUMATIG} L DL 0.08%

" CLEAR RADIOS / WEEKLY PAGERTEST ‘ oo g%

- DAILYMEEKLY MAINTENANCE | RO T dadn

‘DG ENTRY / TRANSACT]ON 0E0%

.. DISTURBANCE . -© . - 008% -

" DOMESTIC oos%

- DRILL (FIRE I TORNADO /ETC) L R DR Uodas
DRIVERSIiC}&NSEIREL"‘IsTRANON o Ty 0.91%

DUFLICATECALL S . 28%

FALLS R 008%

FIRE ACTIVATEDALARM . 0.08% -
FIRE ELECTRICAL FIRE 0.08%

" FIRE MISCELLANEQUS FIRE 008,

| FUNERAL ESCORT oAt

- GUNSHOTS REPDRTED R AR R . h o008

' HANGUPQHCALL e ¢ 7 S 1445%'"

CLUHEADAGHE T T e T T T g e ek

CWROONLY T g T g

CUNEITMENTALSUBJECT [T T T e T T RER T

LARCENY 5 T X

| MAGISTRATE REQUEST ~© . B - S CpATR:

MAINTENANCEREPDRT e T RV

CCMIBUSEOR Y L T Do , 043%

MGtuatap T T S Ty e T ey

- NON-EMERGENGY TRANSPORT -7+ - -7 S T T 008

OTHER 2 V" S

' puau{_‘; SERVICE c:p,u_ T e O R AN (X2 c I

 REPORT

" -REPQSESSION

" SECURITY CHECK

CUSICK] PERSDN ($F’ECIFIG DIAGNOEIS} (Mlsc: ILLNE&S);‘-‘.‘"‘ B AR Ett: T

CUresT o

CULTH IFEEATS

Cljj- [1e R
Hooax -

et pelal e el Dol Ll om

’ “TRANSFERRED (911) CALL o

RIES gpe‘c‘smm |
L UNCONSCIOUSIEAINTING (NEAR). - ©: 0. B DR AT
" UNKNOWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOWN) - MEszcALALARM L Ty e
UTILITIESREQUEET(WATERIELECTRIGAL} D IR S
WEATHER EVENTS
ST U WEEL BEING CHECK % PRI AT IO A AR 3
Toial Racords For PEROUiMANS CD 811 T 1204  Dept Calis/Total Caﬁs 2010%

CAD Repart 5 Page 5 of 12 712712022 14:28



DHR-5-a - Page 6

PERQUIMANS GO DSS Count Parceant
DISTURBANCE 1 5.26%
' DSSISDC!ALSERVECESFEEQUEST D o e AT
ESCORT 526%
CHEART PROBLEMS/ALCD . . o - 0 . B2E%
UINFO ONLY o | 526%
| UPUBLIG SERVICECALL - T o ‘ N e T 0%
Tntal Records For PERGLUIMANS CO 085 19 DeplCaIlls!Tolta.I Calls | 0.32%' ‘

@A

PERQUIMANS CO EMS GCount Percent
ABDOMINAL PA[NIF’F".OBLEMS 14 1.96%

- ALARM BUSINESS e S R L
'I»\LLERGIES(REAC'IION‘%)fENV[:NDMATIONS oy - 0.56%
(STINGS/BITES)

. MSAULWSE)(UAL ASSAULTISTUN GUN . ‘ . o 2 ‘ 0.28% -

‘ASSiSTANI:‘l:: B . o S 5 T DTD%
2

 BACK PAIN.(NON-TRAUMATIC OR NON-REGENT TRAUMA) 0.58%
BLOOD DRAWS 0.28%
- UBREATHING PROBLEMS 7 i s e L T T 13T
‘ CARBDNMONDXIDEI[NHALATJON!HA?MATIC‘.BRN 2 .
| GARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIDEATH ./« /.7 070 0 T T 4%
. CAR&L$$3&RECKLESS T Ty Ty
CpHASE L e T T e T R T Gt
'CHESTPNWCHESTmscmmr—‘om(mcmTRAUMAT[C) - S N P
CHOKING 0 R S U R L S
CONVULSIONSISEIZURES ‘ T O 40%
CDIABETICPROBLEMS - - e T g T 0
DISTURBANCE
CHOMESTIC ot e ol
DRILL (FIREITORNADOJETG) oo e
. EMSMUTUAL AID- R . 0.56%
'Escorw C04%
CORALES T T e T T L T 0T
- URIRE ACTIVATERALARM, ot e T e 014%
" FIRE BRUSH / WOODS EIRE D%
" FIRE NEARASTRUGTURE R LT 028%
 "FIRE SMELL OF GAS B T
”“"RESML—:]L" SMORE /
FIRE STRUGTURE FIR
UFIRE TRAINING!TEST!NG s T R
CBREVERICLE FIRE T e e e e
C HANGAUP 911, CALL
" HEADACHE
T UHEART PROBLEMSATED " T
| HEMORRHAGE/LAC
MAGISTRATE £ Requca'r
UMk FOLLOWUE
“"'-'T.”,QMISSINGPEHS ; e R :
MOTORIST ABSIST DISABLED MOTORIST T e
712712022 14:28

&

s 0.14%
- :-,‘f:‘ o . e DA%

4

1

014%

CAD Report 5 Page & of 12



PHR-5-3 - Page 7

PERQUIMANS GO EMS Count Percent
MUTUAL 2D . T T 0.14%
OVERDOSE/POISONING (INGESTIDN) S . R P
PREGNANCY/CHILDBIRTHMISCARRIAGE - . . -2 L 028%
 PSYCHIATRICIABNORMAL | BEHAVIORISUICIUEATTEMP'I U T g T T e

CUPUBLIC SERVIGE CALL <07 T e e g T G g
”REQUESTroRoFHCER T T X P
CBERVICE CALLY T e T T L T T T P T T T
‘SICKF’ERSON(SPECIFICDIAGNOEIS) (MISC.ILLNESS} T e T sgam
'SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT - % . S e T e
STAB/GUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRAUMA R X VS
' STROKE (CVA)/TRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK (T) —— * 17 o T 238%
”suswc;ousAC?uvurv{Vt—;HICLh/PFRsON} o g o pa%
TEERT ¢ S e L
‘ TRAF’TICFFRANSF*DRTATIONINCEDENTS (ACCIDENTJ - S T T T
TRAINING T : S O o viab%
TRAUMATIC INJURIES(SPECIHC) o s I 0.84%
UNCONSCIOUSIFAINTING (NEAR) - 0~~~ =38 3%
WUNKNDWNPROHIFM(PI‘—“HQONDGWN) ME{D!CAI,ALARM T g T g

CUNANDALISM T T T e T L T T R T T g

”’w&n.sr—.rwcacuecic o 7 ,

Tatal Records For PERQUIMANS CO EMS 716 Dept Calls/Total Calls 11.94%

PERQUIMANS GO 50 Count _Percent
ABDOMINAL PAINIPROBLEMS o I - 0n3%
AGCIDENTAL 911 CALL L - T e

CALARMBANIC .l T T g T 006%
‘ALARMEIUSINESS S s %
COALARMRESIDENTIAL 1 T T g e A
' ALARM SCHOOL e S T e
. ANIMAL BlTES!ATTACKS T - S PR TR (2 )
" ANIMAL CONTROL - - - T F L S
3 T'-‘ASSAULT/SEXUALASSAULTISTUN GUN ,‘ R A R 3 1
’ ASSISTOFFICER ' v Y ¥-y 179
, H“\"‘ASS!STANGE O R S e 008%
. BeE (BREAKING&ENTERING) ATTEMPTED / OLD To21%
S E'(BREAKING&ENTERING} rN PRDGRESS ¥
o acATING INCIDENT '

BREATHING PROBLENMS
U CARBON: MONDXIE}EItNHALATJCDNJHA?MATIGBRN
'CARDIAC OR RFSF’FRA‘I‘DHY AHR!:ST!DEATH )
- CARELESS & RECKLESS - SRR
CeHAse
.‘"'3.]ICHESTPA1N/CHEST DISCDMFORT(NON TRAUMATIC) S
GMVIL PROCESS
T ."CDNVULSEONS.’EEIZURES R
CRIMINAL SUMMONS
" DAMAGE TO BROPERTY:

CAD Report 5 Page 7 of 12 TI712022 14:28



DHR-5-a - Page 8

PERQUIMANS CO 50 Count Percent
DC! ENTRY / TRANSACTION 1 0.03%
‘m#amslNTHEROADWAY T g T e 03T%
. DISTURBANGE S o g T T T qaes
CBBHMESTIC U T e T g T T ey
"DDMEST:CV:OLENCEDRDER S g T ey
DRILL (FIRE FTORNADOFETG) 7~ 0 T g e T e 0
' bRiVEhs"iléE'i\!éFk'Réé'isTFzA"l‘m . .
f“'j:‘DasfsomAL SERVICES REQUEST T g e e T 0.06%
T ESCORT N X 1
T OFALLE - T 027%
FGHT 018%
. FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 0as%
' FIRE 'BRUSHJWDODS"r‘IRE 0.21%
" BIRE ELEGTR]GALF]RE R T 0.03%
COBIRE EUEL SPIE I | 0.03%
: ."“"FIRFILIFGAL BURN S S 0035
FIRE MUTUAL AID/OUT OF c:oummesmwsa—: ‘ o ' 003%
LFIRENEAR ASTRUCTURE . T o0 0 . 0.08%
FIRE SMELL OF GAS C015%
. FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE /- HURNING C008%
" FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 0.18%
BIRE VEHICLE E'IRF'_- Qod%
EOLLOW-UP 0.21%
~ FOUT PATROL ‘ 0.03%
| FRAUD / SCAM BY ANY MEANS 0.18%
| FUNERALESCORT | " . T - D:E5%
"GcKAR“rlAzw«:WHEt;LER ON ROABWAY 0.18%
. GUNSHOTS REFORTED T 0%
HANG-UP 911 CALL 0.73%
. HARASSMENT SR CLleoas
'HEARTPRDBLEMSIAICD  po3%
‘ -'.-f-.HFMORRHAGE/LAGERAWNS 0.08%
HIT AND RUN
| HOBTAGE SITUATION i KlDNAPPING
{LLEGALLY PARKED VEMICLE
U INDECENT EXPC‘JSURE
INFO GNLY o
CCINTOXICATED DRIVER 005 7 e e :
NINTDXICATEDF’EDEETRIAN o Co
: “INVESTIGATIDN S e ‘ L o - . 0.7
IVCIMENTALSUBJECT T Y T2
‘:‘LITTERING
' '?V'I,’?:"uvesmcx(INTHEROADWAWYARD) B O PR 7 B
" MAGISTRATE REGUEST E o
CUMAINTERANCE REPORT 7 701 0 0 R g T L
”“MISSINGF’ERSDNIRUNAWAY -
CAD Rapans

AR o

R T R Y

Fage ) ofF 12 2772022 1428



DHR-5-a - Page 9

PERQUIMANS CO 50 Count Percent
MOTORIST ASSIST / DISABLED MOTORIST 45 1 37%
MUTUAL AID . [ T SRR« X T A
NEIGHBORHOOD PATROL S T ot

CNQIBECOMPLAINT . e D e T gl e T DT0%
'cnm.:wmocm ; S -
CUOTHER T s T e e T T e
” OVI;RDOSEIPOISONING(ENGESFION) e Y-
”,POWERGUTA@EJUNEWOLESmuww L T ”',”oog%;‘
(CABLE.’F"DWERIETC) e e . ' ' R T o B o
' F’REGNANCWENILDBIRTI IIMISGARRIAGE T o I T ‘ 008

" PROWLER LR T T T g T T T hoeds
'PSYCHIATMCIABNORMALBEHAWOR/SUICIDEATTEMPT BT S o . 085%
CPUBLIC SERVICE GALL ™ 700 07 L T T T gt T T T Ty g
RECDVERF’RDF‘ERTY ‘ ‘ A R S S adsw
CUREPORT Tl T I e T g T g
' REQUEST FOR OFFICER [ T ‘b'a%%"'
. “.SEOUHIWC‘HEC‘K B P PR .7 A 2[}96% h
CSERVERAPERS T T ygs T e e
b SERVEWARRANTS FORARREST K S g T T g
" SERVICE CALL e T -
CSHpRLIETER T T T T g T T s
SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSFS) (Mssc [LLNESSJ ' s o T psw
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT . . o ' B A O 0A0%
‘STABIGUNSHOTIPENETRATENGTRAUMA - o ‘ 3 - ‘ 0.06%
STANDEY BALLGAME % 7 7 T T T R g TR T g
‘STROKE(CVAJITRANSIENTISCHEM!CATI’ACK(TIA) I I S o T 008%
 SUBJECT INCUSTORY .~ - T s T T o
‘susmclousaﬁrwrv(VEH;QLF/PERSON) T S °1
‘ THREATS S
. TRAFFIC € C@NTRGL o : ‘ ‘
" TRAFFIC | ISSUES (SIGNS DDWN ! LIGHTS our / ETC )
L TRAFFIC STOP. . o SRR R | R IR
‘TRAFFICFFRANSPDRTAT[ON INCIC}ENTS (ACCIDENT) T Ty
CUTRAINING . - T S e e L :
"TRANSPORTSUBJECT -
T TRAUMATIC | INJURIES (specn-"rc} T e g L
TRESPASSING
| UNAUTHORIZED USE
uwc:owsc:louerAlmT!Nc; {NEAR)
- UNKNOWN PROBLEM {F‘ERSDN DDWN) MEDICAL ALARM
" UNLOCK VEHICLEJHOUSE
"f""VANDALISM : BRI S
WANTED 1 STOLEN INQUiRY
.. WELL BEING GHECK " U IR
'I“mdi Regords For PERQUIMANS CD 50 3278 Dept Cals/Total Calls 5&?3%

-NE

PERQUIMANS CO WATER Count Percant
UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL) ? 100.00%
CAD Report & Page 9 OF 12 2712022 14:28




PHR-5-a - Page 10

Tetal Records For PERQUIMANS CO WATER 2 Dept Calls/Tolal Calls 0.03%
PERQUFMAN$ CO WATER RE$GUE TEAM Count Percent
CTRAINING v T e . 3 L 160.00%

Total Records For PERQUIMANS CO WATER RESCUE TEAM 3  Dept Callg/Totat Calis 0,05%
STATION 2 - BETHEL FD Count Percent

GARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIDEATH Z B.67%
) ::‘DRILL(FIREITDRNADDIETC) S T g T e g e
TRIRE ACTIVATED ALARM CBETH
FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE B.67%
FIRE CONTROLLED BURN 333%
FIRE NEAR A BTRUCTURE 333%
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / BURNING BeT%
FIRE STRUGTURE FIRE | 338Y%
FIRE TRAINING/TESTING BB
 POWER OUTAGELINESPOLES DOWN 33

el N-AM 7 ek pa M._l.

'_‘(CABLEIPDWER!ETC) T U L
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION ]NCIDENTS {ACCIDENT} 13 43,33%
T UTRAUMATIG INJURIES (SPECIFIC) .+~ 0 T T e gt
| UNCONSCIOUSFAINTING (NEAR} 7 .  333%
Tolal Records For STATION 2 - BETHEL FD 30 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.50%
STATION 3 - HERTFORD £D Count Fercent
ASSIST OFFICER ' ' K - ' 145%
CHASE ‘ 1.45%
FALLS : : . 2.80% -
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 13.04%
* FIRE BRUSH /WOODS FIRE S 0.4%
' | 145%

FIRE CONTRDLLED BURN
. FIREFUEL SPILL . ,
| FIRE NEAR A smuc:'rune
" FIRE SMELL OF GAS T IR o
”HRESMELLDFSMOKEIBURMNG I
., PIRE STRUCTURE FIRE T T
" FIRE TRAINING/TESTING
CFIREVEMICLEFIRE - ;
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 145%
'.'TRAFF:CJTRANSP@RTATIDN [NC]DENTS {ACCIDENT} L DB s e e

i

145%

B

200%

o 4RE%
| 81,74%

LT145%

£ 8 @ o oot o

R
ML T & T

TRAINING o 2 2.90%

3 "UNGQNSC]OUWFAINTING NEAR) s ST T g 145%
Tmal Records For STATION 3 - HERTFORD FD B%  Dept Calls/Tolal Calls 1.15%
STATION 4 - BELVIDERE CHAPEL MILI FD Count Parcernt

CARBON MONOXIDEINHALATIONHAZMAT/CBRN 1 2.78%
‘"ij"foml.l.(r-“mexmﬁmpmfam) L T T T e

| FALLS 278%
" ERE BRUSH 1WOODS F!RE
"FIRE CONTROLLED BLJRN ‘
LU FREELECTRICALFIRE vt e
' FIRE MUTUAL AIDIOUT OF COUNTY RESPONSE

2.78%

2%
22.29%

Cal Report 5 Fage 10 Of 12 TRTIA022 14:28



DHR-5-a - Page 11

STATION 4 - BELVIDERE GHAPEL HILL BD Count Percent
-,FIHFSMFL.LOFSMOKHBURNING LT T T T e e
"FIRETRAININGITESTING 7 L 19, 44% ©

" FIRE VEMICLE FIRE 2 CEEE%
. SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) {Mlsc, ILLNESS) R S278% .
" SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT Y ) 275%‘
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIOENTS (ACCIDENT) B CA66T%.
TRANSFERRED (811) CALL T Ca7em
Tolal Records For STATION 4 - BELVIDERE CHAPEL HiLL FD 36 Depl Cals/Total Calls 0.60%
STATION & - WINFALL FD Caount Percent
ASSISTOFFICER .~ . -~ ; o IR T S 266%

 7aE%

‘DRILL (FIRE / TORNADO / ETC)
) | 2.86%

- FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM

| F"n'i%r;:'wéct-':i;l.mschués‘rrlﬁt:‘ C2m0%
. FIRE SMELL'OF GAS - RRTE 0
- 8ET%

' FIRE SMELL OF SMIOKE. !BURN!NG
U FIRE STRUCTURERIRE /7.
EIRE TRAINING ESTJNG
FIRE VEMICLE FIRE . : I
TRAFEIG/TRANSPORTA’ I'[ON !NGIOFNTS (ACUDENT}
Total Records For STATION G - WINFALL FI

L AT 4%
2.86%
Unes%

20.00%

Dept Calls/Total Caliz 0.58%

RS- LA AN S TG

Lo
o

STATION 7 - INTERGOUNTY FD Count Fercant

" GARBON MONDXIDEIINHALATION.'HAZMAT.’CERN B B N X T
C2AT%
T

' CARELESS & RECKLESS
- DRILL (FIRE/TORNADO/ ETC) ‘ .
FIREBRUSH/WAODS FIRE
CCRIREELECTRIGALFIRE oo b it iyt e
EIRE MUTUAL AiDIQUT OF couww RESF’ONSE S
" BIRENEAR A STRUCTURE - B L
'FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE ; EURNING
- FIRE STRUGTURE FIRE . AR
CEiRE mmmmc;m;smcs e
L MUTUAL A
' ov&nmos&mmsomme (INGEST!DN)
- SICK PERSON {SPECIFIC DEAGNOSIS) {MISC IL,LNESSJ
' TRAFFIC/TRANGPORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIDENT)

matl
=~ :

4.35%"

Total Records For STATION 7 - INTERCOUNTY £0 46  Dept Calls/Total Cally 0.77%
STATION & . DURANTS NECK FD Court Percent
o ANIMAL BITES/ATTACKS ©0- 0 L s i T T L T T T s

”'DR!LL(!‘—“!REMORNADQ;FT(,) S R
< BIRE ACTIVATEALARIA 77 70 1 T g e
MFIRE BRUSH[WDODS FIRE e 17.39%

FIRE MISCELUANEO ST

FIRE NEAR A STRUCTURE o 1 495%
- FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE!BUHNFNG T PR X
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE o 4 it

CAD Report & Page 11 of iz TIAT2022 1428



DHR-5-a - Page 12

STATION 8 - DURANTS NECK FD Count ‘ Parcent
FIRE TRAININGTESTING - e R . BI0%
" FOILOWUP S N T aas%
- STROKE ([CVAVTRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK (1A} -~~~ 7 720 0 7 T T aT0%
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS AGGiDENT) 4 7 - 17.39%
Total Records For STATION & ~ DURANTS NEGK FO 23 Dept CallsTotal Calls 0.58%
WINFALL PD Count Percent
L ﬂRIVERSLICENSEIREGISTRATION T R e T zsaa%
ESCORT 1 8.33%
HEMORRHAGELAGERATIONS 1 833%
LARCENY o 1 833%
PSYCHIATRIC/ABNORMAL BEHAVIORISUICIDE ATTENMRT 1 BA%
" PUBLIC SBERVIGE CALL ‘ ' ‘ 1 B.33%
"REQUEST FOR OFFICER e 1 - 8.33% -
| TRAEFIC | c:owmot. ' 1 8.33%
CTRARFIC STOR 1 ST T CRETY
“iotal Recaords For WINE, ALL PD 12 Depl CaltsMotal Calls D.20%
WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS Count Percent
ALARM WATER DEFT 1 80.00%
. UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL) S ot E000%
Talal Resords For WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS 2 Dept Cabls/Total Calls 0.03%
Total Records 5089

GAD Report 5 Fage 12 Of 12 V12712022 14:28



DHR-5-b - Page 1
PERQUIMIANS COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
159 Creek Dr PO Box 112 Hertford , NC 27944

CFS By Department - Select Department By Date
For *FIRE MUTUAL AID* 4/1/2022 - 6/30/2022

*FIRE MUTLIAL A Count Percent
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 1 100.00%
Total Recards For *FIRE MUTUAL AID™ 1 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.02%
*INCIDENT COMMAND* Count Percent
- FIRE BRUSH 7 WOODS FIRE R A ©50.00% .
' FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE o 1 50.00%
Total Records Far “INGIDENT GUMMAND® 2 Dapt Calls/Total Calls 0.04%
814 MA!NTENANCE Count Percent
TFIRE STRUCTURE FIRE -~~~ - ot T BO%
MAINTENANCE REPGRT S N ¥ T 0 asoo%
T POWER OUTAGEIL!NESIF‘OLES DDWN \',":'; ey e B 00%
g J(GABLE!F'OWER:'ETC) B . D S o T T S
UTILITIES REQUEST (WA"I"ER / ELI—CTR&CAL) 1 5.00%
Totzl Records For 811 MAINTENANGCE 20 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.37%
CHOWAN CO EM3 Count Percent
‘ ALLERGIE‘S(REACT!ONS)!ENVENOMAWONS B L e e e zauo%'-. E
. (STINGS/BITES) - . Lo T T e
CHEST PAIN!CHEST DISCDMI‘DRT (NONJRAUMAﬂC} 1 25, 00%
- FALLS . ST , ‘ ey s500%
SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (MISC iLLNESS) 1 2600%
Total Records For CHOWAN CO EMS 4 Depl Calle/Total Catls 007%
EASTCARE HELICOPTER Count Percent
_BURNS {SCALDS)EXPLOSION (BLAST) @ S e T e 00%
EALLS B S 4 s000%
Tatal Records For EASTCARE HELICORTER 2 Depl Calls/Total Calls 0.04%
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Count Percant

" BOATINGINGIDENT | - T T T
‘""“'BREATH;N@PRQHLEMS ST
| CARBON MONOXIDEINHALATION/HAZMATICBRN 070 h o
' '"CARDIAGORRESPIRATORVARHWWD&ATH S
LU DOMESTIC T S T
ML‘JR#L[.(F!REITORNAQO!FTC) I
CURALLE L
"”Hmaﬂﬁusmwocmsrfane S
. 'FIRE NEAR'A. smuc‘ru#z&
" FIRE SMELL OF GAS
" FIRE $TRUCTURE FIRE ~ :
”'ﬂRETHNNINGrrESTiNG e
COANFQONLY. T
”’MA;NTENANCE REF’OHT R
o UMISUSEOFet1

T e S Bl a w4 o L o opgt o

2712022 14:25

CAD Report 5 Page 1 of 12



DHR-5-b - Page 2

EMERGENGY MANAGEMENT Caunt Parcent
MOTORIST ASSIST { DISABLED MOTORIST 1 2.00%
OTHER ‘ s L R ' S 2.00%
PUBLIC SCRVICE CALL 4.00%

SERVICE CALL ‘
200%

| SICK PERSON (SF’ECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) uwsc lLLNESB}
o UBPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 2 -

SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY (VEH[CLEI PERSON)

. -‘."TRAFFIC.’TRANSPORTATEON [NG]DENT‘S (AGCIDEN f")
TYRAINING

- UNCONSCIOUSIFAINTING (NEAR) :
‘ UNKNOWN F’RDBL FM {F‘ERSON DOWN} MEDICAL ALARM

" UWEATHER EVENTS :

" 1000%
8.00%
a00%
C200%
CR00%

WELL BEING GHECK 2.00%
Total Records For EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 50 [rept Calls/Tatal Calls .92%
HERTFORD PUBLIC WORKS Count Perecent

CINFOONLY. -0 T e T R T L H.09%
MOTORIST ASSIST/ DISABLED MOTORIST T T ggen

. j'PDWERDUTAGEILINESIPDLESDDWN B RS SRS AT |

‘ j,{CABLEI?’DWEHIETC) T B LRI
ROAD CLOSURE 5 45.45%

| UTIITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL) .~ ~ Cl e e T e
Fotal Records For HERTFORD PUBLIC WORKE ‘ ' 71 Dept CalisrTotal Calls 5.20%
MAGISTRATE OFFICE Caount Fercent
ANIMAL BITESIATTACKS 1 0.56%

ASSAULTISEXUAL ASSAULTISTUN GUN DA%

| ASSIST OFFICER FETS

- BBE (BREAKING&ENTERJNG) rN F‘ROGRESS LT s o05e%

BLOOD DRAWS o ©0.56%

| CARELESS & REGKLESS . : A%

© CHEST PAINIGHEEST D!SCOMFOR'I’ {Nc:w TRAUMAI‘!C) D6t

0.56%

U GIVIL PROGESS ‘.
056%

'DAMAGETOPRDPERW R
CUDISTURBANGE T
DOMESTIC

. BOKART/ ATV.L.4- WHEELER ON ROADWAY
‘”HARASSMFNT -

" OTHER U ey
- PYGHIATRIC/ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR/SUIGIDE ATTEMPT — -+ 0 0 L o T 0.66%:
* PUBLIC SERVICE CALL o R A

ERVE WARRANTS FOR ARREST -

ERVICE CALL

'3STABIGUNSHDTIPENETRATING TRAUMA S e
SUBJECT IN GUSTODY

1 SUSPICIOUS:ACTIVITY (VEMIGLE/PERSON) -+ o0 0

T eaal

CAD Repart 5 Page 2 Of 12 272022 14,25



DHR-5-h - Page 3

MAGIBTRATE OFFICER Count Hercent
THREATS 1 0.56%
CTRARRICSTOR o0 <

1.68%
BRREFE
055% ‘

N TRAFFinTHAN&PDRTATION INCIDENTS (ACC[DENT)

- TRANSPORT SUBJECT - DA -

" RAUMATIC IN.JLJFMFS (SPEchm) o
. TRESPASSING. . U R

"umumomzemm& o

“osen

Total Records For MAGISTRATE OFFICE 179 Dept Calls/Tolal Calis 331%
NC DOT Count Percent

~UDEBRISINTHEROADWAY - - - g T s e
| LIVESTOCK {lN THE RDADWAYIYARD} S N U 18.64%

--omﬁre S : 1 A.65%
ROAD CLOSURE 1 4.55%

U TRAFFIC 15SUES (BIGNS DOWN / LIGHTS OUT/EETC‘)' ‘ e S L AT
| TRAFFIC/TRANSFORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT} ‘ ' 2 ‘ | 5.00%

-7 WILDLIFE / HUNTING VIOLATION ™ ' 1 ‘ ‘ o A55%
Total choms For NC DOT 22 Dept Callz/Total Catls 0.41%
NC FORESTRY Count Percent
FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE 24 20.00%

FIRE MUTUAL AIDIOUT'OF COUNTY RESPONSE ..+ © 0 0 i s gt

' FIRE SMELL OF smox&;euﬁmm ' E BETH

FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE . 1. ©3.35%
FOLLOW-UP 1 | 3.33%
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) Ky S 3.33%
Total Records For NC FOREZTRY 30 Dept Cals/Totat Galls 0.55%
NC PROBATION/PAROLE Count Percent
MAGISTRATE REQUEST 2 66.67%

CPUBLIC SERVICE CALL T e e I < A
Tolal Records For NG PHOHAT!ON/PAROLE 3 Dept Calls/Total Cails 0.06%
NC SHP Count Percent
ASSIST OFFICER 5 3.55%

T g
U T ey

BLOODDRAWS, T
""CARDIAC OR RESPIRATO

[ GARELESS & RECKLESS . .0 "
" DAMAGE TO PROPERTY

| BGUENTRYFTRANSACTION " 07 T T s

L DIABETIE PROBLEMS T T T T T T T

L UDOMESTIC - RPN
" DRIVERS ucn—:ms&mamsmmmw -
“'"-‘G@KART m.Tv j 1c 'ER CIN RDADWAY

INTOXiCATEDDRNER AR ST ‘ g TR IR R s ).74% i
CMAGISTRATE REAUEST T g A
¥ WAINTENANCE REPORT PO LT 3 A ‘
CADRepDrtm Page 3 of 12 ' tia7ra022 1428




DHR-5-b - Page 4
NC BHP Count Percent
MOTORIST AGSIST 7 DISABLED MOTORIST 4 2.84%,
“BUSPICIOUS AGTIMITY (VEHJCLE!F’ERSON) i3 EELU
TRAFFIC CONTROL B U
" TRAFFIC STOP , ‘ oo S 5. o aEs%
IRAFRICITRANSPORTATION INCEDENTS (ACC!DENT) I e8 ) 43 2%
“ffTRANSFERRED {911y CALL j' ;, ST T e 0T
UNGONSCIOUSPAINTING ( (NEAR) o 1 Carim
| WELL BEING CHECK "0 g o7
WILDLIFE / HUNTING VIOLATION 1 0.71%
Total Records For M SHF 141 Dept CallsTotal Calls 2.61%
NG WILDLIFE Count Percent
EOATING INCIDENT o ‘1 : 33..33‘%‘ '
OTHER 1 33.33%
WILDLIFE / HUNTING VIOLATION 1 35.33% -
Total Records For NG WILDLIFE 3 Dept CalisfTotat Gals 0.068%
MIGHTINGALE HELICOPTER Count Percent
CHEST PAIN/CHEST DISCOMEORT (NON-TRAUMATIC) 2 40.00%

| SICKPERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (MISC ILLNESS) .
" $TROKE (CVAJTRANSIENT :scwn:wc ATTA{'JK (TIA} o

'TRAUMAT}C INJLJRE&S {SF’ECIFIC}

Dapt Calls/Tolal Calls

2000
o0%
0%

Total Retords For NIGHTINGALE HELICOPTER 0.00%
PASQUOTANK-GAMDEN EMS Caunt Dercent
CONVULSIONS/SEIZURES 1 18.67%
FALLS ' ‘ RE CABETY
SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (MISC ILLNESS) 2 33.33%
- TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS, (AGGIDENT), 1 | 1867%
(NCONSCIOUS/FAINTING (NEAR) o 1667%
Total Records For PASQUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS % Dept CailarT okl Galls 011%
PERQUIMANS CO 811 Count Pement
T RCCIDENTAL 911 CALL_ RETTEE T1526%
" ALARN BUSINESS R Cosn
UL UALARM RE$IDENTFAL T T T e e g AL
Y 1.38%

" ANIVMAL ¢ CONTRDL o
1 BREATHING PROBLEMS

- CARELESS & RECKLESS *

7 CONVULSIONS/SEIZURES

"'DArwmeemMAWNANQF LT

‘-'D‘t‘i! ENTRY!TRANSACTIDN v
" DRILL (FIRE / TORNADO / ETC )

..\ DSS/8O0CIAL SERVICES REQUEST. ™ "0

TNUTRIRE CONTROLLED BURN

'."FiREMUTUALND/OUTOFCDUNTYF{ESF’DNSE Co

S "”-‘HANG UP 911 CALL
CAD Report 5

"CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORYAFZRE$T!DEATH S e

" CLEAR RADIOS T WEEKL Y PAC—}ER ‘rm: e E e e

Page

of 1z

0%

‘ 1541%' :
T e
g%
A%
U oso%

T27/2022 1425



DHR-5-b - Page &

PERQUIMANS CO 814 Count Pareant
INFCQ ONLY 22 3.32%
CUOWCMENTAL SUBJECT 0 o DL e T e T T T gy
‘MAé:sT’ﬁA?’E‘REdUEéT' - 2 oso% '
CMAINTENANGE REPORT o 0 L e g T
CUUBTHER " LT T e T g e D g
”"Powr:rac:»wmc*am:m&qrma,&smww EE S T LT
{CABLE/POWER/ETC.)

'7".;PSYCH}ATRICMBNGRMAL BEHAV]DRISUFCIDE ATTCMPT o
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL
. REPOSESSION R
ROAD CLOSURE
- SERVE WARRANTS FOR ARREST 01E%
SICK PERSON {%Pl;cﬂ“-”l(." DIAC‘NOSIS} (nmsc; !LLNESS) 015%
CTEST s S - - & 1
' TRAFFICISSUES(SIGNSDDWNILIGHTSDUTIETC) Ty A R -
© L TRAFFIGTRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT). -~ 7 © 7z T 030%
" TRANSFERRED(Q11)CALL " T g 2539% ‘
' "-‘-]I.TRESPASSINGL“: SR e e

©ods
0.45%

baste, .
0.45%

L LF s

-

" UNKROWN PROBLEM (F’EF-!SC)N mowm MEE}I(“AI AIWARM T 7 'b.iS%”
| WELL BEING CHECK | AN : S P 1

Total Records For FERQUIMAMS C“C) 911 ' 662 Depl CallsTotal Calls 12.24%

PERQUIMANS GO DBS Couni Percent

BREATHING PROBLEMS 1 6.25%
CODISTURBANCE 0 T E T -5/
'DOMESTIC 1 ‘8.28%
”f:DSSISDCIALSERVICES REQUEST ST ety
5

M FoLLow.UP C 6.25%
- PUBLIG'SERVICE CALL - T T e e T TR R T e
Total Records For PERQUIMANS CO DSS 16 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.30%

PERQUIMANS CO EMS Caunt Percant
ABDOMINAL PAIN/FROBLEMS 14 1.87%

fALLERGIES(REACT‘ONS)!ENVENDMATIDNS s e
'(STINGSJ‘BETES) L

CANIMAL CONTROL T e
. TASSAULT/SEXUAL ASSAULTISTUN.GUN |
| ASSIST OFFICER
L ABSISTANCE SRR . e el anige ‘ R
‘ ‘BACKPNN(NONMTRAUMMG DR NDN~RECENTTRAUMA) 7
U UBLOOD DRAWS R RN AR
BREATHING PROBLEMS
f”:‘f‘BURNS(SCALDS)IEXPLCIS!ON (BLAST) R B I :
" CARBON MDNO}(IDEIINHALA‘I"ICJNIHAZMATICBRN o e
ARD]AC OR RESPIRATORYARRES‘UDEATH L g
CARELESS & RECKLESS
‘-‘j‘]{CHEST PAINJ’CHEST DISCOMFDRT (NON-TRAUMATIC)
' CHOKING
p CLEAR RAD!G)S ! WEEKLY PAGER TEST

C‘-AD Report 5 5 of 12 2022 14:25‘



DHR-5-b - Page 6

FERGUIMANS CO EMS Count Pareant
CONVULSIONS/SEIZURES 27 3.79%
C U DABETIGPROBLEMS - 0 L T T e %
'basIURBANCE ' o T e T T  agy
- DOMESTIC el T e T T g T T g
'EMSMUTUALAID e S 2
CUUFALLS Tt e T T gy e e 1194%,1,:11
" FIGHT 094%
FIRE AGTIVATED'ALARM 70 014% -
" FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE | 0.14%
© FIRE £LECTRICALFIRE L014%
" FIRE NEAR A STRUCTURE 0.28%
. FIRE SMELLOFGAS - 014%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 1.26%
~ FIRE TRAIN!NG}TESTING . 0%
FIRE VERICLE FERE o 0.14%
”‘.Hl:ADACHE ] . 0.84%
' HEARTPROBLENMSIALCD Cy2a%
i“,HEMORRHAGE!LACERATiONS e T e L e
“MAINTENANCE R REPC)RT i U e T
*MIH FOLLOW.UR S e g e T e,
‘DVERDDSE!FO;SONJNG(INGESTIDN) o S L
| PREGNANCY/CHILDBIRTHMISCARRIAGE ~ ~ TP -\
| PSYCHIATRIC/ABNORMAL BEHAVIDRISUIC!DE ATTEMPT R £ A - 239%
SERVEWARRANTSFORARREST S ‘ R I L C014%
SERVICE CALL . N """"'”"dzé%
" SICK PERSON-(SPECIFIC DlAGNDSIS) (MISC !LLNESS) ' o B T o 19.86%
" $PECIAL ASSIGNMENT 2 X. - A
| STAB/GUNSHOTPENETRATING TRAUMAT . 7 T L g i 0t
' STROKE (EVANTRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK (Tm) S T T T gy
L 'BUSPICIOUS. AGTIVJTY (VEHICLE r PERS{DN} L T T e
| YRAFFIC STOP T X P
- TRAFFICTRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) - " 0 mag i g
TRAINING Sy T T gy
. [‘TTHANSFERRED U CALL - o T 0 el
" TRAUMATIC INJURIES (SF’ECIF!C) e T ey T ey
TRESPASS!NG L e T T L 4%
Ty T T Teeow
KNOWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOWN) ~MEDICAL ALARM 7 o o e i g
WELL BEING cHECK T T ey e T 0.86%
Total Records For PERCUIIMANS CO EMS 712 Dept Calls/Total Cails 15.18%

-y
i ]

wom -

PERQUIMANS CO S0 Count Percent
-‘.,E.‘:ABDOMINALPA;NJPR@BLEMS T T o03%
” 'ACCIDENTAL' 814 CALL

‘ ALLERGIES(REACdeNS}/ENVE'Nd'MAf'Idr%is I
(STINGS/BITES)

GAD Report 5 Page ] Qfr 12 TIATI2022 14:25



DHR-5-b - Page 7

PERGQUIMANS CO 30 Coumt Percant
L ANIMAL BITESIATIACKS B v T D

" ANIMAL CONTROL S a0 T sy
ASSAULTISEXUAL ASSAULTISTUNGUN . o0 g3 s 04a%

”Asmsmr—"r:rcm ‘ T T B X
CASBISTANGE I L T g e g
' 'BEE (BREAKING&ENTERING)ATTEMPTED!DLD T T g T e
" B8E (BREAKINGEENTERING) IN PROGRESS. L I X £\
BLOOD DRAWS 1 0.03%
BOATING INCIDENT , 1 0.03%
BOLO f ATL (ATTEMPT TO LDCATE) S ' ' 5 ‘ ' T
3

" BREATHING PROBLEMS T T o08%h
" CARBON MONOXIDE/MNHALATION/HAZMATICBRN " p.09%
‘""CARWAGORREBF’IRATORYARRESWDEATH L g oy
CARELESS & RECKLESS - - s O 170%
CHAPTERG0.- BRUG ACTIVITY 7 7 7 T L T T T T s
" CHEST | F‘AIN.’CHESTDISCOMFORT(NGN TRAUMATIC) T T T T T e
7 CVIL FROCESS T T g T e A
'CONVULSJONSJSEI;KURFS Sy T e
CUBRIMINALSUMMONS © 771 T T e g e T T g
CDAMAGE TOPROPERTY g e o
DCHENTRY / TRANSACTION o T e T ahe
DEBRIS IN THE ROADWAY B S N A R 052%
DIABETIC PROBLEMS . ST . e o AT
HETURBANGCE - S S e 2.10%
poMesTic o e 1.31%
" boMESTIC VIOLENCE oRDER. [ . 0.18%
CDRILL (FIRE/TORMABO/EYCY 0 0 b e s T 008%
""'DHIVERSLICENSE/REGISTRATIDN -
DUPL]CATECALL T P 1. ,‘-'..'Zi R 003%
g T T e
CBMGTION T e T gt T
FALLS 0 mrmomme S e
CURIGHT T T T T e T T e R gt
"F:REACTNATEDALARM 2 Y -
L UEREBRUSH/WOODSFIRE - -0 0T T g T T 00%
”'FIREELEETFZIC:ALFFRE ‘ e T -
. FIRE LLEGAL BUF e
"”FzRENEARASTRUCTURE' S
“"::-:FIRESMELLDFGAS S
' 'FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / BURNING
CUUFIRESTRUCTUREFIRE -7 - T T g0
‘FIF{ETRAININGI‘TESTING E
CEREVEHOLERIRE | i

"'FRAUD;SCAMBYANYMEANS S

' FUNERAL ESCORT - - ' P R/
" GOKART | ATV 1 4 WHEEL BR ON ROADWAY T e

Pags ¥ Of 12 2712022 14:25

CAD Repart §



DHR-5-b - Page 8

PERQUINMANS CO 30 Count PEFCEM
TGUNSHOTS REFORTED . - . - . . - - LR o eTR
‘HANGUPQMCALL ' S E T 5 -
CHARASSMENT ..U T e B K17
THEART PROBLEMSIALCD T0.03%
HOSTAGE SITUATION/ KIDNAPPING ~ - 0.03%
JLLEGALLY F’ARKED VEHICLE ‘ po4y
INFOONLY ‘ 0.18% .
(NTOXIGATED DRIVER “o03%

. INTOXICATED PEDESTRIAN - © ‘ D%
INVESTIGATION Y - FC o
IVC!MENTAI SUBJFCT - T : ]”',067% ‘
LARCENY R ‘ R 0.73%
CUTTERING T L LT T T T T gt
“LIVEESTC)CK(INTHERDADWAYIYARD) Ty T T T e
LOITERING 1y e e
MAGIETRAT&REQUES‘!‘" S B T T 0%
N 'jMAlNTENANCE REPORT.. © .= 00 0 e T 0a%
Ml&SiNGPER%ON/RUNAWAY T g T et
~MISUSE OF 811 Sl S e LT oe%.
‘MDTORISTASSIST#D!SABLEDMDTOR[ST LT T g T T ey
MUTUALAID o ‘ o I o B 0.02%
NEIGMBORHOOD PATROL ‘ ‘ P S )
NOOPERLICENSEMNOL . - . T ' ‘ e L n0a%
NOISE COMPLAINT o C [ . O nsa%
‘..OPENDDDR”T. e N 1 <L
" QTHER o T gy T T T e
L OVERDOSEPOISONING (INGESTION) o 00 T T L gt D e B
CPOWER OUTAGE/LINESPOLES DOWN 7 7 Ty e e
C@ABLEPOWERIETC)
TPROWLER 07T e e T e e g T T g g
'"PSYCHIATHIGIAE;NDRMAL BEHAV:deSUIC!DE F\TTEMPT = T P A
PUBLICSERVIGE GALL 8 L g LT g
RECOVERPRDF’ERTY 2 T
CUmEPQRT T A S018%
REQUEST FOR DFFIGER N 048%
LSECHRITY GHECK 70 T T 04
CsERveERAPERS T T T T e

I;RVE WARRANTS FOR ARREST T g T e e

SERVICECALL o T I

7.‘"3;-10;: LIFTER B T A T S g T T T a e

SiCK PERSON (SF'ECJFIC D!AGNOSIS) (MISC ILLNESE) S

L SPECIAL ASSIGNMEN : B H

'srABfGUNs,HOWPENEmA"rnNca TRAUMA e

A_zqy mal o ;e

| SUBJECT INGUSTODY.” & : R L
WSUSF’ICIOUSACTIVITY (VEH[CLEIPERSON) o 4

CAD Report 5 Page B Of 12 H2H2022 14:25



DHR-5-b - Page 9
PERQUIMANS CO S0 Count Parcent
TRAFEIC CONTROL 7 0.24%
" TRAFFIC ISSUES (SIGNS DDWNIL!GHTS DUTIETC) - C0i8%
" YmAFFIC 8TOR T 487%
' ‘.TRAFF!CH’HANSPGR‘E‘AT lc:m INCEDENTS {ACC!DENTJ 83 A%
TRAINING 18 C040%
" TRANSFERRED (911)CMLL ‘ - U 006%.
TRANSPORT SUBJECT - ERTE A
(TRAUMATIC INJURIES (SPEGIFIC) -+~ 2 0.06%
TRESPASSING ' 19 0.58%
UNAUTHORIZED USE 3 CLn.08%
" UNCONSCIOUS/FAINTING (NEAR) 40 pa0%
' 'UNKNOWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOWN)  MEDIGAL ALARM 13 - 0.40%
‘”ummcxvmcmwouse 54 8%
- VANDALISM | e 5 U 0A8%:
“WANTED | STOLEN INQU]RY -y 6a8%
WEATHER EVENTS | R S . 0.08% .
WELL BEING GHECK 80 183%
- WILDLIFE / HUNTING VIOLATION Sy | 0.08% .-
WRECKER REQUEST 2 0.06%
Total Racords For PERQUIMANS CO 80 3286 Dep! Calls/Tolat Calls 80.75%
PERGUIMANS CO WATER Count Parcent
INFO GNLY ‘ 1 25.00%
" UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER;‘ELECTRICAL} 3 75.00%
Totai Regords For PERQUIMANS GO WATER 4 Dol Calls/Total Gatls 0.07%
Count Pearcent

PERQUIMANS GO WATER REECUE TEAM

SERVICE CALL
SF"ECIAL ASS]GNMENT

1 -

L 2600%
a5.00%
st

1
4

THAINING R : : : : :
To!af Recmds For PERQUIMANS CO WATER RFSCUF TEAM Dept Calis/Tolal Cals G.07%
RAILROADS Count Parcent
FIRE SMELL OF SMDKE l BURNING 1 33.33%
 TRAFFIC GONTROL .~ T 1 333%
" TRAFEIC ISSUES (‘%iGNﬁ mww JLIGHTS our / E ey 1 33.33%
Totel Records For RAILROADS 3 Dept CallsfTotal Calls 0.06%
STATION 2 - BETHEL FD Count Percant
I I “:222%";;5

" CHEST PAIN/CHEST DISCOMFORT. (NON-TRAUMAT!G)
”"c‘amvu:,smmwswzu%& ‘

j‘:—:sc:on‘r o R
' BIRE AGTIVATED AL.ARM

| FIRE BRUSH IWODDS FIRE SRR N
" FIREELECTRICALFIRE

CFIRE, MUTUALAIDIQ’TQF GOUNT‘:’ RESPONBE R P

"FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / BURN!NG

| FIRE STRUGTURE FIRE . .

UEIRE TRAINING/T r,—:*;‘rmc; R
FIREVEHICLEFIRE .~ 1

C:Abnepcns ' " Page B OF 12

222%
-3 22%.
TeET%
CLBET%.
a9
Ll
Cpzan
j'-‘-?a 89%} .

o 13 33% '

%fé‘?iébéé”ﬂ:zs":”



DHR-5-b - Page 10

STATION 2 - BETHEL FD Count Percent
OTHER 1 2.22%
SERVICECALL - - UL T T g e e U haaw
SICKF’ERSDN(SPE(:IFiCDIAGNCIJ‘StS)(MESLILLNESS) ' ST T Ty,

UBPECIAL ASSIGNMENT & T T S - .3 S
TRAFFIC!‘TRANSPORTATJON iNGIDENTS(ACCIDENT} A T T Y. |-
CTRAIENG T T T g T T g g
" TRAUMATIC INJURIES (SPECIFIC) ' S ‘ R ' LT

Tolal Revords For STATION 2 - BETHEL U 45 Dapl Calls/Tolal Gals 0.83%

s‘m‘rmm HERTEORD FD Count Percant
CUANIMAL CONTROL - - - - e e B L

1.75%
BE1%
T02%
%%
1.75%
BT
87T%
U aEI%
175%

'BURNS (SCALDS)/EXF’LOS!ON (BLAET}
CARBON | MDNDXFDEHNHALATIDNIHAZMATICBRN
' CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIOEATH |
‘.‘-DRILL (FIRE / TCDRNADO ! ETC, ) B
ESCORT
- FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM
| FIRE BRUSH macns“mf
CFIRE ELECTRICAL FIRE
'FIRE SMELL OF GAS

o ‘:_L: AP o

FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / BURNING ' 3.51%
'FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE B 10 53%
FIRE TRA!NING!TESTING U BT
CINFO ONLY 1.78%
CoTHER - ‘ gAY
" POWER OUTAGEAINESPOLES DOWN 1.78%
(CABLE/POWER/ETC.)

. 'PUBLIC SERVICE CALL - .
| SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT
L ETROKE (CVA)NRANS!ENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK (TiA) .
‘ '!RAFFIC/TRANSFOHTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT)'
- TRAINING ‘ C

S R

Tolal Revords For STATIDN T THERTEORD FD ‘ 7 Tapt Caetaral Galle
STATION 4 - BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILL ED Count Percant
CONVULSIONS/SEIZURES i 4.00%
B ‘.-?r;—sccmT IR a0

C400%
EARRRCTY T
Caoo%
LB0%
Ca00%

L A200%
28.00%

L B00% -

EaLls
“FIRE BRUSHI: . : S : -
FIRE MUTUALAID/DUTOF coumw RL—,E‘;F’ONSE o
"' FIRE NEAR A STRUCTURE . Ll
"'"F:HESERVicEAsslcsNMENT e

FIRESTRUCTURE FIRE ™ 00 107w 0

"HIRE TRAININGTESTING T
B -f-SPECmL ASSIGNMEN

@RS =3 e R L e

| TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIDENT) ' C1200%
Tolal Records For STATION 4 - BELVIDERE GHAPEL HILL ED 25 Dept Calig/Tolal Calls 0.46%
STATION 6 - WINFALL FD Count F’ercent
- CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREST/DEATH, L R T LR

CAD Report 5 Pag@ 10 Of 1z ' Fratinosa 1428



DHR-5-bh - Page 11
STATION 6 « WINFALL FD Count Farcant
ESCORT 1 2.86%
. FIREACTIVATED ALARM .~ T BATH
"' FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE RTF
FIREELECTRICALFIRE =~~~ CL86% .
; CE7I%

" FIRE NEAR A STRUCTURE

FIRE SERVICE AS‘-‘;‘!GNM&NT EEE
FiRE SMELL OF GAS B

" FIRE £ SMELL OF SMOKEI BURN[NG

" FIRE STRUGTURE FIRE

© FIRE TRAININGITESTING ©°
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL

'U'FM LS L I e ea AL P sa Lo

- 286%
286%

| 286%

© 20.00%
- BET%
2.86%

‘j"ﬁ.‘EPECIALASSIGNMENT : . - T BT1%
| TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDE’NT) 1a20%

Tolal Records For STATION 8 - WINFALL FD 35 Dept CeilsfTotal Calis LEE%

STATION 7 - INTERCQUNTY FD Count Percant
- GARBON. MDNDXJDEHNHALATIC}NIHAZMATIGBRN oA AR
ESCORT Y Caarn
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM - R 22T%
FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE 7 15.91%
FIRE MUTUAL AID/OUT OF CDUNTY HESF‘ONSE 23  B2.2T%

FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE
" FIRE.TRAINING/TESTING
" PUBLIC SERVIGE CALL

- TRAEFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACGIDENT)

| UNCONSCIOUS/FAINTING {NEAR)

455%

o 9.09% .

227%
ea
227%

Fotal Recurds For STATION 7 - iNTERCOUNTY Fix

4

=

Dept CalsfTolst Calls

0.01%

STATION § - DURANTS NECK FD

Parcant

- FIRE MISCELLANEQUS FIRE -

o FOLLOW-UP.

~ . CARBON MONOXIOE/INHALATION/HAZMAT/CBRN |
" CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORYARRESTIDEATH ' S

‘ t:ammwsem MA!N rr,—:NANc;t:—,

T ESCORT

" FIRE BRUSH/WOODSFIRE .~ -« =
FIREELECTRICALFRE

' ”"'mm’: SMELL c:r SMOKE ! BURNLNG

FIRE TRAINING ESTI G

‘TRAFFIC!TRANSF‘DRTATIDN INCIDENTS {ACCIDENT)

LR b = A MEZ

Count

L BETY
8%
L 3.57%
YA
L AT.86%
35T
7A4%.
74

toire

28 Dept Calls/Tofal Calls 0.52%

Totat Records For STATION 8 - DURANTS NECK FD

Count Percent
REGISTRATION "0 n T i g T B0.00%,
0.09%

WINFALL PD

; ""‘-"”'DRIVEFE‘-? LIGENSE /!
EIRE SMELL OF GAS
Total Records For WINFALL FD 5 Lept CallsTotal Calle

Percent
T 2B 00%
TIRTIZ022 14:25

WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS
'ALARMWATER. DEF-‘T e T T )
CADReparts - 7 Page 11 OF 12




DHR-5-b - Page 12

WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS Count Parcent
INFO ONLY 4 25.00%
OTHER ~ © T e S sk
UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL) o I ‘  26.00%

Total Records For WINFALE PUBLIC WORKS 4 Dept CalisfTolal Calls 0.07%:
Total Records 5409

CAD Fepoart & FPage 12 Of 12 TRTA0RZ 14:256



DHR-6  Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

P.O. Box 563 « 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(262) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Emergency Services Update - August 2022

Call Yolume by Department - August 2022
#o0 #o
Department Ca ’{; Department Ca l{s

911 CALLS RECEIVED 606 | NC State Highway Patrol 42
Belvidere Fire Dept. 12 | NC Wildlife 3
Bethel Fire Dept. 11 | Nightingole 0
Chowan EMS 0 Pasquotank-Camden EMS
Durants Neck Fire Dept. 8 Perg. Dept. of Social Services 1
Eastcare 1 Perg. Emergency Management i1
Gates EMS g Perg. EMS 233
Hertford Fire Dept. 17 { Perg. Fire Marshal o
Hertford Public Works 7 Perq. Sheriff's Office 1,133
Inter-County Fire Dept. 8 Perg. Water Department 0
Magistrate 60 | Perq. Volunteer Water Rescue Team 0
NC Dept. of Transportation 7 Winfall Fire Dept. 11
NC Forestry 2 Winfall Police Dept. 0
NC Probation Winfall Public Works 1

We e

Martin Watkins - Full-Time Paramedic

Kerry Lahr — Part-Time EMT

Sephia Wright - Part-Time EMT

Congratulations J

Jared Turner — Transitioning from Pazt‘-Time to Full-Time AEMT

September Birthdays <«

Zack Hudgins ~ September 4%

Kristin Jennings — September 7%

1

Emergency Services Update



DHR-6 - Page 2

Alyssa Polumbo — Septermber 9t
Dustin Winslow - September 141
Steve Pyle ~ September 15
Sophia Wright — Septemnber 16t
Mark Symons — September 191
Brian Pauli — September 28th

s Albermnarle Overdose Prevention Coalition — August 2, 2022

¢ National Night Qut — August 2, 2022

s ECU Health Chowan Hospital Community Benefits Grant Program — August 3, 2022
¢ Twao Vehicie Transportation HazMat Exercise — August 3, 2022

« Meeting with Duke Endowment Staff and ECU Vidant Health - August 4, 2022

s (PR Class — August 5, 2022

v (PR Class for Foster and Adoptive parents through DSS —August 9, 2022

» North Carolina Emergency Management Summer Forum - August 10, 2022

+ Department of Defense Summit — August 10, 2022

s First Responders and Perguimans Schools Athletic Training Collaboration — August 11, 2022
+ Community Day at Hertford Fire Department ~ August 13, 2022

e "4” Life Training at the Perquimans County Library — August 15, 2022

= Albemarle Regional Stakeholder Meeting - August 17, 2022

s “47 Life Training at Up River Friends Church — August 17, 2022

e “4" ife Training at New Hope United Methodist Church — August 18, 2022

o Command Post Workshop — August 19, 2022

« Perguimans County Schools Convocation = August 24, 2022

= CAD ta CAD Webinar — August 23, 2022

s Two Vehicle Fult Scale Hazmat Exercise — August 23, 2022

= Public Safety Answering Point Manager’s Meeting — August 25 — 26, 2022

« "47 Life Training at Seeds of Success — August 25, 2022

« Hertford Bridge Community Day — August 26, 2022

» Disaster Preparedness Regional Meeting — August 29, 2022

» Mental Telehealth Service Discussion — August 30, 2022

+  SAP Virtual Fireside Chat — August 30, 2022

s Meeting with the Salvation Army — August 30, 2022

¢ Meeting with Non-Profit Organizations Active in Disaster for Mass Feeding Plan — August 30, 2022
s E5 Admin Team Meeting — August 31, 2022

» Albemarle Stakeholder Meeting — August 31, 2022

Pending Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities
» Indian Summer Festival - September 9 - 10, 2022
« The Landings of Albermarle Block Party - September 14, 2022
+ Perguimans County Library Community Resource Fair - September 22, 2022
« Bethel Fire Department Community Day ~ October 2, 2022
= 4" Life Training at Mt. Sinai Baptist Church - October 6, 2022
v« Snug Harbor Public Safety Day - Qctober 22, 2022
» CPR &"4" Life Training at The Landings of Albemarie - October 27, 2022

Emergency Services Update



DHR-6 - Page 3

= Pergquimans County Chamber of Commerce Trunk or Treat - October 28, 2022
« Perguimans Central School Trunk or Treat - October 28, 2022

» 10" Annual Belvidere Day ~ October 29, 2022

« Grand Hlumination - December 2, 2022

o 2022 Perguimans County Christrnas Parade - December 3, 2022

Press Releases / Public Service Announcements
a  “4” Life Training offered at the Perguimans County Library — August 6, 2022

« Call 811 hefore you dig! — August 11, 2022
# Press Release — Fatal Shooting in the Snug Harbor Community — August 13, 2022

Hertford Bridge Community Day — August 17, 2022

Emergency Services Update



COMMITTEE REPORYS - CR

COMMITTE.
REPORTS

L4l




CR-1 - Page 1

PERGUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27844

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-3306 Fax

911 Communications Division Advisory Board

Thursday, July 28, 2022 — 7:00 P.M. - Perquimans Emergency Services Building
MINUTES
Welcome — Provided by Jonathan Nixon, followed by the blessing by Sheriff White.
Host — Perquimans County Sheriff's Office
Minutes from January 28 2022 Meeting — via email.

Introductions (see sign-in sheet for attendance)

Presentation — RISE Disaster Relief & Recovery Inc.
Reports:

4 911 Communication Division — Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:

911 Commaunications Division Advisory Board

*  Purpose - The purpose of the 911 Communications Division Advisory Board is to analyze and
evaluate community expectations for 911 service delivery, agsess and recommend new strategies to
improve public safety, identify and advocate for needed resources to achieve public safety
objectives, and serve as a communication forum for public safety matters, The 911 Communications
Division Advisory Board serves at the pleasure of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners.

+  Members:

-County Commissioner -Volunteer Rescue Squad
~Town of Hertford -Fire Service
-Town of Winfall *Fire Chief’s Association
-County Manager *Bethel Fire Dept
-Emergency Services Director *RBelvidere Fire Dept
911 Shift Supervisors *Durants Neck
-EMS Shift Supervisor *Hertford Fire Dept
-Emergency Management *Inter-County Fire Dept
-Emergency Services P10 *Winfall Fire Dept
-Fire Marshal *NC Forestry
~Law Enforcement

*Sheriff’s Office

*Winfall PD
+  Meeting Schedule - The 911 Communications Division Board meets on the 4 Thursday in January,

April, July, and October, unless rescheduled.
1



CR-1 - Page 2

*  Oversight - The Emergency Services Director is tasked with organizing and conducting the quarterly
meelings to include producing an agenda and meeting minutes for each meeting. Meeting
correspondence is relayed via email to members.

EQUIPMENT
+ Radio upgrades in the Communications Center
+  Applied for and presented NC 911 Board Grant

PERSQONNEL & TRAINING
«  Currently advertising for part-time telecommunicators
«  Communications Training Officer classes scheduled for August 19% — 21% and September 30" — October 20
= DCI Module 6 is tentatively scheduled for September 13%

Law Enforeement
% Sherilf's Office . Currently have one position apen, update regarding Sheriffs’ Standards. Discussion

regarding Fire Departments requiring members 1o be fingerprinted. A recent Memo from OSFM was
discussed regarding the new requirement for background checks on new firefighters. Sheriff
White noted that there would be no charge to the Fire Departments for this service and that he
would be willing to schedule one or two evenings for volunteers to come fo the Sheriff’s Office
for the initial checlks. Jonathan noted that the County would be working with the Attorney and
the Fire Departments to iron out how best to document this requirement is being met, but that the
request would be to have everyone background checked, as it would mean that all disciplines of
first responders would have been through a background process.

< Winfall PR~ Chief Spellman retired. No replacement as of right now,

¥ N.C. Wiidlife ~ Absent.

+
*

L)

Volunteer Rescue Squad - No report.

Eire Denartiments

*  Chief’s Association — No report.

¥ Bethe! Fire Dept - Will be selling tickets for gun raffle. Discussion regarding the boat,
numbering, substation, pickup, and numbering,

¥ Belvidere Fire Dept ~ 6 Dual Band Radios, 5 Mobile Radios in trucks. There is also a change in
the Lto Belvidere Fire Station,

#  Durants Neck Fire Dept — Absent. Coming along on the station.

¥ Hertford Fire Dept — Sportsmans raffle, October 22™. August 14™ - Community Day. Discussion

regarding volume of TCs on the radio, Please call and let them know they are weak/low.
# Inter-County Fire Dept — No report.
»  Wintall Fire Dept — Thanks for coming out and doing CPR class. October 1% will be the last race
at the drage strip. Pancake supper, October 27",
¥ N.C. Forestry — Absent,
Town of Hertford — Absent.

Town of Winfall — Absent. _
Cournty Comimissioner — Trying to keep tax rate down, several grant opportunities, Goal is extra money

for the Fire Departments. Also, thanks for getting ratings lowered,

» County Manager — Absent,
Emergency Services Director — Jonathan Nixon provided the following report: (See attached PowerPoint).

ar
"4

>
*

'

o

*

e

e

»y

Old Business: Public Safety Radio System Update

New Business: 15 & 2™ Quarter 2022 Report by Agency (via email)
Texting Update - Agency Rosters Distributed
Special Events - 8/2/22 —National Night Qut
8/12/22 — Friday Night Stroll

2



CR-1 - Page 3

9/9-9/10/22 - Summer Indian Festival

2% & 4" Sawrdays in August — Saturday Morning Live Flea Market
Additional Comments / Concerns
Host for October 27, 2022 — Perquimans County Emergency Services

Meeting Schedule:  Japuary 272032 Apebad.2099 1l 222033 October 27, 2022

Adjournment Respectfully Submitied - Krystal Tutwiler, Shift Supervisor & Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director



PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

CR-1

.0. Box 563 - Hertford, NC 27544
159 Creek Drive
(252) 426-5646

Meeting Sy Aduisery ’:Bam'a{

Page 4

}
Mesting Date(s)_ Jy l#' 0 & oda

NAME ORGANIZATION
Led aql BCHUED
Y Dhedve TV ED
Makk- l\ﬂodcwa)-& AT D
Lﬁrpw (e, HI=m
[Dglew  Clligps w Ve,
Corem Shalliacc [

LAhce  fJetsor)

f/ 72l (d [;:,L«Mf:-;am.M

“Tarics. (act

i) O itars

Shelby Wh'le

Very Sherlddf 07# e

l’)ﬁff‘ RES Sanndees |

Bethel A1)

/ § e Mﬁﬂé’/d;’ﬂ C/(

Letbe! [~ L)

NEpemTE A [l Bodhed £)
| 91l

ngzr&m;fmm-;?«;f ey, =S

Hfm’m\ Tdrviex Yo &l ES

:ﬁ-mm Nwwn

Par-b £Es




